Semidefinite and Cone Programming Bibliography/Comments

Henry Wolkowicz *

(Revised January 31, 2011)

Department of Combinatorics & Optimization University of Waterloo Waterloo, Ontario N2L 3G1, Canada

Key words: ?????

Abstract

This online technical report presents abstracts (short outlines) of papers related to semidefinite programming. The papers are grouped by subject. This is not an exhaustive list by any means. Many of my own papers deal with SDP but may not be included here yet, though they are in the bibliography list. My papers are available at http://orion.math.uwaterloo.ca:80/~hwolkowi/henry/reports/ABSTRACTS.html

Contents

1	THEORY 3								3
	1.1	Background							3
	1.2	Cones							3
		1.2.1 Self-Dual Cones							3
		1.2.2 Invariance							3
		1.2.3 Properties of the Semidefinite Cone							3
		1.2.4 Cones and Closure							5
		1.2.5 Tensor Cones							6
		1.2.6 Harmonic Analysis and SDP							7
	1.3	Duality and Optimality Conditions							7
		1.3.1 Central Path							7
		1.3.2 Characterizations/Duality Theory							8
	1.4	Factorizations							8
		1.4.1 Cholesky Factorization							8
	1.5	Sensitivity Analysis							9
		1.5.1 Basic/General Results							9
		1.5.2 Analyticity of Central Path							9
		1.5.3 Ill-Conditioning in SDP							10
	1.6	Related Inequalities and Graph Results							10
		1.6.1 Löwner Order and Rank Inequalities							10
		1.6.2 Miscellaneous Inequalities							11
		1.6.3 Optimization With Respect to Partial Orders							12
		1.6.4 Representations Using LMIs/Semi-algebraic Sets and Graph Results							

*Research supported by the Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada. E-mail hwolkowi@orion.math.uwaterloo.ca.

2	ALGORITH	\mathbf{MS}

2	AL	GORITHMS 14
	2.1	Barrier Problems
	2.2	Empirical Results
		2.2.1 Benchmarking
	2.3	General Convex Programming
		2.3.1 Second Order Cone Programming 15
		2.3.2 The Convex Programming Problem
	2.4	Large Sparse Case
		2.4.1 Symmetrization Techniques
		2.4.2 Gauss-Newton Direction
		2.4.3 Augmented System
		2.4.4 Conjugate Gradient Methods
		2.4.5 Exploiting Low Rank Constraints 16
		2.4.6 Parallel Implementations 17
		2.4.6 Farance implementations 11 2.4.7 Exploiting Matrix Completions 17
		2.4.7 Exploiting Matrix Completions 11 2.4.8 Exploiting Matrix Structure 18
	2.5	1 0
	-	
	2.6	Nonlinear Semidefinite Programming
	2.7	Stability
	2.8	Path Following
	2.9	Potential Reduction
3	AP	PLICATIONS 20
0	3.1	Best Approximation
	0.1	3.1.1 Minimum Norm Problems
		3.1.2 Relaxations
		3.1.3 Differential Equations
	3.2	Discrete/Combinatorial Optimization
	0.2	3.2.1 Abstract/General Problems
		3.2.2 Correlation Matrices
		3.2.2 Contention Matrices 22 3.2.3 Euclidean Distance Matrices 23
		1
		3.2.5 Max-Cut Problem
		3.2.6 Polynomial Optimization
	0.0	3.2.7 Quadratic Objective, Quadratic Constraints Optimization
	3.3	Engineering
		3.3.1 Copositivity
		3.3.2 Machine Learning and EDM
		3.3.3 Sensor Network Localization
		3.3.4 Compressed Sensing
		3.3.5 Signal Processing and Communications
		3.3.6 Systems and Control
	3.4	Matrix Completions
		3.4.1 SDP Completions
		3.4.2 Maximal/Minimal Rank Completions
	3.5	Nonlinear Programming
	-	3.5.1 Trust Region Subproblems
4	CTT	
4	SUI 4.1	RVEYS/MISCELLANEOUS PAPERS/BOOKS OF INTEREST30Survey Papers and Books30
	4.1	Papers by Author: Henry Wolkowicz
	4.2 4.3	Papers by other authors
	4.0	1 apers by other authors

Bibliography

Index

1 THEORY

1.1 Background

1.2 Cones

1.2.1 Self-Dual Cones

 In [107], Homogeneous and facially homogeneous self-dual cones, by BÉLLISSARD, J. and IOCHUM, B. and LIMA, R.,

abstract: They show that any self-dual cone in a real finite dimensional Hilbert space is homogeneous iff it is facially homogeneous in the sense of A. Connes. They develop a spectral decomposition theory for these cones which is the analogue of the usual one for self-adjoint operators on a finite-dimensional Hilbert space.

Included is a description of Vinberg's main result [987] that every indecomposable homogeneous selfdual cone is unitarily equivalent to a cone in one of 5 classes.

2. In [755], On cone-invariant linear matrix inequalities, by Parrilo, Pablo A. and Khatri, Sven,

An exact solution for a special clas of cone-preserving linear matrix inequalities (LMIs) is developed. Bu using a generalized version of the classical Perron-Frobenius theorem, the optimal value is shown to be equal to the spectral readius of an associated linear operator.

1.2.2 Invariance

1. In "Positive definite preserving linear transformations on symmetric matrix spaces", by Authors: Huynh Dinh Tuan, Tran Thi Nha Trang, Doan The Hieu, (Submitted on 7 Aug 2010)

Abstract: Base on some simple facts of Hadamard product, characterizations of positive definite preserving linear transformations on real symmetric matrix spaces with an additional assumption "rank $T(E_{ii}) = 1, i = 1, 2, ..., n$ " or " $T(A) > 0 \rightarrow A > 0$ ", were given.

Cite as: arXiv:1008.1347v1 [math.RA]

1.2.3 Properties of the Semidefinite Cone

- 1. The classical unpublished report [148], "Joint positiveness of matrices" by F. Bohnenblust: discusses joint positive definiteness and the geometry of the cone of semidefinite matrices.
- 2. In [194], "Finding a positive semidefinite interval for a parametric matrix", by Caron and Gould:

Summary: "Let C and E be symmetric (n, n)-matrices such that C is positive semidefinite and E is of rank one or two. This paper is concerned with finding real numbers $\underline{t} \leq 0$ and $\overline{t} \geq 0$ such that C(t) = C + tE is positive semidefinite if and only if $t \in [\underline{t}, \overline{t}]$. Explicit expressions for \underline{t} and \overline{t} are derived, and a method for computing \underline{t} and \overline{t} is presented along with preliminary numerical experience."

3. In [412], Characterization of positive definite and semidefinite matrices via quadratic programming duality, by Han, S.-P.(1-WI-R); Mangasarian, O. L.(1-WI-R)

abstract: In the theory of quadratic programming, the positive semidefiniteness of the underlying matrix induces well-known duality results. In this paper, the authors study the interesting converse problem of finding duality results that must hold for a pair of dual quadratic programs such that the underlying matrix Q is positive definite or semidefinite. They have shown many duality results which induce positive definiteness or semidefiniteness in Q. Thus they develop new characterizations for positive definite and semidefinite matrices. For example, it is shown that the underlying matrix is positive definite if a strict local minimum of a quadratic program exceeds or equals a strict global maximum of the dual.

4. In [413], Conjugate cone characterization of positive definite and semidefinite matrices, by Han, S.-P.(1-WI-R); Mangasarian, O. L.(1-WI-R),

abstract: The authors consider real matrices A (not necessarily symmetric) which are positive definite [semidefinite] in the sense that $x^T A x > 0$ [$x^T A x \ge 0$] for all real vectors x in some cone. They prove a conjugate decomposition theorem for an arbitrary real vector with respect to a given matrix which is positive definite on a given closed cone (a generalization of J.-J. Moreau's polar decomposition [C. R. Acad. Sci. Paris 255 (1962), 238–240; MR 25 #3346]). They use the conjugate decomposition to characterize positive definite and semidefinite matrices (on all of \mathbb{R}^n) in terms of positive definite and semidefinite conditions on closed cones in \mathbb{R}^n . A typical result: A is positive definite on \mathbb{R}^n if and only if for some closed convex cone K, A is positive definite on K and $(A + A^T)^{-1}$ exists and is positive semidefinite on the polar cone K^0 .

 In [411], A conjugate decomposition of the Euclidean space, by Han, S.-P.(1-WI-R); Mangasarian, O. L.(1-WI-R),

abstract: Author's summary: "Given a closed convex cone K in the *n*-dimensional real Euclidean space \mathbb{R}^n and an $n \times n$ real matrix A that is positive definite on K, we show that each vector in \mathbb{R}^n can be decomposed into a component that lies in K and another that lies in the conjugate cone induced by A and such that the two vectors are conjugate to each other with respect to $A + A^T$. As a consequence of this decomposition we establish the following characterization of positive definite matrices: An $n \times n$ real matrix A is positive definite if and only if it is positive definite on some closed convex cone K in \mathbb{R}^n and $(A + A^T)^{-1}$ exists and is positive semidefinite on the polar cone K° . If K is a subspace of \mathbb{R}^n , then K° is its orthogonal complement K^{\perp} . Other applications include local duality results for nonlinear programs and other characterizations of positive definite and semidefinite matrices."

6. In [633], Restricted quadratic forms, inertia theorems, and the Schur complement, by Maddocks,

Let $\mathbf{R}^{\mathbf{m}}$ be an *m*-dimensional real vector space, *S* a subspace of $\mathbf{R}^{\mathbf{m}}$, $Q(x) = x^{T}Ax$ a quadratic form on $\mathbf{R}^{\mathbf{m}}$ (*A* is a real symmetric $m \times m$ matrix), Q|S the restriction of *Q* to *S*, In *A* the triple (P_{+}, P_{-}, P_{0}) , where P_{+} , P_{-} , P_{0} are the numbers of positive, negative and zero eigenvalues of *A*, $\operatorname{In}^{*}(S; A)$ the triple corresponding to Q|S. In the paper the author studies relations between In*A* and $\operatorname{In}^{*}(S; A)$. Examples of the theorems proved: (1) $\operatorname{In}^{*}(Y^{A}; A) = \operatorname{In}^{*}(S; A) + \operatorname{In}^{*}(S^{A} \cap Y^{A}; A) + (d^{0}(S), d^{0}(S), -d^{0}(S + Y) - \dim(S \cap S^{A}))$. Here *Y* is a subspace of $\mathbf{R}^{\mathbf{m}}$ such that $S \subset Y^{A}$, the superscript *A* denotes the *A*-orthogonal subspace, $Y \cap Y^{A} \subset \operatorname{Ker}(A)$, $d^{0}(S)$ is defined to be $\dim[A(S \cap S^{A})]$ (Theorem 2.6); (2) $\operatorname{In} A = \operatorname{In}^{*}(S; A) + \operatorname{In}^{*}(S^{\perp} \cap R(A); A^{+}) + (d, d, e - 2d)$, where \perp is the symbol of usual orthogonal complement, R(A) is the range of *A*, $d = \dim(AS \cap S^{\perp})$, $e = \dim(\operatorname{Ker}(A)) - \dim[\operatorname{Ker}(A) \cap S]$, A^{+} is the generalized inverse of *A* (Theorem 3.1). The author also studies the connections between $\operatorname{In} A$ and $\operatorname{In} B^{T}AB$ and the inertia of quadratic forms defined by partitioned matrices and forms involving the generalized Schur complement of *A* in $\left(\begin{pmatrix} A & B \\ B^{T} & C \end{pmatrix}\right)$ (defined as $M/A = C - B^{T}A^{+}B$).

7. In [635], Clarke Generalized Jacobian of the Projection onto the Cone of Positive Semidefinite Matrices, by J. MALICK and H. SENDOV,

This paper studies the differentiability properties of the projection onto the cone of positive semidefinite matrices. In particular, the expression of the Clarke generalized Jacobian of the projection at any symmetric matrix is given. (See related work on semismooth functions [791], and/or Item 9, below, and the references therein.)

8. In [456], The Algebraic Degree of Semidefinite Programming, Authors: Jiawang Nie, Kristian Ranestad, Bernd Sturmfels,

Abstract: Given a semidefinite program, specified by matrices with rational entries, each coordinate of its optimal solution is an algebraic number. We study the degree of the minimal polynomials of these algebraic numbers. Geometrically, this degree counts the critical points attained by a linear functional on a fixed rank locus in a linear space of symmetric matrices. We determine this degree using methods from complex algebraic geometry, such as projective duality, determinantal varieties, and their Chern classes.

9. In [791], A Quadratically Convergent Newton Method for Computing the Nearest Correlation Matrix, by Houduo Qi, Defeng Sun

Abstract: The nearest correlation matrix problem is to find a correlation matrix which is closest to a given symmetric matrix in the Frobenius norm. The well-studied dual approach is to reformulate this problem as an unconstrained continuously differentiable convex optimization problem. Gradient methods and quasi-Newton methods such as BFGS have been used directly to obtain globally convergent methods. Since the objective function in the dual approach is not twice continuously differentiable, these methods converge at best linearly. In this paper, we investigate a Newton-type method for the nearest correlation matrix problem. Based on recent developments on strongly semismooth matrix valued functions, we prove the quadratic convergence of the proposed Newton method. Numerical experiments confirm the fast convergence and the high efficiency of the method.

10. In [963], A recurring theorem about pairs of quadratic forms and extensions: a survey, by Uhlig,

Author's summary: "This is a historical and mathematical survey of work on necessary and sufficient conditions for a pair of quadratic forms to admit a positive definite linear combination, and various extensions thereof."

The "main theorem" whose history and extensions are presented was first proved by P. Finsler [Comm. Math. Helv. 9 (1937), 188–192; Zbl 16, 199]. For a real symmetric matrix S [complex Hermitian matrix H], let $Q_S = \{x \in \mathbb{R}^n | x'Sx = 0\}[\{x \in \mathbb{C}^n | x^*Hx = 0\}]$. The theorem states: (I) for $n \geq 3$ and S, T symmetric $n \times n$, there is a definite matrix of the form $aS + bT(a, b \in \mathbb{R})$ if and only if $Q_S \cap Q_T = \{0\}$; (II) the preceding is true for any n if and only if the quadratic form of S (or T) does not change sign on Q_T (or Q_S); (III) for H, K Hermitian, the result (I) holds for all n.

The history—and rediscovery—of this theorem and its extensions are discussed with a thorough bibliography, followed by a sketch of the proof methods (which have been many). Discussion of recent extensions includes connections to Euclidean and real-closed fields and to the stability analysis of the definite generalized eigenvalue problem.

An excellent survey, supported by a bibliography of 75 entries.

11. In [99], H.H. Bauschke, F. Deutsch, H. Hundal, Linear images and sums of closed cones in Euclidean spaces:

Abstract: In 1997, Bauschke, Borwein, and Lewis have stated a trichotomy theorem that characterizes when the convergence of the method of alternating projections can be arbitrarily slow. However, there are two errors in their proof of this theorem. In this note, we show that although one of the errors is critical, the theorem itself is correct. We give a different proof that uses the multiplicative form of the spectral theorem, and the theorem holds in any real or complex Hilbert space, not just in a real Hilbert space.

1.2.4 Cones and Closure

 In [176], Bromek, T.; Kaniewski, J. Linear images and sums of closed cones in Euclidean spaces. The authors investigate to what extent the closedness of cones can be spoiled by taking linear images and sums. The main result states that each convex F_{σ} -cone of \mathbb{R}^n is a linear image (in fact a projection) of a closed convex cone of \mathbb{R}^{n+1} , and moreover it is generated by a compact convex set. The converse implication also holds. This theorem is closely related to a theorem of V. Klee [Acta Math. 102 (1959), 79–107; MR 21 #4390]. Klee proved that each convex F_{σ} -set of \mathbb{R}^n is a projection of some closed convex set of \mathbb{R}^{n+1} . In fact, in this paper, it is shown how to obtain these theorems one from another. For a sum of cones, the situation is different; not every convex F_{σ} -cone can be obtained as the sum of two closed cones. The following equivalence is established: a convex cone is the sum of two closed cones if and only if it is a closed or a non-pointed F_{σ} -cone. At the end of the paper, an example of a linear program over cones in finite-dimensional spaces such that the values of the primal and dual programs are different is given. Similar examples with this property are well known [A. Ben-Israel, A. Charnes, and K. Kortanek, Bull. Amer. Math. Soc. 75 (1969), 318–324; MR 43 #2982].

2. In [523], Some characterizations of convex polyhedra, by Klee, Victor

Call a (perhaps unbounded) subset K of euclidean n-space "polyhedral" if it is the intersection of finitely many closed affine halfspaces. Suppose $2 \le j \le n-1$. The author proves that K is polyhedral (1) if all its j-sections are polyhedral, or (2) if K is bounded and convex and all its j-projections are polyhedral, or (3) if $j \ge 3$ and K is closed and convex and all its j-projections have polyhedral closure, or (4) if K is a convex cone and all its j-projections are closed. These are the main results, but he establishes many refinements, and supplies counterexamples against other refinements. His last theorem deals with polyhedral approximation: For any subset X of n-space let $S(X, \varepsilon)$ be the union of open ε -balls centered at points $x \in X$, and define the "Hausdorff distance" h(X, Y) between subsets X and Y to be $\inf\{d: X \subset S(Y, d) \text{ and } Y \subset S(X, d)\}$. Then for any closed convex Q, either $h(P, Q) = \infty$ for every polyhedron P, or else for every ε there is some polyhedron P with $h(P, Q) < \varepsilon$.

3. In [760], On the closedness of the linear image of a closed convex cone. Part I: necessary and sufficient conditions for nice cones, and exact characterizations of badly behaved semidefinite systems, by Gabor Pataki.

The paper presents a collection of very simple, and intuitive conditions for a classic problem: the closedness of the linear image of a closed convex cone.

4. In [186], *Generators, extremals and bases of max cones*, Authors: Peter Butkovic, Hans Schneider, Sergei Sergeev.

Abstract: We give simple algebraic proofs of results on generators and bases of max cones, some of which are known. We show that every generating set S for a cone in max algebra can be partitioned into two parts: the independent set of extremals E in the cone and a set F every member of which is redundant in S. We exploit the result that extremals are minimal elements under suitable scalings of vectors. We also give an algorithm for finding the (essentially unique) basis of a finitely generated cone.

 In [825], On common invariant cones for families of matrices, Authors: Leiba Rodman, Hakan Seyalioglu, Ilya M. Spitkovsky

Abstract: The existence and construction of common invariant cones for families of real matrices is considered. The complete results are obtained for 2x2 matrices (with no additional restrictions) and for families of simultaneously diagonalizable matrices of any size. Families of matrices with a shared dominant eigenvector are considered under some additional conditions.

1.2.5 Tensor Cones

1. In [43], "Cones and norms in the tensor product of matrix spaces", by T. Ando: This paper is of expository nature. In the tensor product of two matrix spaces \mathbb{R}^m and \mathbb{R}^n we consider three natural

cones; the first is the cone \mathcal{P}_0 of positive semi-definite matrices, the second is the cone \mathcal{P}_+ generated by tensor products of positive semi-definite matrices in the factor spaces, and the third cone \mathcal{P}_- is defined as the dual cone of \mathcal{P}_+ . Correspondingly, in the tensor space identified with $\mathbb{R}^{m \times n}$, besides the spectral and the trace norms, we consider several tensor norms generated by sepectral and/or trace norms in the factor spaces. We will study relations among those norms as well as relations among the three kinds of order intervals in the tensor product.

1.2.6 Harmonic Analysis and SDP

1. Invariant semidefinite programs Authors: Christine Bachoc, Dion C. Gijswijt, Alexander Schrijver, Frank Vallentin, [69].

Abstract: In the last years many results in the area of semidefinite programming were obtained for invariant (finite dimensional, or infinite dimensional) semidefinite programs - SDPs which have symmetry. This was done for a variety of problems and applications. The purpose of this handbook chapter is to give the reader the necessary background for dealing with semidefinite programs which have symmetry. Here the basic theory is given and it is illustrated in applications from coding theory, combinatorics, geometry, and polynomial optimization.

2. Symmetry in semidefinite programs Authors: Frank Vallentin, [967].

Abstract: This paper is a tutorial in a general and explicit procedure to simplify semidefinite programs which are invariant under the action of a symmetry group. The procedure is based on basic notions of representation theory of finite groups. As an example we derive the block diagonalization of the Terwilliger algebra of the binary Hamming scheme in this framework. Here its connection to the orthogonal Hahn and Krawtchouk polynomials becomes visible.

 Lecture notes: Semidefinite programs and harmonic analysis, Authors: Frank Vallentin, (Submitted on 11 Sep 2008), [966].

Abstract: Lecture notes for the tutorial at the workshop HPOPT 2008 - 10th International Workshop on High Performance Optimization Techniques (Algebraic Structure in Semidefinite Programming), June 11th to 13th, 2008, Tilburg University, The Netherlands.

1.3 Duality and Optimality Conditions

1.3.1 Central Path

- 1. In [601], On a special class of regularized central paths for semidefinite programs, by Anhua Lin. Abstract: We present a special class of regularized central paths for standard primal-dual semidefinite program (SDP) that can be used to design path-following algorithms for finding the projection of any symmetric matrix/vector onto the solution set of the SDP. We will study the existence, convergence, and analytical properties of these paths.
- 2. In [896], Characterization of the limit point of the central path in semidefinite programming, by G. Sporre and A. Forsgren:

In linear programming, the central path is known to converge to the analytic center of the set of optimal solutions. Recently, it has been shown that this is not necessarily true for linear semidefinite programming in the absence of strict complementarity. The present paper deals with the formulation of a convex problem whose solution defines the limit point of the central path. This problem is closely related to the analytic center problem for the set of optimal solutions. In the strict complementarity case the problems are shown to coincide. See http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2002/06/488.html

1.3.2 Characterizations/Duality Theory

1. In [836], A Class of Semidefinite Programs with a rank-one solution, by Author: Guillaume Sagnol,

Abstract: We show that a class of semidefinite programs admits a solution which is a semidefinite positive matrix of rank 1, with the consequence that these problems actually reduce to Second Order Cone Programs (SOCP). The optimization problems of this class are semidefinite packing programs with the additional property that the objective function is defined by a matrix of rank 1. Such problems arise in statistics, in the optimal design of experiments.

Cite as: arXiv:0909.5577v2 [math.OC]

- 2. In [101], Global optimality conditions for quadratic optimization problems with binary constraints, by Beck, Amir(IL-TLAV); Teboulle, Marc(IL-TLAV): Necessary and sufficient conditions for global minima are given for a quadratic—convex or not—problem with binary constraints. They involve the knowledge of the eigenvalues of the matrix of the quadratic form. An application to the max-cut problem, the original motivation for the research, is also presented.
- 3. In [313], Optimality conditions for nonconvex semidefinite programming, by Forsgren, Anders, Optimality conditions for nonlinear programs rely on stationary (first-order) conditions and on curvature (second-order) conditions on an appropriate matrix over a subspace. Forsgren examines a special case of nonconvex semidefinite programming: minimizing a (nonlinear) function f(x) subject to the condition that $C(x) \succeq 0$, where C(x) is a symmetric matrix whose elements are nonlinear functions of x. Using the concept of a local semidefinite Lagrangian, the author derives first- and second-order optimality conditions "from scratch". He also shows that conventional optimality conditions follow as a special case for diagonal matrices. In an appendix, he summarizes the relevant tools from matrix calculus. The paper is carefully written, guiding the reader step by step through the analysis, altogether a pleasure to read.

(author's abstract: This paper concerns nonlinear semidefinite programming problems for which no convexity assumptions can be made. We derive first- and second-order optimality conditions analogous to those for nonlinear programming. Using techniques similar to those used in nonlinear programming, we extend existing theory to cover situations where the constraint matrix is structurally sparse. The discussion covers the case when strict complementarity does not hold. The regularity conditions used are consistent with those of nonlinear programming in the sense that the conventional optimality conditions for nonlinear programming are obtained when the constraint matrix is diagonal.)

4. In [861], On duality theory of conic linear problems, by Alexander Shapiro,

abstract: In this paper we discuss duality theory of optimization problems with a linear objective function and subject to linear constraints with cone inclusions, referred to as conic linear problems. We formulate the Lagrangian dual of a conic linear problem and survey some results based on the conjugate duality approach where the questions of "no duality gap" and existence of optimal solutions are related to properties of the corresponding optimal value function. We discuss in detail applications of the abstract duality theory to the problem of moments, linear semi-infinite and continuous linear programming problems.

1.4 Factorizations

1.4.1 Cholesky Factorization

1. In [63], On Positive Semidefinite Matrices with Known Null Space by Peter Arbenz, Zlatko Drmac

Abstract. We show how the zero structure of a basis of the null space of a positive semidefinite matrix can be exploited to determine a positive definite submatrix of maximal rank. We discuss consequences

of this result for the solution of (constrained) linear systems and eigenvalue problems. The results are of particular interest if A and the null space basis are sparse. We furthermore execute a backward error analysis of the Cholesky factorization of positive semidefinite matrices and provide new elementwise bounds.

http://epubs.siam.org/sam-bin/dbq/article/38133

1.5 Sensitivity Analysis

1.5.1 Basic/General Results

1. In [1063], An Interior-Point Perspective on Sensitivity Analysis in Semidefinite Programming by Alper Yildirim

Abstract:

We study the asymptotic behavior of the interior-point bounds arising from the work of Yildirim and Todd on sensitivity analysis in semidefinite programming in comparison with the optimal partition bounds. For perturbations of the right-hand side vector and the cost matrix, we show that the interiorpoint bounds evaluated on the central path using the Monteiro-Zhang family of search directions converge to the symmetrized version of the optimal partition bounds under appropriate nondegeneracy assumptions, which can be weaker than the usual notion of nondegeneracy. Furthermore, the analysis does not assume strict complementarity as long as the central path converges to the analytic center in a relatively controlled manner. We also show that the same convergence results carry over to iterates lying in an appropriate (very narrow) central path neighborhood if the Nesterov-Todd direction is used to evaluate the interior-point bounds.

http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/06/343.html

2. In [1064], Unifying optimal partition approach to sensitivity analysis in conic optimization, by Alper Yildirim

review:

The author considers the following conic optimization problem:

 $\min \langle c, x \rangle$ subject to $Ax = b, x \in K, P$

where K is a closed, convex solid (with nonempty interior), a pointed (contains no nontrivial subspace) cone in a finite-dimensional real vector space X with inner product $\langle , \rangle, c \in X, A: X \to Y$ is a surjective linear operator, Y is another finite-dimensional real vector space, and $b \in Y$.

The author considers in problem (P) that the right-hand side and the cost vectors vary linearly as functions of a scalar parameter, and extends the concept of the optimal partition in linear programming (LP) and semidefinite programming (SDP) to conic optimization.

Similar to the optimal partition approach to sensitivity analysis in LP and SDP, the author shows that the range of perturbations for which the optimal partition remains constant can be computed by solving two conic optimization problems. It is shown that under a weaker notion of nondegeneracy, this range is simply given by a minimum ratio test.

http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/10/387.html

1.5.2 Analyticity of Central Path

1. In [240],

"On the Curvature of the Central Path of Linear Programming Theory", by Jean-erre Dedieu, Gregorio Malajovich, Mike Shub

Abstract : We prove a linear bound on the average total curvature of the central path of linear programming theory in terms on the number of independent variables of the primal problem, and independent on the number of constraints.

2. In [405], "Analyticity of the central path at the boundary point in semidefinite programming", by Margareta Halicka. Abstract : In this paper we study the limiting behavior of the central path for semidefinite programming. We show that the central path is an analytic function of the barrier parameter even at the limit point, provided that the semidefinite program has a strictly complementary solution. A consequence of this property is that the derivatives - of any order - of the central path have finite limits as the barrier parameter goes to zero.

http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/04/318.html

 In [406], "On the convergence of the central path in semidefinite optimization", by M. Halicka, E. de Klerk and C. Roos Technical report, June/01; Faculty ITS, TU Delft, Delft, The Netherlands.

Abstract. The central path in linear optimization always converges to the analytic center of the optimal set. This result was extended to semidefinite programming by Goldfarb and Scheinberg (SIAM J. Optim. 8: 871-886, 1998). In this paper we show that this latter result is not correct in the absence of strict complementarity. We provide a counterexample, where the central path converges to a different optimal solution. This unexpected result raises many questions. We also give a rigorous proof that the central path always converges in semidefinite optimization, by using ideas from algebraic geometry.

URL of the ps file: http://ssor.twi.tudelft.nl/~deklerk/publications/cpath7c1.ps

1.5.3 Ill-Conditioning in SDP

1. In [914], Avoiding numerical cancellation in the interior point method for solving semidefinite programs, by Sturm, J.F.

abstract: The matrix variables in a primal-dual pair of semidefinite programs are getting increasingly ill-conditioned as they approach a complementary solution. Multiplying the primal matrix variable with a vector from the eigenspace of the non-basic part will therefore result in heavy numerical cancellation. This effect is amplified by the scaling operation in interior point methods. In order to avoid numerical problems in interior point methods, we therefore propose to maintain the matrix variables in a product form. We discuss how the factors of this product form can be updated after a main iteration of the interior point method with Nesterov-Todd scaling.

1.6 Related Inequalities and Graph Results

1.6.1 Löwner Order and Rank Inequalities

 In [455], "Grothendieck inequalities for semidefinite programs with rank constraint", by Authors: Jop Briet, Fernando Mario de Oliveira Filho, Frank Vallentin at arxiv.org/abs/1011.1754

Grothendieck inequalities are fundamental inequalities which are frequently used in many areas of mathematics and computer science. They can be interpreted as upper bounds for the integrality gap between two optimization problems: A difficult semidefinite program with rank-1 constraint and its easy semidefinite relaxation where the rank constrained is dropped. For instance, the integrality gap of the Goemans-Williamson approximation algorithm for MAX CUT can be seen as a Grothendieck inequality. In this paper we consider Grothendieck inequalities for ranks greater than 1 and we give one application in statistical mechanics: Approximating ground states in the n-vector model.

2. In "The matricial relaxation of a linear matrix inequality", by J. William Helton (helton***at***math.ucsd.edu) Igor Klep (igor.klep***at***fmf.uni-lj.si) Scott McCullough (sam***at***math.ufl.edu)

 $www.optimization-online.org DB_HTML2010032559.html$

Abstract: Given linear matrix inequalities (LMIs) L_1 and L_2 , it is natural to ask: (Q1) when does one dominate the other, that is, does $L_1(X)$ PsD imply $L_2(X)$ PsD? (Q2) when do they have the same solution set? Such questions can be NP-hard. This paper describes a natural relaxation of an LMI, based on substituting matrices for the variables x_j . With this relaxation, the domination questions (Q1) and (Q2) have elegant answers, indeed reduce to constructible semidefinite programs. Assume there is an X such that $L_1(X)$ and $L_2(X)$ are both PD, and suppose the positivity domain of L_1 is bounded. For our "matrix variable" relaxation a positive answer to (Q1) is equivalent to the existence of matrices V_j such that $L_2(x) = V_1^*L_1(x)V_1 + \ldots + V_k^*L_1(x)V_k$. As for (Q2) we show that, up to redundancy, L_1 and L_2 are unitarily equivalent. Such algebraic certificates are typically called Positivstellens?tze and the above are examples of such for linear polynomials. The paper goes on to derive a cleaner and more powerful Putinar-type Positivstellensatz for polynomials positive on a bounded set of the form X|L(X)PsD. An observation at the core of the paper is that the relaxed LMI domination problem is equivalent to a classical problem. Namely, the problem of determining if a linear map from a subspace of matrices to a matrix algebra is "completely positive". Complete positivity (CP) is one of the main techniques of modern operator theory. Thus on one hand it provides tools for studying LMIs and in the other direction, since CP is well developed, it gives perspective on the difficulties in solving LMI domination problems.

3. In [291], TITLE: A rank minimization heuristic with application to minimum order system approximation, by AUTHORS: Maryam Fazel, Haitham Hindi, and Stephen P. Boyd,

ABSTRACT: Several problems arising in control system analysis and design, such as reduced order controller synthesis, involve minimizing the rank of a matrix variable subject to linear matrix inequality (LMI) constraints. Except in some special cases, solving this rank minimization problem (globally) is very difficult. One simple and surprisingly effective heuristic, applicable when the matrix variable is symmetric and positive semidefinite, is to minimize its trace in place of its rank. This results in a semidefinite program (SDP) which can be efficiently solved. In this paper we describe a generalization of the trace heuristic that applies to general non-symmetric, even non-square, matrices, and reduces to the trace heuristic when the matrix is positive semidefinite. The heuristic is to replace the (nonconvex) rank objective with the sum of the singular values of the matrix, which is the dual of the spectral norm. We show that this problem can be reduced to an SDP, hence efficiently solved. To motivate the heuristic, we show that the dual spectral norm is the convex envelope of the rank on the set of matrices with norm less than one. We demonstrate the method on the problem of minimum order system approximation. STATUS: Proceedings American Control Conference, June 2001, volume 6, pages 4734-4739.

URL: http://www.stanford.edu/~boyd/nucnorm.html

 In [656] Mesbahi, M.(1-CAIT-J); Papavassilopoulos, G. P.(1-SCA-D) On the rank minimization problem over a positive semidefinite linear matrix inequality. (English. English summary) IEEE Trans. Automat. Control 42 (1997), no. 2, 239–243.

Summary: "We consider the problem of minimizing the rank of a positive semidefinite matrix, subject to the constraint that an affine transformation of it is also positive semidefinite. Our method for solving this problem employs ideas from the ordered linear complementarity theory and the notion of the least element in a vector lattice. This problem is of importance in many contexts, for example in feedback synthesis problems; such an example is also provided."

1.6.2 Miscellaneous Inequalities

1. In [263], Refinements of the Hermite-Hadamard Integral Inequality for Log-Convex Functions, by S.S. Dragomir,

Abstract: Two refinements of the classical Hermite-Hadamard integral inequality for log-convex functions and applications for special means are given.

1.6.3 Optimization With Respect to Partial Orders

1. In [228], Principal majorization ideals and optimization, by Geir Dahl,

Abstract:

For a given vector $b \in \Re^n$ let the principal majorization ideal M(b) be the set of vectors with nonincreasing coordinates that are majorized by b. M(b) is a polytope and we study the 1-skeleton and lattice properties of this set. Certain optimization problems involving M(b) are studied and a related class of matrices which contains the positive semidefinite matrices is investigated. URL: http://www.elsevier.nl/gej-ng/10/30/19/156/25/34/show/?

1.6.4 Representations Using LMIs/Semi-algebraic Sets and Graph Results

1. In [437], Semidefinite representation of convex hulls of rational varieties, Authors: Didier Henrion (LAAS, CTU/FEE),

Abstract: Using elementary duality properties of positive semidefinite moment matrices and polynomial sum-of-squares decompositions, we prove that the convex hull of rationally parameterized algebraic varieties is semidefinite representable (that is, it can be represented as a projection of an affine section of the cone of positive semidefinite matrices) in the case of (a) curves; (b) hypersurfaces parameterized by quadratics; and (c) hypersurfaces parameterized by bivariate quartics; all in an ambient space of arbitrary dimension.

Cite as: arXiv:0901.1821v3 [math.OC]

2. In [985], "Convex Graph Invariants", by Authors: Venkat Chandrasekaran, Pablo A. Parrilo, Alan S. Willsky

Abstract: The structural properties of graphs are usually characterized in terms of invariants, which are functions of graphs that do not depend on the labeling of the nodes. In this paper we study convex graph invariants, which are graph invariants that are convex functions of the adjacency matrix of a graph. Some examples include functions of a graph such as the maximum degree, the MAXCUT value (and its semidefinite relaxation), and spectral invariants such as the sum of the k largest eigenvalues. Such functions can be used to construct convex sets that impose various structural constraints on graphs, and thus provide a unified framework for solving a number of interesting graph problems via convex optimization. We give a representation of all convex graph invariants in terms of certain elementary invariants, and describe methods to compute or approximate convex graph invariants tractably. We also compare convex and non-convex invariants, and discuss connections to robust optimization. Finally we use convex graph invariants to provide efficient convex programming solutions to graph problems such as the deconvolution of the composition of two graphs into the individual components, hypothesis testing between graph families, and the generation of graphs with certain desired structural properties.

3. ??????polish up???? The matricial relaxation of a linear matrix inequality Authors: J. William Helton, Igor Klep, Scott McCullough (Submitted on 3 Mar 2010)

Abstract: Given linear matrix inequalities (LMIs) L_1 and L_2 , it is natural to ask: (Q1) when does one dominate the other, that is, does $L_1(X)$ PsD imply $L_2(X)$ PsD? (Q2) when do they have the same solution set? Such questions can be NP-hard. This paper describes a natural relaxation of an LMI, based on substituting matrices for the variables x_j . With this relaxation, the domination questions (Q1) and (Q2) have elegant answers, indeed reduce to constructible semidefinite programs. Assume there is an X such that $L_1(X)$ and $L_2(X)$ are both PD, and suppose the positivity domain of L_1 is bounded. For our "matrix variable" relaxation a positive answer to (Q1) is equivalent to the existence of matrices V_j such that $L_2(x) = V_1^*L_1(x)V_1 + \ldots + V_k^*L_1(x)V_k$. As for (Q2) we show that, up to redundancy, L_1 and L_2 are unitarily equivalent. Such algebraic certificates are typically called Positivstellensaetze and the above are examples of such for linear polynomials. The paper goes on to derive a cleaner and more powerful Putinar-type Positivstellensatz for polynomials positive on a bounded set of the form $\{X|L(X)PsD\}$. An observation at the core of the paper is that the relaxed LMI domination problem is equivalent to a classical problem. Namely, the problem of determining if a linear map from a subspace of matrices to a matrix algebra is "completely positive".

Comments: 34 pages; supplementary material is available in the source file, or see this http URL Subjects: Operator Algebras (math.OA); Optimization and Control (math.OC) MSC classes: Primary 46L07, 14P10, 90C22; Secondary 11E25, 46L89, 13J30 Cite as: arXiv:1003.0908v1 [math.OA]

4. In [631], On a parametrization of positive semidefinite matrices with zeros, Authors: Mathias Drton, Josephine Yu

Abstract: We study a class of parametrizations of convex cones of positive semidefinite matrices with prescribed zeros. Each such cone corresponds to a graph whose non-edges determine the prescribed zeros. Each parametrization in this class is a polynomial map associated with a simplicial complex supported on cliques of the graph. The images of the maps are convex cones, and the maps can only be surjective onto the cone of zero-constrained positive semidefinite matrices when the associated graph is chordal and the simplicial complex is the clique complex of the graph. Our main result gives a semi-algebraic description of the image of the parametrizations for chordless cycles. The work is motivated by the fact that the considered maps correspond to Gaussian statistical models with hidden variables.

5. In [491], Linear Matrix Inequality Representation of Sets, by J. William Helton, Victor Vinnikov:

This article concerns the question: which subsets of \Re^m can be represented with Linear Matrix Inequalities, LMIs? This gives some perspective on the scope and limitations of one of the most powerful techniques commonly used in control theory. Also before having much hope of representing engineering problems as LMIs by automatic methods one needs a good idea of which problems can and cannot be represented by LMIs. Little is currently known about such problems. In this article we give a necessary condition, we call "rigid convexity", which must hold for a set $C \in \Re^m$ in order for C to have an LMI representation. Rigid convexity is proved to be necessary and sufficient when m = 2. This settles a question formally stated by Pablo Parrilo and Berndt Sturmfels in [PSprep].

- 6. In [63], ELA, Volume 11, pp. 281-291, November 2004, "Interpolation by Matrices", by Allan Pinkus abstract: Assume that two sets of k vectors in \mathbb{R}^n are given, namely $\{x^1, ..., x^k\}$ and $\{y^1, ..., y^k\}$, and a class of matrices, e.g., positive definite matrices, positive matrices, strictly totally positive matrices, or P-matrices. The question considered in this paper is that of determining necessary and sufficient conditions on these sets of vectors such that there exists an nxn matrix A in the given class satisfying $Ax^j = y^j (j = 1, ..., k)$.
- In [433], "Sufficient and Necessary Conditions for Semidefinite Representability of Convex Hulls and Sets", Authors: J. William Helton, Jiawang Nie (Submitted on 25 Sep 2007)

Abstract: A set $S \subseteq \Re^n$ is called to be *Semidefinite (SDP)* representable if S equals the projection of a set in higher dimensional space which is describable by some Linear Matrix Inequality (LMI). The contributions of this paper are: (i) For bounded SDP representable sets $W_1, ..., W_m$, we give an explicit construction of an SDP representation for $?cv \cup_{k=1}^m W_k$. This provides a technique for building global SDP representations from the local ones. (ii) For the SDP representability of a compact convex semialgebraic set S, we prove sufficient condition: the boundary ?bdS is positively curved, and necessary condition: ?bdS has nonnegative curvature at smooth points and on nondegenerate corners. This amounts to the strict versus nonstrict quasi-concavity of defining polynomials on those points on ?bdS where they vanish. The gaps between them are ?bdS having positive versus nonnegative curvature and smooth versus nonsmooth points. A sufficient condition bypassing the gaps is when some defining polynomials of S are sos-concave. (iii) For the SDP representability of the convex hull of a compact nonconvex semialgebraic set T, we find that the critical object is $?pt_cT$, the maximum subset of ?ptT contained in ?pt?cvT. We prove sufficient conditions for SDP representability: $?pt_cT$ is positively curved, and necessary conditions: $?pt_cT$ has nonnegative curvature at smooth points and on nondegenerate corners. The gaps between them are similar to case (ii). The positive definite Lagrange Hessian (PDLH) condition is also discussed.

 Certificates of convexity for basic semi-algebraic sets, by Jean B. Lasserre (LAAS) (Submitted on 28 Jan 2009/ http://arxiv.org/abs/0901.4497v1)

Abstract: We provide two certificates of convexity for arbitrary basic semi-algebraic sets of \mathbb{R}^n . The first one is based on a necessary and sufficient condition whereas the second one is based on a sufficient (but simpler) condition only. Both certificates are obtained from any feasible solution of a related semidefinite program and so can be obtained numerically (however, up to machine precision).

9. Exposed faces of semidefinite representable sets by Tim Netzer; Daniel Plaumann; Markus Schweighofer (Submitted on 19 Feb 2009)

http://arxiv.org/abs/0902.3345v1

Abstract: A linear matrix inequality (LMI) is a condition stating that a symmetric matrix whose entries are affine linear combinations of variables is positive semidefinite. Motivated by the fact that diagonal LMIs define polyhedra, the solution set of an LMI is called a spectrahedron. Linear images of spectrahedra are called semidefinite representable sets. Part of the interest in spectrahedra and semidefinite representable sets arises from the fact that one can efficiently optimize linear functions on them by semidefinite programming, like one can do on polyhedra by linear programming. It is known that every face of a spectrahedron is exposed. This is also true in the general context of rigidly convex sets. We study the same question for semidefinite representable sets. Lasserre proposed a moment matrix method to construct semidefinite representations for certain sets. Our main result is that this method can only work if all faces of the considered set are exposed. This necessary condition complements sufficient conditions recently proved by Lasserre, Helton and Nie.

2 ALGORITHMS

Many current references are given at the web site:

2.1 Barrier Problems

 At URL hrefarxiv.org/abs/0803.1990http://arxiv.org/abs/0803.1990: Subsampling Algorithms for Semidefinite Programming by Alexandre d'Aspremont

We derive a stochastic gradient algorithm for semidefinite optimization using randomization techniques. The algorithm uses subsampling techniques to reduce the computational cost of each iteration. The subsampling ratio explicitly controls the granularity of the algorithm, i.e. the tradeoff between cost per iteration and total number of iterations. Furthermore, the complexity of the algorithm is directly proportional to the complexity (i.e. rank) of the solution. We study numerical performance on some large-scale problems arising in statistical learning.

2. In [682], Penalty/Barrier Multiplier Algorithm for Semidefinite Programming by Leonid Mosheyev and Michael Zibulevsky

We present a generalization of the Penalty/Barrier Multiplier algorithm for the semidefinite programming, based on a matrix form of Lagrange multipliers. Our approach allows to use among others logarithmic, shifted logarithmic, exponential and a very effective quadratic-logarithmic penalty/barrier functions. We present dual analysis of the method, based on its correspondence to a proximal point algorithm with nonquadratic distance-like function. We give computationally tractable dual bounds, which are produced by the Legendre transformation of the penalty function. Numerical results for large-scale problems from robust control, stable truss topology design and optimal material design demonstrate high efficiency of the algorithm.

Preprint, September, 1999, Contact: michael@cs.unm.edu URL: http://www-unix.mcs.anl.gov/otc/InteriorPoint/abstra

2.2 Empirical Results

2.2.1 Benchmarking

1. In [658], "An Independent Benchmarking of SDP and SOCP Solvers", by Hans Mittlemann, abstract: Results from the DIMACS challenge.

URL at Hans Mittlemann's web page: http://plato.la.asu.edu/papers.html

2.3 General Convex Programming

In [530], "A generalized augmented Lagrangian method for semidefinite programming, by M. Kocvara and M. Stingl. This article describes a generalization of the PBM method by Ben-Tal and Zibulevsky to convex semidefinite programming problems. The algorithm used is a generalized version of the Augmented Lagrangian method. We present details of this algorithm as implemented in a new code PENNON. The code can also solve second-order conic program-ming (SOCP) problems, as well as problems with a mixture of SDP, SOCP and NLP constraints. Results of extensive numerical tests and comparison with other SDP codes are presented."

2.3.1 Second Order Cone Programming

1. In [191], Solving second order cone programming via the augmented systems, by Zhi Cai and Kim-Chuan Toh

Abstract : The standard normal equation based implementation of interior-point methods for second order cone programming encounters stability problems in the computation of search directions. Based on the eigenvalue decomposition of the (1, 1) block of the augmented equation, a reduced augmented equation approach is proposed to overcome the stability problems. Numerical experiments show that the new approach is much more stable than the normal equation based approach.

URL at optimization online: http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2002/08/517.html

2.3.2 The Convex Programming Problem

1. In [65], A BFGS-IP algorithm for solving strongly convex optimization problems with feasibility enforced by an exact penalty approach, by Authors: Paul Armand , Jean Charles Gilbert , Sophie Jan,

This paper introduces and analyses a new algorithm for minimizing a convex function subject to a finite number of convex inequality constraints. It is assumed that the Lagrangian of the problem is strongly convex. The algorithm combines interior point methods for dealing with the inequality constraints and quasi-Newton techniques for accelerating the convergence. Feasibility of the iterates is progressively enforced thanks to shift variables and an exact penalty approach. Global and *q*-superlinear convergence is obtained for a fixed penalty parameter; global convergence to the analytic center of the optimal set is ensured when the barrier parameter tends to zero, provided strict complementarity holds.

URL at optimization online: http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/02/267.html

2.4 Large Sparse Case

2.4.1 Symmetrization Techniques

2.4.2 Gauss-Newton Direction

1. In [317], Software Performance on Nonlinear Least-Squares Problems, by Christina Fraley.

2.4.3 Augmented System

1. In [945], Solving large scale semidefinite programsvia an iterative solver on the augmented systems, by Kim-Chuan Toh

Abstract : The search directions in an interior-point method for large scale semidefinite programming (SDP) can be computed by applying a Krylov iterative method to either the Schur complement equation (SCE) or the augmented equation. Both methods suffer from slow convergence as interior-point iterates approach optimality. Numerical experiments have shown that diagonally preconditioned conjugate residual method on the SCE typically takes a huge number of steps to converge. However, it is difficult to incorporate cheap and effective preconditioners into the SCE. This paper proposes to apply the preconditioned symmetric quasi-minimal residual (PSQMR) method to a reduced augmented equation that is derived from the augmented equation by utilizing the eigenvalue structure of the interior-point iterates. Numerical experiments on SDP problems arising from maximum clique and selected SDPLIB problems show that moderately accurate solutions can be obtained with a modest number of PSQMR steps using the proposed preconditioned reduced augmented equation. An SDP problem with 127600 constraints is solved in about 6.5 hours to an accuracy of 10^{-6} in relative duality gap.

URL of the ps file at optimization online: http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2003/01/596.html

2.4.4 Conjugate Gradient Methods

1. In [943], Solving some large scale semidefinite programs via the conjugate residual method, by Kim-Chuan Toh, and Masakazu Kojima,

Research Report, Department of Mathematics, National University of Singapore, August 2000 URL of the ps file:

http://www.math.nus.edu.sg/~mattohkc/papers/largesdp.ps

Most current implementations of interior-point methods for semidefinite programming use a direct method to solve the Schur complement equation (SCE) $M\Delta y = h$ in computing the search direction. When the number of constraints is large, the problem of having insufficient memory to store M can be avoided if an iterative method is used instead. Numerical experiments have shown that the conjugate residual (CR) method typically takes a huge number of steps to generate a high accuracy solution. On the other hand, it is difficult to incorporate traditional preconditioners into the SCE, except for block diagonal preconditioners. We decompose the SCE into a 2 × 2 block system by decomposing Δy (similarly for h) into two orthogonal components with one lying in a certain subspace that is determined from the structure of M. Numerical experiments on semidefinite programming problems arising from Lovász θ -function of graphs and MAXCUT problems show that high accuracy solutions can be obtained with moderate number of CR steps using the proposed equation.

 In [229], Smooth Optimization for Sparse Semidefinite Programs, by Alexandre d'Aspremont, at http://arxiv.org/abs/math/0512344

We show that the optimal complexity of Nesterov's smooth first-order optimization technique is preserved when the function value and gradient are only computed up to a small, uniformly bounded error. This means that only a partial eigenvalue decomposition is necessary when applying this technique to semidefinite programs, thus significantly reducing the method's computational and memory requirements. This also allows sparse problems to be solved efficiently.

2.4.5 Exploiting Low Rank Constraints

Many Combinatorial applications result in problems with constraints trace $A_i X$ with the matrices A_i of low rank. This can be exploited in many different ways. URL: http://www.zib.de/helmberg/semidef.html in the *Interior Point Algorithms* section.

1. In [123], Benson, Steven J.; Ye, Yinyu; Zhang, Xiong,

Solving large-scale sparse semidefinite programs for combinatorial optimization

Summary: "We present a dual-scaling interior-point algorithm and show how it exploits the structure and sparsity of some large-scale problems. We solve the positive semidefinite relaxation of combinatorial and quadratic optimization problems subject to Boolean constraints. We report the first computational results of interior-point algorithms for approximating maximum cut semidefinite programs with dimension up to 3,000."

2.4.6 Parallel Implementations

 In [889], A PARALLEL conic interior point decomposition approach for BLOCK-ANGULAR semidefinite programs, by Kartik K. Sivaramakrishnan:
 UBL: www.4 nesu edu~kksivara/publications/parallel-conic-blockangular pdf Abstract: One can ex-

URL: www4.ncsu.edu[~]kksivara/publications/parallel-conic-blockangular.pdf Abstract: One can exploit the underlying sparsity and symmetry in a semidefinite program to preprocess it into an equivalent block-angular semidefinite program.

2. In [122], Parallel Computing on Semidefinite Programs, by Steven Benson:

Abstract : This paper demonstrates how interior-point methods can use multiple processors efficiently to solve large semidefinite programs that arise in VLSI design, control theory, and graph coloring. Previous implementations of these methods have been restricted to a single processor. By computing and solving the Schur complement matrix in parallel, multiple processors enable the faster solution of large problems to moderate precision. The dual-scaling algorithm for semidefinite programming was adapted to a distributed-memory environment and used to solve larger problems than could previously be solved by interior-point algorithms. The results also show that interior-point algorithms possess good scalability on parallel architectures.

2.4.7 Exploiting Matrix Completions

1. In [181], Semidefinite programming in the space of partial positive semidefinite matrices, by Sam Burer. http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2002/05/472.html

Abstract : We build upon the work of Fukuda et al. [336] and Nakata et al. [689], in which the theory of partial positive semidefinite matrices has been applied to the semidefinite programming (SDP) problem as a technique for exploiting sparsity in the data. In contrast to their work, which improves an existing algorithm that is based on the HRVW/KSH/M search direction, we present a primal-dual path-following algorithm that is based on a new search direction, which, roughly speaking, is defined completely within the space of partial symmetric matrices. We show that the proposed algorithm computes a primal-dual solution to the SDP problem having duality gap less than a fraction $\varepsilon > 0$ of the initial duality gap in $\mathcal{O}(n \log(\varepsilon^{-1}))$ iterations, where n is the size of the matrices involved. Moreover, we present computational results showing that the algorithm possesses several advantages over other existing implementations.

 In [689], Exploiting sparsity in semidefinite programming via matrix completion II: implementation and numerical results, by Kazuhide Nakata, Katsuki Fujisawa, Mituhiro Fukuda, Masakazu Kojima, Kazuo Murota. Research Report, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, number B-368. Feb. 2001.

URL of the ps file at optimization online:

http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/03/290.html.

In Part I of this series of articles, we introduced a general framework of exploiting the aggregate sparsity pattern over all data matrices of large scale and sparse semidefinite programs (SDPs) when solving them by primal-dual interior-point methods. This framework is based on some results about positive semidefinite matrix completion, and it can be embodied in two different ways. One is by a conversion of a given sparse SDP having a large scale positive semidefinite matrix variable into an SDP having multiple but smaller positive semidefinite matrix variables. The other is by incorporating a positive definite matrix completion itself in a primal-dual interior-point method. The current article presents the details of their implementations. We introduce new techniques to deal with the sparsity through a clique tree in the former method and through new computational formulae in the latter one. Numerical results over different classes of SDPs show that these methods can be very efficient for some problems.

 In [492] A Parallel Primal-Dual Interior-Point Method for Semidefinite Programs Using Positive Definite Matrix Completion, by K.Nakata, M.Yamashita, K.Fujisawa and M.Kojima, Research Report, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, number B-398. Nov. 2003.

URL of the ps file at optimization online: http://www.is.titech.ac.jp/~kojima/sdp.html

Abstract: A parallel computational method SDPARA-C is presented for SDPs (semidefinite programs). It combines two methods SDPARA and SDPA-C proposed by the authors who developed a software package SDPA. SDPARA is a parallel implementation of SDPA and it features parallel computation of the elements of the Schur complement equation system and a parallel Cholesky factorization of its coefficient matrix. SDPARA can effectively solve SDPs with a large number of equality constraints, however, it does not solve SDPs with a large scale matrix variable with similar effectiveness. SDPA-C is a primal-dual interior-point method using the positive definite matrix completion technique by Fukuda et al, and it performs effectively with SDPs with a large scale matrix variable, but not with a large number of equality constraints. SDPARA-C benefits from the strong performance of each of the two methods. Furthermore, SDPARA-C is designed to attain a high scalability by considering most of the expensive computations involved in the primal-dual interior-point method. Numerical experiments with the three parallel software packages SDPARA-C, SDPARA and PDSDP by Benson show that SDPARA-C efficiently solve SDPs with a large scale matrix variable as well as a large number of equality constraints with a large scale matrix variable as well as a large number of equality constraints.

4. In [898], A Fully Sparse Implementation of a Primal-Dual Interior-Point Potential Reduction Method for Semidefinite Programming, by Gun Srijuntongsiri and Stephen Vavasis, http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTM

Abstract : In this paper, we show a way to exploit sparsity in the problem data in a primal-dual potential reduction method for solving a class of semidefinite programs. When the problem data is sparse, the dual variable is also sparse, but the primal one is not. To avoid working with the dense primal variable, we apply Fukuda et al.'s theory of partial matrix completion and work with partial matrices instead. The other place in the algorithm where sparsity should be exploited is in the computation of the search direction, where the gradient and the Hessian-matrix product of the primal and dual barrier functions must be computed in every iteration. By using an idea from automatic differentiation in backward mode, both the gradient and the Hessian-matrix product can be computed in time proportional to the time needed to compute the barrier functions of sparse variables itself. Moreover, the high space complexity that is normally associated with the use of automatic differentiation in backward mode can be avoided in this case. In addition, we suggest a technique to efficiently compute the determinant of the positive definite matrix completion that is required to compute primal search directions. The method of obtaining one of the primal search directions that minimizes the number of the evaluations of the determinant of the positive definite completion is also proposed. We then implement the algorithm and test it on the problem of finding the maximum cut of a graph.

2.4.8 Exploiting Matrix Structure

 In http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2008/10/2107.html, Exploiting special structure in semidefinite programming: a survey of theory and applications by Etienne De Klerk(e.deklerk***at***uvt.nl) jbr; Abstract: Semidefinite Programming (SDP) may be seen as a generalization of Linear Programming (LP). In particular, one may extend interior point algorithms for LP to SDP, but it has proven much more difficult to exploit structure in the SDP data during computation. We survey three types of special structure in SDP data: 1) a common 'chordal' sparsity pattern of all the data matrices. This structure arises in applications in graph theory, and may also be used to deal with more general sparsity patterns in a heuristic way. 2) low rank of all the data matrices. This structure is common in SDP relaxations of combinatorial optimization problems, and SDP approximations of polynomial optimization problems. 3) the situation where the data matrices are invariant under the action of a permutation group, or, more generally, where the data matrices belong to a low dimensional matrix algebra. Such problems arise in truss topology optimization, particle physics, coding theory, computational geometry, and graph theory. We will give an overview of existing techniques to exploit these structures in the data. Most of the paper will be devoted to the third situation, since it has received the least attention in the literature so far.

2.5 Newton Method

1. In [431], Title: Newton's method on Graßmann manifolds, Authors: Uwe Helmke, Knut Hüper and Jochen Trumpf,

MSC-class: 49M15; 53B20; 65F15; 15A18

A general class of Newton algorithms on Graßmann and Lagrange-Graßmann manifolds is introduced, that depends on an arbitrary pair of local coordinates. Local quadratic convergence of the algorithm is shown under a suitable condition on the choice of coordinate systems. Our result extends and unifies previous convergence results for Newton's method on a manifold. Using special choices of the coordinates, new numerical algorithms are derived for principal component analysis and invariant subspace computations with improved computational complexity properties.

2.6 Nonlinear Semidefinite Programming

1. In [468], An interior method for nonconvex semidefinite programs, by Florian Jarre.

The paper addresses the solution of nonlinear programming problems in the presence of nonlinear matrix inequality (semidefinite) constraints and/or the ordinary nonlinear function inequality constraints. The objective is to find a local optimum of the problem. The key idea is to consider a combined barrier function, using the logarithmic determinant for the matrix inequality constraint and the ordinary logarithmic barrier function for the other inequality constraints. Then, a predictor-corrector type method based on the barrier function is proposed. Interesting features of the method include its particular implementations at the predictor and the corrector steps. The predictor search direction is actually based on a barrier function of the linearized constraint functions, thus it is a kind of Dikin affine-scaling search direction. In the corrector step, a trust region method for minimizing the barrier function (for the fixed barrier parameter) is used, in combination with a kind of line search. Tests of the method on some standard problems show the potential of the method for solving nonconvex problems.

2. In [322], A sensitivity analysis and a convergence result for a sequential semidefinite programming method, by Roland W. Freund and Florian Jarre.

The authors consider the solution of nonlinear programs with nonlinear semidefiteness constraints. In particular, a suitable symmetrization procedure needs to be chosen.

3. In [439], SDLS: a Matlab package for solving conic least-squares problems Authors: Didier Henrion (LAAS, CVUT), Jerome Malick (LJK), (Submitted on 17 Sep 2007)

Abstract: This document is an introduction to the Matlab package SDLS (Semi-Definite Least-Squares) for solving least-squares problems over convex symmetric cones. The package is shortly presented through the addressed problem, a sketch of the implemented algorithm, the syntax and calling sequences, a simple numerical example and some more advanced features. The implemented method consists in solving the dual problem with a quasi-Newton algorithm. We note that SDLS is not the

most competitive implementation of this algorithm: efficient, robust, commercial implementations are available (contact the authors). Our main goal with this Matlab SDLS package is to provide a simple, user-friendly software for solving and experimenting with semidefinite least-squares problems. Up to our knowledge, no such freeware exists at this date. by Roland W. Freund and Florian Jarre.

2.7 Stability

1. In [192], Solving second order cone programming via a reduced augmented system approach, by Cai, Zhi; Toh, Kim-Chuan,

Abstract: In interior point algorithms, a linear system of equations is solved at each iteration. The usual approach is to solve the so-called Schur complement equations (SCE) that are obtained by simplifying the larger system of augmented equations. The drawback is that the SCE may be badly conditioned if the barrier parameter is small.

The authors suggest a trade-off between solving the SCE and the augmented equations, by formulating a system of so-called reduced augmented equations that is larger than the SCE system, but in general smaller than the full system of augmented equations. The main result in the paper is that the coefficient matrix of the reduced augmented equations has a condition number that may be bounded independently of the barrier parameter, if the (second order cone) optimization problem under consideration satisfies strict complementarity (Theorem 5.2).

The authors present detailed numerical results that confirm that the new approach allows one to obtain higher numerical accuracy at an acceptable increase in computational effort.

 In [362], Product-form Cholesky factorization in interior point methods for second-order cone programming, by Goldfarb, D.(1-CLMB-I); Scheinberg, K.,

abstract: Second-order cone programming (SOCP) problems include linear programming, convex quadratic programming, convex quadratically constrained quadratic programming and other applications. SOCP problems are typically solved by interior point methods. As in linear programming, interior point methods can, in theory, solve SOCP in polynomial time and can, in practice, exploit sparsity in the problem data. This paper is concerned with the efficient implementation of interior point methods for SOCP. The authors propose a product-form Cholesky factorization approach to solve a linear system of equations that are obtained by applying Newton's method to the system of perturbed optimality conditions in interior point methods, and they show that the proposed approach is numerically stable. They derive several product-form Cholesky factorization variants and compare their theoretical performance. They prove that the elements of L in the Cholesky factorizations LDL^T are uniformly bounded as the duality gap tends to zero as long as the iterates remain in some conic neighborhood of the central path. Theoretical results are analogous to similar results proved in D. Goldfarb and K. Scheinberg, Math. Program. 99 (2004), no. 1, Ser. A, 1–34; MR2031774 (2005b:90157), for linear programming problems. Finally some numerical results are given.

2.8 Path Following

2.9 Potential Reduction

3 APPLICATIONS

3.1 Best Approximation

3.1.1 Minimum Norm Problems

1. In [348], A conic formulation for l_p -norm optimization, by Frangois Glineur and Tamas Terlaky Abstract : In this paper, we formulate the l_p -norm optimization problem as a conic optimization problem, derive its standard duality properties and show it can be solved in polynomial time. We first define an ad hoc closed convex cone, study its properties and derive its dual. This allows us to express the standard l_p -norm optimization primal problem as a conic problem involving this cone. Using convex conic duality and our knowledge about this cone, we proceed to derive the dual of this problem and prove the well-known regularity properties of this primal-dual pair, i.e. zero duality gap and primal attainment. Finally, we prove that the class of l_p -norm optimization of problems can be solved up to a given accuracy in polynomial time, using the framework of interior-point algorithms and self-concordant barriers.

Keywords : convex optimization, conic optimization, l_p -norm optimization

Category 1: Convex and Nonsmooth Optimization (Convex Optimization)

Category 2: Linear, Cone and Semidefinite Programming (Other)

Citation : IMAGE0005, Service MATHRO, Faculti Polytechnique de Mons, Mons, Belgium, May/00

URL: http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/03/292.html

3.1.2 Relaxations

 In [532], A General Framework for Convex Relaxation of Polynomial Optimization Problems over Cones, by M. Kojima, Research Report B-380, Dept. of Mathematical and Computing Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Oh-Okayama, Meguro, Tokyo 152-8552, Japan, April 2002.

Abstract:

The class of POPs (polynomial optimization problems) over cones covers a wide range of optimization problems such as 0-1 integer linear and quadratic programs, nonconvex quadratic programs and bilinear matrix inequalities. This paper presents a new framework for convex relaxation of POPs over cones in terms of linear optimization problems over cones. It provides a unified treatment of many existing convex relaxationmethods based on the lift-and-project linear programming procedure, the reformulation-linearization technique and the semidefinite programming relaxation for a variety of problems. It also extends the theory of convex relaxation methods, and thereby brings flexibility and richness in practical use of the theory.

URL of postscript file: www.is.titech.ac.jp/~kojima/sdp.html/

3.1.3 Differential Equations

 In [438], "Moment and SDP relaxation techniques for smooth approximations of nonlinear differential equations", by Authors: Didier Henrion (LAAS, FEL-CVUT), Jean-Bernard Lasserre (LAAS), Martin Mevissen (LAAS) (Submitted on 24 Mar 2010)

Abstract: Combining recent moment and sparse semidefinite programming (SDP) relaxation techniques, we propose an approach to find smooth approximations for solutions of nonlinear differential equations. Given a system of nonlinear differential equations, we apply a technique based on finite differences and sparse SDP relaxations for polynomial optimization problems (POP) to obtain a discrete approximation of its solution. In a second step we apply maximum entropy estimation (using moments of a Borel measure associated with the discrete solution) to obtain a smooth closed-form approximation. The approach is illustrated on a variety of linear and nonlinear ordinary differential equations (ODE) and partial differential equations (PDE) and preliminary numerical results are reported.

Available at: arxiv.orgabs1003.4608

3.2 Discrete/Combinatorial Optimization

3.2.1 Abstract/General Problems

1. In "A Class of Semidefinite Programs with a rank-one solution" by Guillaume Sagnol, guillaume.sagnolinria.fr

Abstract: We show that a class of semidefinite programs admits a solution which is a semidefinite positive matrix of rank 1, with the consequence that these problems actually reduce to Second Order Cone Programs (SOCP). The optimization problems of this class are semidefinite packing programs with the additional property that the objective function is defined by a matrix of rank 1. Such problems arise in statistics, in the optimal design of experiments. Keywords SDP, Semidefinite Packing Program, rank 1-solution, SOCP, Optimal Experimental

- 2. In [435], Semidefinite geometry of the numerical range, by Didier Henrion (LAAS, Fel-Cvut) Abstract: Using elementary duality properties of positive semidefinite moment matrices and polynomial sum-ofsquares decompositions, we prove that the convex hull of rationally parameterized algebraic varieties is semidefinite representable (that is, it can be represented as a projection of an affine of the cone of positive semidefinite matrices) in the case of (a) curves; (b) hypersurfaces parameterized by quadratics; and (c) hypersurfaces parameterized by bivariate quartics; all in an ambient space of arbitrary dimension.
- 3. In [434], Semidefinite geometry of the numerical range, by Didier Henrion (LAAS, Fel-Cvut)

Abstract: The numerical range of a matrix is studied geometrically via the cone of positive semidefinite matrices (or semidefinite cone for short). In particular it is shown that the feasible set of a two-dimensional linear matrix inequality (LMI), an affine section of the semidefinite cone, is always dual to the numerical range of a matrix, which is therefore an affine projection of the semidefinite cone. Both primal and dual sets can also be viewed as convex hulls of explicit algebraic plane curve components. Several numerical examples illustrate this interplay between algebra, geometry and semidefinite programming duality. Finally, these techniques are used to revisit a theorem in statistics on the independence of quadratic forms in a normally distributed vector.

 In [436], Semidefinite geometry of the numerical range, by Authors: Didier Henrion (LAAS, FEL-CVUT) (Submitted on 25 Mar 2010)

Abstract: The numerical range of a matrix is studied geometrically via the cone of positive semidefinite matrices (or semidefinite cone for short). In particular it is shown that the feasible set of a two-dimensional linear matrix inequality (LMI), an affine section of the semidefinite cone, is always dual to the numerical range of a matrix, which is therefore an affine projection of the semidefinite cone. Both primal and dual sets can also be viewed as convex hulls of explicit algebraic plane curve components. Several numerical examples illustrate this interplay between algebra, geometry and semidefinite programming duality. Finally, these techniques are used to revisit a theorem in statistics on the independence of quadratic forms in a normally distributed vector.

available at: arxiv.orgabs1003.4837

5. In [337], Idempotent interval analysis and optimization problems, by Authors: Grigori Litvinov, Andrei Sobolevskii,

Many problems in optimization theory are strongly nonlinear in the traditional sense but possess a hidden linear structure over suitable idempotent semirings. After an overview of 'Idempotent Mathematics' with an emphasis on matrix theory, interval analysis over idempotent semirings is developed. The theory is applied to construction of exact interval solutions to the interval discrete stationary Bellman equation. Solution of an interval system is typically NP-hard in the traditional interval linear algebra; in the idempotent case it is polynomial. A generalization to the case of positive semirings is outlined.

URL: http://arXiv.org/abs/math/0101080

3.2.2 Correlation Matrices

1. In [634], "A dual approach for conic least-squares problems", by J. Malick, abstract: We proose a method to solve "conic least-squares" probles: to project a point, in a finite-dimensional Euclidean

space, onto the interesection of a closed convex cone and an affine subspace.

2. In [1075], "Properties of a Covariance Matrix with an Application to D-optimal Design" ELA, Volume 10, pp. 65-76, March 2003; by Zewen Zhu, Daniel C. Coster and Leroy B. Beasley

In this paper, a covariance matrix of circulant correlation, R, is studied. A pattern of entries in the inverse of R independent of the value r of the correlation coefficient is proved based on a recursive relation among the entries of the inverse of R. The D-optimal design for simple linear regression with circulantly correlated observations on [a, b] (a ; b) is obtained if even observations are taken and the correlation coefficient is between 0 and 0.5.

3.2.3 Euclidean Distance Matrices

- 1. In [83], Determinant of the distance matrix of a tree with matrix weights, by R.B. Bapat
 - Abstract:

The T be a tree with n vertices and let D be the distance matrix of T. According to a classical result due to Graham and Pollack, the determinant of D is a function of n, but does not depend on T. We allow the edges of T to carry weights, which are square matrices of a fixed order. The distance matrix D of T is then defined in a natural way. We obtain a formula for the determinant of D, which involves only the determinants of the sum and the product of the weight matrices.

3.2.4 SDP Relaxations of Graph Related Problems

1. In [659], High accuracy semidefinite programming bounds for kissing numbers Authors: Hans D. Mittelmann, Frank Vallentin

Abstract: The kissing number in n-dimensional Euclidean space is the maximal number of nonoverlapping unit spheres which simultaneously can touch a central unit sphere. Bachoc and Vallentin developed a method to find upper bounds for the kissing number based on semidefinite programming. This paper is a report on high accuracy calculations of these upper bounds for $n \leq 24$. The bound for n = 16 implies a conjecture of Conway and Sloane: There is no 16-dimensional periodic point set with average theta series $1 + 7680q^3 + 4320q^4 + 276480q^5 + 61440q^6 + \dots$

Cite as: arXiv:0902.1105v3

3.2.5 Max-Cut Problem

 In [123], Solving large-scale sparse semidefinite programs for combinatorial optimization, by Steven J. Benson; Ye, Yinyu; Zhang, Xiong

Summary: "We present a dual-scaling interior-point algorithm and show how it exploits the structure and sparsity of some large-scale problems. We solve the positive semidefinite relaxation of combinatorial and quadratic optimization problems subject to Boolean constraints. We report the first computational results of interior-point algorithms for approximating maximum cut semidefinite programs with dimension up to 3,000."

2. In [598], "Linear transformations which preserve Hermitian and positive semidefinite operators", by Li, C-K. and S. Pierce.

Summary: "The linear operators that map the set of real or complex (rank one) correlation matrices onto itself are characterized".

3.2.6 Polynomial Optimization

 In [458], Computation with Polynomial Equations and Inequalities arising in Combinatorial Optimization, Authors: Jesus A. De Loera, Peter N. Malkin, Pablo A. Parrilo (Submitted on 4 Sep 2009)

Abstract: The purpose of this note is to survey a methodology to solve systems of polynomial equations and inequalities. The techniques we discuss use the algebra of multivariate polynomials with coefficients over a field to create large-scale linear algebra or semidefinite programming relaxations of many kinds of feasibility or optimization questions. We are particularly interested in problems arising in combinatorial optimization.

2. In [754], Minimizing Polynomial Functions by Authors: Pablo A. Parrilo, Bernd Sturmfels

Comments: This paper was presented at the Workshop on Algorithmic and Quantitative Aspects of Real Algebraic Geometry in Mathematics and Computer Science, held at DIMACS, Rutgers University, March 12-16, 2001

Subj-class: Optimization and Control; Algebraic Geometry MSC-class: 13J30, 90C22, 13P10, 65H10

Abstract: We compare algorithms for global optimization of polynomial functions in many variables. It is demonstrated that existing algebraic methods (Gröbner bases, resultants, homotopy methods) are dramatically outperformed by a relaxation technique, due to N.Z. Shor and the first author, which involves sums of squares and semidefinite programming. This opens up the possibility of using semidefinite programming relaxations arising from the Positivstellensatz for a wide range of computational problems in real algebraic geometry.

This paper was presented at the Workshop on Algorithmic and Quantitative Aspects of Real Algebraic Geometry in Mathematics and Computer Science, held at DIMACS, Rutgers University, March 12-16, 2001.

URL: http://arXiv.org/abs/math/0103170

3. In [777], Convexity of quadratic transformations and its use in control and optimization Author: POLYAK, B.T.:

This paper presents several generalizations of the theorems about convexity of a quadratic image of \mathbb{R}^N . Results regarding the nonnegativity of a quadratic form subject to quadratic constraints are also obtained. Applications to ellipsoidal approximations and to optimization are discussed. Several examples and counterexamples are presented.

4. In [777], The extremal volume ellipsoids of convex bodies, their symmetry properties, and their determination in some special cases Authors: Osman Guler, Filiz G—utuna (Submitted on 5 Sep 2007)

Abstract: A convex body K has associated with it a unique circumscribed ellipsoid CE(K) with minimum volume, and a unique inscribed ellipsoid IE(K) with maximum volume. We first give a unified, modern exposition of the basic theory of these extremal ellipsoids using the semi-infinite programming approach pioneered by Fritz John in his seminal 1948 paper. We then investigate the automorphism groups of convex bodies and their extremal ellipsoids. We show that if the automorphism group of a convex body K is large enough, then it is possible to determine the extremal ellipsoids CE(K) and IE(K) exactly, using either semi-infinite programming or nonlinear programming. As examples, we compute the extremal ellipsoids when the convex body K is the part of a given ellipsoid between two parallel hyperplanes, and when K is a truncated second order cone or an ellipsoidal cylinder.

3.2.7 Quadratic Objective, Quadratic Constraints Optimization

1. In [549], the author looks at the equivalence of several bounds presented in the papers: [776, 773]. He presents a *counterexample* to a result there. (However, this counterexample actually refers to an ommited assumption in one of the definitions, i.e. that a certain set is nonempty, i.e. the assumption

needed is that the trivial case does not occur. $\{u \in \Re^n : e^T u = 0, Q - \text{Diag}(u) \leq 0\} \neq \emptyset$, in which case the optimum is not finite.

2. In [180], Given two real vector spaces U and V, and a symmetric bilinear map $B: U \times U \to V$, let Q_B be its associated quadratic map Q_B . The problems we consider are as follows: (i) are there necessary and sufficient conditions, checkable in polynomial-time, for determining when Q_B is surjective?; (ii) if Q_B is surjective, given $v \in V$ is there a polynomial-time algorithm for finding a point $u \in Q_B^{-1}(v)$?; (iii) are there necessary and sufficient conditions, checkable in polynomial-time, for determining when B is indefinite? We present an alternative formulation of the problem of determining the image of a vector-valued quadratic form in terms of the unprojectivised Veronese surface. The relation of these questions with several interesting problems in Control Theory is illustrated. URL:

http://arXiv.org/abs/math/0204068

3.3 Engineering

In [652], Band Gap Optimization of Two-Dimensional Photonic Crystals Using Semidefinite Programming and Subspace Methods by Han Men(men***at***nus.edu.sg), Ngoc-Cuong Nguyen(cuongng***at***mit.edu), Robert M. Freund(rfreund***at***mit.edu), Pablo A. Parrilo(parrilo***at***mit.edu), Jaume Peraire(peraire***at***mit.edu)

Abstract: In this paper, we consider the optimal design of photonic crystal band structures for twodimensional square lattices. The mathematical formulation of the band gap optimization problem leads to an infinite-dimensional Hermitian eigenvalue optimization problem parametrized by the dielectric material and the wave vector. To make the problem tractable, the original eigenvalue problem is discretized using the finite element method into a series of finite-dimensional eigenvalue problems for multiple values of the wave vector parameter. The resulting optimization problem is large-scale and non-convex, with low regularity and non-differentiable objective. By restricting to appropriate eigenspaces, we reduce the largescale non-convex optimization problem via reparametrization to a sequence of small-scale convex semidefinite programs (SDPs) for which modern SDP solvers can be efficiently applied. Numerical results are presented for both transverse magnetic (TM) and transverse electric (TE) polarizations at several frequency bands. The optimized structures exhibit patterns which go far beyond typical physical intuition on periodic media design.

3.3.1 Copositivity

- 1. In [457], "A complete algorithm for determining copositive matrices" by Authors: Jia Xu, Yong Yao Abstract: In this paper, we present a complete algorithm called COPOMATRIX for determining the copositivity of an $n \times n$ matrix. The core of this algorithm is decomposition theorem, which is used to deal with simplicial subdivision of $\hat{T}^- = \{y \in \Delta_m | \beta^T y \leq 0\}$ on standard simplex Δ_m , where each component of the vector β^T is either -1 or 0 or 1.
- 2. In [917], On cones of nonnegative quadratic functions, by Sturm, J.F. and Zhang, S.

abstract: We derive LMI-characterizations and dual decomposition algorithms for certain matrix cones which are generated by agiven set using generalized co-positivity. These matrix cones are in fact cones of non-convex quadratic functions that are nonnegative on a certain domain. As a domain, we consider for instance the intersection of a (upper) level-set of a quadratic function and a half-plane. We arrive at a generalization of Yakubovich's S-procedure result. As an application we show that optimizing a general quadratic function over the intersection of an ellipsoid and a half-plane can be formulated as SDP, thus proving the polynomiality of this class of optimization problems, which arise, e.g., from the application of the trust region method for nonlinear programming. Other applications are in control theory and robust optimization.

3. In [151], "Solving standard quadratic optimization problems via linear, semidefinite and copositive programming", by I.M. Bomze and E. de Klerk,

The problem of minimizing a (non-convex) quadratic function over the simplex has an exact convex reformulation as a copositive programming problem. In this paper we show how to approximate the optimal solution by approximating the cone of copositive matrices via systems of linear inequalities, and, more refined, linear matrix inequalities (LMI's). Examples from various applications, and simulations are provided showing the validity of this approach, which extends ideas of De Klerk and Pasechnik for the maximal stable set problem in a graph.

3.3.2 Machine Learning and EDM

1. TITLE: Learning a Kernel Matrix for Nonlinear Dimensionality Reduction [993]

AUTHORS: Kilian Weinberger - University of Pennsylvania, Fei Sha - University of Pennsylvania, Lawrence Saul - University of Pennsylvania

ABSTRACT: "We investigate how to learn a kernel matrix for high dimensional data thatlies on or near a low dimensional manifold. Noting that the kernel matriximplicitly maps the data into a nonlinear feature space, we show how todiscover a mapping that "unfolds" the underlying manifold from which the datawas sampled. The kernel matrix is constructed by maximizing the variance infeature space subject to local constraints that preserve the angles and distances between nearest neighbors. The main optimization involves aninstance of semidefinite programming— a fundamentally different computation han previous algorithms for manifold learning, such as Isomap and locally linear embedding. The optimized kernels perform better than polynomial and Gaussian kernels for problems in manifold learning, but worse for problems inlarge margin classification. We explain these results in terms of thegeometric properties of different kernels and comment on various interpretations of other manifold learning algorithms as kernel methods."

3.3.3 Sensor Network Localization

1. In Explicit Sensor Network Localization using Semidefinite Representations and Clique Reductions by Nathan Krislock, Henry Wolkowicz

abstract: The sensor network localization, SNL, problem in embedding dimension r, consists of locating the positions of wireless sensors, given only the distances between sensors that are within radio range and the positions of a subset of the sensors (called anchors). Current solution techniques relax this problem to a weighted, nearest, (positive) semidefinite programming, SDPC completion problem, by using the linear mapping between Euclidean distance matrices, EDMC and semidefinite matrices. The resulting SDP is solved using primal-dual interior point solvers, yielding an expensive and inexact solution.

This relaxation is highly degenerate in the sense that the feasble set is restricted to a low dimensional face of the SDP cone, implying that the Slater constraint qualification fails. The degeneracy in the SDP arises from cliques in the graph of the SNL problem. In this paper, we take advantage of the absence of the Slater constraint qualification and derive a technique for the SNL problem, with exact data, that explicitly solves the corresponding rank restricted SDP problem. No SDP solvers are used. We are able to efficiently solve this NP-HARD problem with high probability, by finding a representation of the minimal face of the SDP cone that contains the SDP matrix representation of the EDM. The main work of our algorithm consists in repeatedly finding the intersection of subspaces that represent the faces of the SDP cone that correspond to cliques of the SNL problem.

2. Robust Semidefinite Programming Approaches for Sensor Network Localization with Anchors by Nathan Krislock, Veronica Piccialli, Henry Wolkowicz

abstract:

We derive a robust primal-dual interior-point algorithm for a semidefinite programming, SDP, relaxation for sensor localization with anchors and with noisy distance information. The relaxation is based on finding a *Euclidean Distance Matrix, EDM*, that is nearest in the Frobenius norm for the known noisy distances and that satisfies given upper and lower bounds on the unknown distances. We show that the SDP relaxation for this nearest EDM problem is usually underdetermined and is an ill-posed problem. Our interior-point algorithm exploits the structure and maintains exact feasibility at each iteration. High accuracy solutions can be obtained despite the ill-conditioning of the optimality conditions. Included are discussions on the strength and stability of the SDP relaxations, as well as results on invariant cones related to the operators that map between the cones of semidefinite and Euclidean distance matrices.

 Sum of Squares Method for Sensor Network Localization Authors: Jiawang Nie Subj-class: Optimization and Control from: Mathematics, abstract math.OC/0605652

We formulate the sensor network localization problem as finding the global minimizer of a quartic polynomial. Then sum of squares (SOS) relaxations can be applied to solve this problem. However, the general SOS relaxations are too expensive for practical problems. Exploiting special features of this polynomial, we propose a new structured SOS relaxation, and study its various properties. When distances are given exactly, our SOS relaxation often returns high quality sensor locations (they are exact if we ignore rounding errors), and can return more than one solution if the localization problem is not uniquely solvable, under flat extension condition. When distances have errors and localization is unique, we show that the sensor location returned by our SOS relaxation is accurate within a factor of the distance error under some technical assumptions. We also present some numerical simulations, which show that our structured SOS relaxation not only returns high quality solutions, but also takes much less CPU time than the SDP relaxation method.

3.3.4 Compressed Sensing

1. Testing the Nullspace Property using Semidefinite Programming by Authors: Alexandre d'Aspremont, Laurent El Ghaoui

http://arxiv.org/abs/0807.3520

Recent results in compressed sensing show that, under certain conditions, the sparsest solution to an underdetermined set of linear equations can be recovered by solving a linear program. These results rely on nullspace properties of the system matrix. So far, no tractable algorithm is known to test these conditions and most current results rely on asymptotic properties of sparse eigenvalues of random matrices. Given a matrix A, we use semidefinite relaxation techniques to test the nullspace property on A and show on some numerical examples that these relaxation bounds can prove perfect recovery of sparse solutions with relatively high cardinality.

3.3.5 Signal Processing and Communications

- 1. TITLE: Handling Nonnegative Constraints in Spectral Estimation, [33]
 - AUTHORS: B. Alkire and L. Vandenberghe

ABSTRACT: We consider convex optimization problems with the constraint that the variables form a finite autocorrelation sequence, or equivalently, that the corresponding power spectral density is nonnegative. This constraint is often approximated by sampling the power spectral density, which results in a set of linear inequalities. It can also be cast as a linear matrix inequality via the positive-real lemma. The linear matrix inequality formulation is exact, and results in convex optimization problems that can be solved using interior-point methods for semidefinite programming. However, these methods require $O(n^6)$ floating point operations per iteration, if a general-purpose implementation is used. We introduce a much more efficient method with a complexity of $O(n^3)$ flops per iteration.

STATUS: To appear in the Proceedings of the 34th IEEE Asilomar Conference on Signals, Systems and Computer, Pacific Grove, California, October 29 through November 1, 2000.

DATE OF ENTRY: Feb. 5, 2001.

Related paper: Interior-point methods for magnitude filter design

2. TITLE: Convex optimization problems involving finite autocorrelation sequences [34] AUTHORS: B. Alkire and L. Vandenberghe

ABSTRACT: We discuss convex optimization problems where some of the variables are constrained to be finite autocorrelation sequences. Problems of this form arise in signal processing and communications, and we describe applications in filter design and system identification. Autocorrelation constraints in optimization problems are often approximated by sampling the corresponding power spectral density, which results in a set of linear inequalities. They can also be cast as linear matrix inequalities via the Kalman-Yakubovich-Popov lemma. The linear matrix inequality formulation is exact, and results in convex optimization problems that can be solved using interior-point methods for semidefinite programming. However, it has an important drawback: to represent an autocorrelation sequence of length n, it requires the introduction of a large number (n(n+1)/2) of auxiliary variables. This results in a high computational cost when general-purpose semidefinite programming solvers are used. We present a more efficient implementation based on duality and on interior-point methods for convex problems with generalized linear inequalities.

STATUS: Submitted to Mathematical Programming, Series B.

DATE OF ENTRY: Feb. 5, 2001.

RELATED PAPERS: Handling nonnegative constraints in spectral estimation, Interior-point methods for magnitude filter design

3. In [1044], "Fast Linear Iterations for Distributed Averaging", AUTHORS: L. Xiao and S. Boyd,

ABSTRACT: We consider the problem of finding a linear iteration that yields distributed averaging consensus over a network, i.e., that asymptotically computes the average of some initial values given at the nodes. When the iteration is assumed symmetric, the problem of finding the fastest converging linear iteration can be cast as a semidefinite program, and therefore efficiently and globally solved. These optimal linear iterations are often substantially faster than several common heuristics that are based on the Laplacian of the associated graph.

We show how problem structure can be exploited to speed up interior-point methods for solving the fastest distributed linear iteration problem, for networks with up to a thousand or so edges. We also describe a simple subgradient method that handles far larger problems, with up to one hundred thousand edges. We give several extensions and variations on the basic problem.

3.3.6 Systems and Control

1. In [753], Structured semidefinite programs and semialgebraic geometry methods in robustness and optimization, PhD thesis of Pablo A. Parrilo, Caltech , 2000.

Contains material on: approximating and solving a general class of semialgebraic problems, i.e. those that can be described by a finite number of polynomial equalities and inequalities. This leads to new (strengthened) relaxations.

3.4 Matrix Completions

3.4.1 SDP Completions

1. In [918], Multivariate Gaussians, Semidefinite Matrix Completion, and Convex Algebraic Geometry, Authors: Bernd Sturmfels, Caroline Uhler

We study multivariate normal models that are described by linear constraints on the inverse of the covariance matrix. Maximum likelihood estimation for such models leads to the problem of maximizing the determinant function over a spectrahedron, and to the problem of characterizing the image of the positive definite cone under an arbitrary linear projection. These problems at the interface of statistics and optimization are here examined from the perspective of convex algebraic geometry.

Cite as: arXiv:0906.3529v1 [math.ST]

3.4.2 Maximal/Minimal Rank Completions

 In [212], Maximal rank Hermitian completions of partially specified Hermitian matrices, by Cohen, Nir(IL-TECH-E); Dancis, Jerome(1-MD) in Linear Algebra Appl. 244 (1996), 265–276.

If M is an $n \times m$ partial matrix, K is a $p \times q$ submatrix of M, and T is a completion of M, define $\rho(K, M) = \operatorname{rank} K + (n - p) + (m - q)$ and $\rho(M) = \min\{\rho(K, M): K \text{ is a submatrix of } M\}$, where the trivial row and the trivial column are included as submatrices of size $n \times 0$ and $0 \times m.\rho(M)$ is an upper bound for the maximal completion rank of M.

The authors provide elementary proofs of the following two results: (i) There exists a completion T of M whose rank equals $\rho(M)$. (ii) If M is Hermitian, there exists a Hermitian completion T of M whose rank equals $\rho(M)$. Actually, in results (i) and (ii), one can choose the completion T in such a way that T is a strong rank maximizer for M, that is, any submatrix of T maximizes the completion rank of the corresponding partial submatrix of M. The authors also discuss these results for symmetric matrices over an arbitrary field. The same results are still true if the field is infinite. However, the situation for finite fields is not clear.

 In [343], by Geelen, James F, Maximum rank matrix completion, in Linear Algebra Appl. 288 (1999), no. 1-3, 211–217.

In this paper the author presents an algorithm that produces a maximal rank completion. In each step a free entry is perturbed when it either produces an increase in rank or an increase in the number of dependent lines. A dependent line is a row or column that is a linear combination of the other rows and columns, respectively. After at most m(n + m) steps a maximal rank completion of an $m \times n$ partial matrix is obtained.

 In [656], On the rank minimization problem over a positive semidefinite linear matrix inequality, by Mesbahi, M.(1-CAIT-J); Papavassilopoulos, G. P.(1-SCA-D) in IEEE Trans. Automat. Control 42 (1997), no. 2, 239–243.

Summary: "We consider the problem of minimizing the rank of a positive semidefinite matrix, subject to the constraint that an affine transformation of it is also positive semidefinite. Our method for solving this problem employs ideas from the ordered linear complementarity theory and the notion of the least element in a vector lattice. This problem is of importance in many contexts, for example in feedback synthesis problems; such an example is also provided."

3.5 Nonlinear Programming

3.5.1 Trust Region Subproblems

1. In [199], by Chen, Xiongda, Yuan, Ya-Xiang, "On local solutions of the Celis-Dennis-Tapia subproblem",

discuss the distribution of the local solutions of the CDT (two trust region subproblem).

2. In [763], J. PENG and Y. YUAN:

Trust region methods require solving subproblems of the form $\min[q(x): c_i(x) \leq 0, i = 1, \dots, p]$, where q and c_i are quadratic functions. The case where p = 1 and the Hessian of c_1 is positive definite is well known. At the optimum, the Hessian of the Lagrangian is positive semi-definite. The paper deals with two constraints. It is shown that, if the gradients of c_1 and c_2 are linearly independent at the optimum, the Hessian of the Lagrangian has at most one negative eigenvalue.

3. In [1062], "New Results on Quadratic Minimization" by Yinyu Ye and Shuzhong Zhang:

Abstract : In this paper we present several new results on minimizing an indefinite quadratic function under quadratic/linear constraints. The emphasis is placed on the case where the constraints are two quadratic inequalities. This formulation is known as the extended trust region subproblem and the computational complexity of this problem is still unknown. We consider several interesting cases related to this problem and show that for those cases the corresponding SDP relaxation admits no gap with the true optimal value, and consequently we obtain polynomial time procedures for solving those special cases of quadratic optimization. For the extended trust region subproblem itself, we introduce a parameterized problem and prove the existence of a trajectory which will lead to an optimal solution. Combining with a result obtained in the first part of the paper, we propose a polynomial-time solution procedure for the extended trust region subproblem arising from solving nonlinear programs with a single equality constraint.

4 SURVEYS/MISCELLANEOUS PAPERS/BOOKS OF INTER-EST

4.1 Survey Papers and Books

1. In [972, 1994] and [975, 1996] the authors L. VANDENBERGHE and S. BOYD provide surveys on Positive Definite Programming (semidefinite Programming).

4.2 Papers by Author: Henry Wolkowicz

 $\begin{bmatrix} 144 \\ 145 \\ 38 \\ 37 \\ 744 \\ 745 \\ 743 \\ 742 \\ 743 \\ 742 \\ 731 \\ 789 \\ 741 \\ 1032 \\ 557 \\ 1032 \\ 557 \\ 1032 \\ 1032 \\ 557 \\ 1029 \\ 1028 \\ 1021 \\ 1021 \\ 1021 \\ 1021 \\ 1022 \\ 1027 \\ 128 \\ 1027 \\ 128 \\ 1027 \\ 128 \\ 1027 \\ 128 \\ 1027 \\ 128 \\ 1028 \\ 1028 \\ 1028 \\ 1028 \\ 1026 \\ 129 \\ 1026 \\ 129 \\ 1202 \\ 1$

4.3 Papers by other authors

1. Kazuhide Nakata, Katsuki Fujisawa, Mituhiro Fukuda, Masakazu Kojima, Kazuo Murota Exploiting Sparsity in Semidefinite Programming via Matrix Completion II: Implementation and Nu-

merical Results

http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/03/290.html

2. Samuel Burer, Renato D.C. Monteiro

A Nonlinear Programming Algorithm for Solving Semidefinite Programs via Low-rank Factorization http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/03/296.html

3. Raphael Hauser, Osman Guler

Self-scaled barrier functions on symmetric cones and their classification

http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2001/03/307.html

See also [420, 419, 418] for: The Nesterov-Todd direction and its relation to weighted analytic centers, Self-scaled barrier functions on symmetric cones and their classification, Self-scaled barriers for irreducible symmetric cones. 4. [432] AUTHOR = Helton, J. William and Lam, Daniel and Woerdeman, Hugo J., TITLE = Sparsity patterns with high rank extremal positive semidefinite matrices,

References

- [1] L. AARTS. Primal-dual search directions in semidefinite optimization. Master's thesis, 1999.
- [2] R. ABRAHAM, J.E. MARSDEN, and T. RATIU. Manifolds, Tensor Analysis, and Applications, volume 75 of Applied Mathematical Sciences. Springer-Verlag, 1988. Second edition.
- [3] A. ACHTZIGER, A. Ben-Tal, M. BENDSŒ, and J. ZOWE. Equivalent displacement-based formulations for maximum strength truss topology design. *IMPACT of Computing in Science and Engineering*, 4:315–345, 1992.
- [4] W.P. ADAMS and P.M. DEARING. On the equivalence between roof duality and Lagrangian duality for unconstrained 0 – 1 quadratic programming problems. *Discrete Appl. Math.*, 48:1–20, 1994.
- [5] W.P. ADAMS and H.D. SHERALI. A tight linearization and an algorithm for zero-one quadratic programming problems. *Management Sci.*, 32(10):1274–1290, 1986.
- [6] W.P. ADAMS and H.D. SHERALI. Mixed-integer bilinear programming problems. Math. Programming, 59(3, Ser. A):279–305, 1993.
- [7] I. ADLER and F. Alizadeh. Primal-dual interior point algorithms for convex quadratically constrained and semidefinite optimization problems. Technical report, Rutcor, Rutgers University, New Brunswick, NJ, 1995.
- [8] I. ADLER and R.D.C. Monteiro. A geometric view of parametric linear programming. Algorithmica, 8:161–176, 1992.
- [9] J. AGLER, J.W. HELTON, and S. McCULLOUGH. Positive semidefinite matrices with a given sparsity pattern. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 107(3):101–149, 1988.
- [10] N.I. AKHIEZER. The Classical Moment Problem. Hafner, New York, NY, 1965.
- S. Al-Homidan. Hybrid methods for optimization problems with positive semidefinite matrix constraints. PhD thesis, 1993.
- [12] S. AL-HOMIDAN and R. FLETCHER. Hybrid methods for finding the nearest Euclidean distance matrix. In *Recent advances in nonsmooth optimization*, pages 1–17. World Sci. Publishing, River Edge, NJ, 1995.
- [13] S. Al-Homidan and H. Wolkowicz. Approximate and exact completion problems for Euclidean distance matrices using semidefinite programming. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 406:109–141, 2005.
- [14] F.A. AL-KHAYYAL, R. HORST, and P.M. PARDALOS. Global optimization of concave functions subject to quadratic constraints: an application in nonlinear bilevel programming. Ann. Oper. Res., 34(1-4):125–147, 1992.
- [15] A. Alfakih, M.F. Anjos, V. Piccialli, and H. Wolkowicz. Euclidean distance matrices, semidefinite programming, and sensor network localization. *Portug. Math.*, to appear.
- [16] A. Alfakih, A. Khandani, and H. Wolkowicz. Solving Euclidean distance matrix completion problems via semidefinite programming. *Comput. Optim. Appl.*, 12(1-3):13–30, 1999. A tribute to Olvi Mangasarian.

- [17] A. Alfakih and H. Wolkowicz. On the embeddability of weighted graphs in Euclidean spaces. Technical Report CORR 98-12, University of Waterloo, 1998.
- [18] A. Alfakih and H. Wolkowicz. Matrix completion problems. In Handbook of semidefinite programming, volume 27 of Internat. Ser. Oper. Res. Management Sci., pages 533–545. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Boston, MA, 2000.
- [19] A. Alfakih and H. Wolkowicz. A new semidefinite programming model for large sparse Euclidean distance matrix completion problems. Technical Report CORR 2000-37, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Canada, 2000.
- [20] A. Alfakih and H. Wolkowicz. Euclidean distance matrices and the molecular conformation problem. Technical Report 17, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2002.
- [21] A. Alfakih and H. Wolkowicz. Two theorems on Euclidean distance matrices and Gale transform. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 340:149–154, 2002.
- [22] A. Alfakih and H. Wolkowicz. Necessary and sufficient trace inequalities for Euclidean distance matrices. *Linear and Multilinear Algebra*, 55(5):499–506, 2007.
- [23] F. Alizadeh. Combinatorial optimization with interior point methods and semidefinite matrices. PhD thesis, 1991.
- [24] F. Alizadeh. Combinatorial optimization with semidefinite matrices. In Proceedings of the Second Annual Integer Programming and Combinatorial Optimization Conference, Carnegie-Mellon University, 1992.
- [25] F. Alizadeh. Optimization over positive semi-definite cone; interior-point methods and combinatorial applications. In P.M. Pardalos, editor, Advances in Optimization and Parallel Computing, pages 1–25. North–Holland, 1992.
- [26] F. Alizadeh. Semidefinite programming: duality theory, eigenvalue optimization and combinatorial applications. Technical report, Stanford University, 1992. Presented at the Fourth SIAM Conference on Optimization, 1992.
- [27] F. Alizadeh. Interior point methods in semidefinite programming with applications to combinatorial optimization. SIAM J. Optim., 5:13–51, 1995.
- [28] F. Alizadeh, J.-P. Haeberly, M.V. NAYAKKANKUPPAM, M.L. Overton, and S.H. SCHMIETA. SDPpack user's guide – version 0.9 Beta. Technical Report TR1997–737, Courant Institute of Mathematical Sciences, NYU, New York, NY, June 1997.
- [29] F. Alizadeh, J-P.A. Haeberly, and M.L. Overton. A new primal-dual interior-point method for semidefinite programming. In J.G. Lewis, editor, *Proceedings of the Fifth SIAM Conference on Applied Linear Algebra*, pages 113–117. SIAM, 1994.
- [30] F. Alizadeh, J-P.A. Haeberly, and M.L. Overton. Complementarity and nondegeneracy in semidefinite programming. *Math. Programming*, 77:111–128, 1997.
- [31] F. Alizadeh, J-P.A. Haeberly, and M.L. Overton. Primal-dual interior-point methods for semidefinite programming: Convergence rates, stability and numerical results. SIAM J. Optim., 8:746–768, 1998.
- [32] F. Alizadeh and S.H. SCHMIETA. Optimization with semidefinite, quadratic and linear constraints. Technical Report RRR23–97, RUTCOR, Rutgers University, New Brunswick, NJ, November 1997.
- [33] B. ALKIRE and L. Vandenberghe. Handling nonnegative constraints in spectral estimation. Technical report, Electrical Engineering Department, UCLA, Los Angeles, CA, October 2000.

- [34] B. ALKIRE and L. Vandenberghe. Convex optimization problems involving finite autocorrelation sequences. Technical report, Electrical Engineering Department, UCLA, Los Angeles, CA, January 2001.
- [35] J.C. ALLWRIGHT. On maximizing the minimum eigenvalue of a linear combination of symmetric matrices. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 10(3):347–382, 1989.
- [36] N. ALON and B. SUDAKOV. Bipartite subgraphs and the smallest eigenvalue. Technical report, 1998.
- [37] E. ANDERSEN, E. de KLERK, L. Tunçel, H. Wolkowicz, and S. ZHANG. Foreword: special issue on large-scale nonlinear and semidefinite programming. *Math. Program.*, 109(2-3, Ser. B):207–209, 2007.
- [38] E. Andersen, E. de Klerk, L. Tunçel, H. Wolkowicz, and S. Zhang, editors. Large Scale Nonlinear and Semidefinite Programming, volume 109, 2-3, Ser. B. North-Holland Publishing Co., Amsterdam, 2007. Dedicated to the memory of Jos Sturm, Math. Programming, Ser. B.
- [39] E.D. ANDERSEN, J. Gondzio, C. Mészáros, and X. XU. Implementation of interior-point methods for large scale linear programs. In T. Terlaky, editor, *Interior point methods of mathematical programming*, pages 189–252. Kluwer, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, 1996.
- [40] B. ANDERSON and S. VONGPANITLERD. Network analysis and synthesis: a modern systems theory approach. Prentice-Hall, 1973.
- [41] T.W. ANDERSON and I. OLKIN. An extremal problem for positive definite matrices. *Linear and Multilinear Algebra*, 6:257–262, 1978.
- [42] T. ANDO. Concavity of certain maps and positive definite matrices and applications to Hadamard products. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 26:203–241, 1979.
- [43] T. ANDO. Cones and norms in the tensor product of matrix spaces. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 379:3–41, 2004.
- [44] T. ANDO and F. HIAI. Inequality between powers of positive semidefinite matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 208/209:65–71, 1994.
- [45] M.F. Anjos. New Convex Relaxations for the Maximum Cut and VLSI Layout Problems. PhD thesis, University of Waterloo, 2001.
- [46] M.F. Anjos, M. Desroches, A. Haque, O. Grodzevich, H. Wei, and H. Wolkowicz. Multi-stage investment decision under contingent demand for networking planning. In *Proceedings of the 2006 IEEE GLOBECOM Conference in San Francisco*. accepted June/06, 2006.
- [47] M.F. Anjos, N. Krislock, M. Takouda, and H. Wolkowicz. A semidefinite programming approach for the closest correlation matrix problem. Technical Report in progress, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2009.
- [48] M.F. Anjos and H. Wolkowicz. A strengthened SDP relaxation via a second lifting for the Max-Cut problem. Technical Report CORR 99-55, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 1999. 28 pages.
- [49] M.F. Anjos and H. Wolkowicz. Geometry of semidefinite max-cut relaxations via matrix ranks. J. Comb. Optim., 6(3):237–270, 2002. New approaches for hard discrete optimization (Waterloo, ON, 2001).
- [50] M.F. Anjos and H. Wolkowicz. Semidefinite programming for discrete optimization and matrix completion problems. *Discrete Appl. Math.*, 123(1-3):513–577, 2002. Workshop on Discrete Optimization, DO'99 (Piscataway, NJ).

- [51] M.F. Anjos and H. Wolkowicz. Strengthened semidefinite relaxations via a second lifting for the Max-Cut problem. *Discrete Appl. Math.*, 119(1-2):79–106, 2002. Foundations of heuristics in combinatorial optimization.
- [52] Miguel F. Anjos and Henry Wolkowicz. Strengthened semidefinite programming relaxations for the max-cut problem. In Advances in convex analysis and global optimization (Pythagorion, 2000), volume 54 of Nonconvex Optim. Appl., pages 409–420. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Dordrecht, 2001.
- [53] K.M. ANSTREICHER. On the equivalence of convex programming bounds for Boolean quadratic programming. Technical report, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA, 1998.
- [54] K.M. ANSTREICHER. Eigenvalue bounds versus semidefinite relaxations for the quadratic assignment problem. SIAM J. Optim., 11(1):254–265 (electronic), 2000.
- [55] K.M. Anstreicher, X. Chen, H. Wolkowicz, and Y. Yuan. Strong duality for a trust-region type relaxation of the quadratic assignment problem. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 301(1-3):121–136, 1999.
- [56] K.M. ANSTREICHER, M. FAMPA, J. LEE, and J. WILLIAMS. Continuous relaxations for constrained maximum-entropy sampling. In W.H. Cunningham, T. McCormick, and M. Queyranne, editors, *Integer Programming and Combinatorial Optimization (Vancouver, BC, 1996)*, volume 1084 of *Lecture Notes in Comput. Sci.*, pages 234–248. Springer, Berlin, 1996.
- [57] K.M. ANSTREICHER, M. FAMPA, J. LEE, and J. WILLIAMS. Using continuous nonlinear relaxations to solve constrained maximum-entropy sampling problems. *Math. Programming*, Ser. A, 85(2):221–240, 1999.
- [58] K.M. ANSTREICHER and J.-P. VIAL. On the convergence of an infeasible primal-dual interior-point method for convex programming. *Optim. Methods Softw.*, 3:273–283, 1994.
- [59] K.M. Anstreicher and H. Wolkowicz. On Lagrangian relaxation of quadratic matrix constraints. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 22(1):41–55, 2000.
- [60] P. APKARIAN and R.J. ADAMS. Advanced gain-scheduled techniques for uncertain systems. *IEEE Trans. Control Sys. Tech.*, 6(1):21–32, January 1998.
- [61] P. APKARIAN and P. GAHINET. A convex characterization of gain-scheduled \mathcal{H}_{∞} controllers. *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, AC-40(5):853–864, 1995.
- [62] P. APKARIAN, P. GAHINET, and G. BECKER. Self-scheduled \mathcal{H}_{∞} control of linear parametervarying systems: A design example. *Automatica*, 31(9):1251–1261, 1995.
- [63] P. ARBENZ and Z. DRMAC. On positive semidefinite matrices with known null space. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 24(1):132–149, 2002.
- [64] M. ARGAEZ and R.A. Tapia. On the global convergence of a modified augmented Lagrangian linesearch interior-point Newton method for nonlinear programming. Technical Report 95-38, Dept. of Comp. and Appl. Math., Rice University, 1997.
- [65] P. ARMAND, J.C. GILBERT, and S. JAN. A BFGS-IP algorithm for solving strongly convex optimization problems with feasibility enforced by an exact penalty approach. Technical report, INRIA Rocquencourt, BP 105, 78153 Le Chesnay Cedex (France), 2000.
- [66] T. ASANO and D.P. WILLIAMSON. Improved approximation algorithms for MAX SAT. In Proc.11th ACM-SIAM Symp. on Disc. Algs., 2000.
- [67] F. AVRAM, D. BERTSIMAS, and M. RICARD. Optimization of multiclass queueing networks: a linear control approach. In *Stochastic Networks, Proceedings of the IMA*, pages 199–234. F. Kelly and R. Williams eds., 1995.

- [68] F. BACCELLI and P. BRÉMAUD. Elements of Queueing Theory: Palm-Martingale Calculus and Stochastic Recurrences. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, 1994.
- [69] C. Bachoc, D.C. Gijswijt, A. Schrijver, and F. Vallentin. Invariant semidefinite programs. Technical report, Tilburg University, The Netherlands, 2010.
- [70] R. BAČÍK and S. MAHAJAN. Semidefinite programming and its applications to NP problems. In Computing and combinatorics (Xi'an, 1995), volume 959 of Lecture Notes in Comput. Sci., pages 566–575. Springer, Berlin, 1995.
- [71] V. Balakrishnan. Linear matrix inequalities in robustness analysis with multipliers. Syst. Control Letters, 25(4):265–272, 1995.
- [72] V. Balakrishnan and E. FERON, editors. Linear matrix inequalities in control theory and applications. John Wiley & Sons Ltd., Chichester, 1996. Internat. J. Robust Nonlinear Control 6 (1996), no. 9-10.
- [73] E. BALAS. Disjunctive programming. Ann. Discrete Math., 5:3–51, 1979. Discrete optimization (Proc. Adv. Res. Inst. Discrete Optimization and Systems Appl., Banff, Alta., 1977), II.
- [74] E. BALAS. A modified lift-and-project procedure. Math. Programming, 79(1-3, Ser. B):19–31, 1997. Lectures on Mathematical Programming (ismp97) (Lausanne, 1997).
- [75] E. BALAS. Disjunctive programming: properties of the convex hull of feasible points. Discrete Appl. Math., 89(1-3):3–44, 1998.
- [76] E. BALAS, S. CERIA, and G. CORNUEJOLS. A lift-and-project cutting plane algorithm for mixed 0-1 programs. *Math. Programming*, 58:295–324, 1993.
- [77] E. BALAS, S. CERIA, and G. CORNUÉJOLS. Solving mixed 0-1 programs by a lift-and-project method. In Proceedings of the Fourth Annual ACM-SIAM Symposium on Discrete Algorithms (Austin, TX, 1993), pages 232–242, New York, 1993. ACM.
- [78] E. BALAS and M. FISCHETTI. A lifting procedure for the asymmetric traveling salesman polytope and a large new class of facets. *Math. Programming*, 58(3, Ser. A):325–352, 1993.
- [79] E. BALAS and S. M. NG. On the set covering polytope. II. Lifting the facets with coefficients in {0,1,2}. *Math. Programming*, 45(1 (Ser. B)):1–20, 1989.
- [80] E. BALAS and E. ZEMEL. Lifting and complementing yields all the facets of positive zero-one programming polytopes. In *Mathematical programming (Rio de Janeiro, 1981)*, pages 13–24. North-Holland, Amsterdam, 1984.
- [81] G. BALAS, J. C. DOYLE, K. GLOVER, A. PACKARD, and R. SMITH. μ-analysis and synthesis. MUSYN, inc., and The Mathworks, Inc., 1991.
- [82] R. BALDICK. A unified approach to polynomially solvable cases of integer "non-separable" quadratic optimization. Discrete Appl. Math., 61(3):195–212, 1995.
- [83] R.B. BAPAT. Determinant of the distance matrix of a tree with matrix weights. *Linear Algebra* Appl., 416(1):2–7, 2006.
- [84] J.R. BAR-ON and K.A. GRASSE. Global optimization of a quadratic functional with quadratic equality constaints. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 82(2):379–386, 1994.
- [85] J.R. BAR-ON and K.A. GRASSE. Global optimization of a quadratic functional with quadratic equality constraints. II. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 93(3):547–556, 1997.

- [86] F. BARAHONA. The max-cut problem on graphs not contractible to K_5 . Oper. Res. Lett., 2(3):107–111, 1983.
- [87] F. BARAHONA, M. GRÖTSCHEL, M. JÜNGER, and G. REINELT. An application of combinatorial optimization to statistical physics and circuit layout design. *Oper. Res.*, 36:493–513, 1988.
- [88] G. P. Barker, M. LAIDACKER, and G. POOLE. Projectionally exposed cones. SIAM J. Algebraic Discrete Methods, 8(1):100–105, 1987.
- [89] G.P. Barker. The lattice of faces of a finite dimensional cone. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 7:71–82, 1973.
- [90] G.P. Barker. Faces and duality in convex cones. Linear and Multilinear Algebra, 6:161–169, 1977.
- [91] G.P. Barker. Theory of cones. Linear Algebra Appl., 39:263–291, 1981.
- [92] G.P. Barker. Automorphism groups of algebras of triangular matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 121:207–215, 1989.
- [93] G.P. Barker. Automorphism of triangular matrices over graphs. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 160:63–74, 1992.
- [94] G.P. Barker and D. Carlson. Cones of diagonally dominant matrices. Pacific J. of Math., 57:15–32, 1975.
- [95] G.P. Barker and B.-S. TAM. Baer semirings and Baer *-semirings of cone-preserving maps. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 256:165–183, 1997.
- [96] E.R. BARNES. Bounds for the largest clique in a graph. Technical report, Georgia Tech., 1997.
- [97] A. BARVINOK. Problems of distance geometry and convex properties of quadratic maps. Discrete Comput. Geom., 13(2):189–202, 1995.
- [98] A. BARVINOK. On convex properties of the quadratic image of the sphere. Technical report, University of Michigan, 1999.
- [99] H.H. BAUSCHKE, F. DEUTSCH, and H. HUNDAL. Characterizing arbitrarily slow convergence in the method of alternating projections. Technical report, UBC Okanagan, 2007. arXiv:0710.2387v1.
- [100] R. BEATSON and H. Wolkowicz. Post-processing piecewise cubics for monotonicity. SIAM J. Numer. Anal., 26(2):480–502, 1989.
- [101] A. Beck and M. TEBOULLE. Global optimality conditions for quadratic optimization problems with binary constraints. SIAM J. Optim., 11(1):179–188 (electronic), 2000.
- [102] G. BECKER. Quadratic Stability and Performance of Linear Parameter Dependent Systems. PhD thesis, University of California, Berkeley, 1993.
- [103] M. BELLARE and P. ROGAWAY. The complexity of approximating a nonlinear program. Math. Programming, 69:429-442, 1995.
- [104] J. BÉLLISSARD and B. IOCHUM. Homogeneous self-dual cones, versus Jordan algebras. The theory revisited. Ann. Inst. Fourier (Grenoble), 28(1):v, 27–67, 1978.
- [105] J. BÉLLISSARD and B. IOCHUM. Spectral theory for facially homogeneous symmetric self-dual cones. Math. Scand., 45(1):118–126, 1979.
- [106] J. BELLISSARD and B. IOCHUM. Homogeneous self-dual cones and Jordan algebras. In Quantum fields—algebras, processes (Proc. Sympos., Univ. Bielefeld, Bielefeld, 1978), pages 153–165. Springer, Vienna, 1980.

- [107] J. BELLISSARD, B. IOCHUM, and R. LIMA. Homogeneous and facially homogeneous self-dual cones. *Linear Algebra and Appl.*, 19(1):1–16, 1978.
- [108] Richard Bellman and Ky Fan. On systems of linear inequalities in Hermitian matrix variables. In V.L. Klee, editor, *Convexity, Proc. Sympos. Pure Math., Vol. VII*, pages 1–11. Amer. Math. Soc., Providence, R.I., 1963.
- [109] A. Ben-Israel, A. Charnes, and K. Kortanek. Duality and asymptotic solvability over cones. Bulletin of American Mathematical Society, 75(2):318–324, 1969.
- [110] A. BEN-ISRAEL and H. Wolkowicz. A recursive volume reducing algorithm for semi-infinite linear programming. In Systems and Management Science by Extremal Methods, Boston, MA, 1992. Kluwer Academic Publishers. invited paper.
- [111] A. Ben-Tal and M. P. BENDSŒ. A new method for optimal truss topology design. SIAM Journal of Optimization, 3:322–358, 1993.
- [112] A. Ben-Tal, M. KOCVARA, A.S. Nemirovski, and J. ZOWE. Free material design via semidefinite programming: The multiload case with contact conditions. *SIAM J. Optim.*, 9(4):813 832, 1999.
- [113] A. Ben-Tal and A.S. Nemirovski. Potential reduction polynomial time method for truss topology design. SIAM J. Optim., 4:596–612, 1994.
- [114] A. Ben-Tal and A.S. Nemirovski. Robust truss topology design via semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 7(4):991–1016, 1997.
- [115] A. Ben-Tal and A.S. Nemirovski. Robust convex optimization. Math. Oper. Res., 23(4):769–805, 1998.
- [116] A. Ben-Tal and A.S. Nemirovski. Robust solutions of uncertain linear programs. Oper. Res. Lett., 25(1):1–13, 1999.
- [117] A. BEN-TAL and J. ZOWE. A unified theory of first and second order conditions for extremum problems in topological vector spaces. *Math. Programming Stud.*, 19:39–76, 1982.
- [118] M. P. BENDSCE. Optimization of Structural Topology, Shape and Material. Springer, Heidelberg, 1995.
- [119] M. P. BENDSŒ, A. Ben-Tal, and J. ZOWE. Optimization methods for truss geometry and topology design. *Structural Optimization*, To appear.
- [120] M.P. BENDSCE, J.M. GUEDES, R.B. HABER, P. REDERSEN, and J.E. TAYLOR. An analytical model to predict optimal material properties in the context of optimal structural design. Technical Report # 453, Technical University of Denmark, Lyngby, 1992.
- [121] M. BENGTSSON and B. OTTERSTEN. Optimal transmit beam forming using convex optimization. Technical report, Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden, 1999.
- [122] H.Y. BENSON. Parallel computing on semidefinite programs. Technical report, Argonne National Laboratory, Argonne, IL, 2002.
- [123] S. J. BENSON, Y. Ye, and X. Zhang. Solving large-scale sparse semidefinite programs for combinatorial optimization. SIAM J. Optim., 10(2):443–461 (electronic), 2000.
- [124] Y. BERGMAN, B. GRUNDY, and Z. WIENER. General properties of option prices. J. Finance, 51(5):1573–1610, December 1996.

- [125] A.B. BERKELAAR, B. JANSEN, K. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Basis- and tripartition identification for quadratic programming and linear complementarity problems. from an interior point solution to an optimal basis and vice versa. Technical report, Delft University of Technology, Delft University, Delft, The Netherlands, 1996.
- [126] A.B. BERKELAAR, B. JANSEN, K. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Sensitivity analysis in (degenerate) quadratic programming. Technical report, Delft University of Technology, Delft, The Netherlands, 1996.
- [127] A. Berman. Cones, Matrices and Mathematical Programming. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, New York, 1973.
- [128] D. BERTSIMAS. The achievable region method in the optimal control of queueing systems; formulations, bounds and policies. *Queueing Systems*, 21:337–389, 1995.
- [129] D. BERTSIMAS and D. GAMARNIK. Asymptotically optimal algorithms for job shop scheduling and packet routing. Submitted for publication, 1998.
- [130] D. BERTSIMAS and J. NINO-MORA. Conservation laws, extended polymatroids and multi-armed bandit problems; a polyhedral approach to indexable systems. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 21:257–306, 1996.
- [131] D. BERTSIMAS and J. NINO-MORA. Optimization of multiclass queueing networks with changeover times via the achievable region approach: Part i, the single-station case. *Math. Oper. Res.*, To appear.
- [132] D. BERTSIMAS and J. NINO-MORA. Optimization of multiclass queueing networks with changeover times via the achievable region approach: Part ii, the multi-station case. *Math. Oper. Res.*, To appear.
- [133] D. BERTSIMAS and J. NINO-MORA. Restless bandits, linear programming relaxations and a primaldual heuristic. Oper. Res., To appear.
- [134] D. BERTSIMAS, I. PASCHALIDIS, and J. TSITSIKLIS. Branching bandits and Klimov's problem: achievable region and side constraints. *IEEE Trans. Automat. Control*, 40:2063–2075, 1995.
- [135] D. BERTSIMAS, I. Ch. PASCHALIDIS, and J. N. TSITSIKLIS. Optimization of multiclass queueing networks: polyhedral and nonlinear characterizations of achievable performance. Ann. Appl. Probab., 4(1):43-75, 1994.
- [136] D. BERTSIMAS and I. POPESCU. On the relation between option and stock prices: an optimization approach. Submitted for publication, 1998.
- [137] D. BERTSIMAS and I. POPESCU. Optimal inequalities in probability: a convex programming approach. Submitted for publication, 1998.
- [138] D. BERTSIMAS and J. TSITSIKLIS. Introduction to Linear Optimization. Athena Scientific, Belmont, MA, 1997.
- [139] D. BERTSIMAS and R. VOHRA. Rounding algorithms for covering problems. Math. Progr., 80:63– 89, 1998.
- [140] D. BERTSIMAS and H. XU. Optimization of polling systems and dynamic vehicle routing problems on networks. Working paper, Operations Research Center, MIT, 1993.
- [141] D. BERTSIMAS and Y. Ye. Semidefinite relaxations, multivariate normal distributions, and order statistics. In D.-Z. Du and P.M. Pardalos, editors, *Handbook of Combinatorial Optimization*, volume 3, pages 1–19. Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1998.
- [142] R. BHATIA. Perturbation Bounds for Matrix Eigenvalues : Pitman Research Notes in Mathematics Series 162. Longman, New York, 1987.

- [143] R. BHATIA. Matrix analysis. Springer-Verlag, New York, 1997.
- [144] R. BHATIA, R. GURALNICK, S. KIRKLAND, and H. Wolkowicz, editors. 12th ILAS Conference Proceeding, Regina 2005, volume 421,1. Elsevier, 2007. Held in Regina, SK, June 26–29, 2005.
- [145] R. BHATIA, R. GURALNICK, S. KIRKLAND, and H. Wolkowicz. Preface to the 12th ILAS Conference Proceedings, Regina 2005. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 421(1):1–2, 2007. Held in Regina, SK, June 26–29, 2005.
- [146] J.R. BIRGE and R.J.-B. WETS. Approximations and error bounds in stochastic programming. In Inequalities in statistics and probability (Lincoln, Neb., 1982), pages 178–186. Inst. Math. Statist., Hayward, Calif., 1984.
- [147] P.T. BOGGS and J.W. TOLLE. Sequential quadratic programming. Acta Numerica, 4:1–50, 1995.
- [148] F. BOHNENBLUST. Joint positiveness of matrices. Technical report, UCLA, 1948. Manuscript.
- [149] I. M. BOMZE. On standard quadratic optimization problems. J. Global Optim., 13(4):369–387, 1998.
 Workshop on Global Optimization (Trier, 1997).
- [150] I. M. BOMZE and G. DANNINGER. A global optimization algorithm for concave quadratic programming problems. SIAM J. Optim., 3(4):826–842, 1993.
- [151] I.M. BOMZE and E. de Klerk. Solving standard quadratic optimization problems via linear, semidefinite and copositive programming. Technical Report 2001-03, Institut fuer Statistik, Universitaet Wien, Universitaetsstrasse 5, A-1010 Wien, Austria, May 2001. Available at: ssor.twi.tudelft.nl/~deklerk/publications/sos_copos7.ps.
- [152] J.F. BONNANS, R. COMINETTI, and A. Shapiro. Sensitivity analysis of optimization problems under second order regular constraints. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 23:806–831, 1998.
- [153] J.F. BONNANS, R. COMINETTI, and A. Shapiro. Second order optimality conditions based on parabolic second order tangent sets. SIAM J. Optim., 9:466–492, 1999.
- [154] J.F. BONNANS and A. Shapiro. Nondegeneracy and quantitative stability of parameterized optimization problems with multiple solutions. SIAM J. Optim., 8(4):940–946 (electronic), 1998.
- [155] J.F. BONNANS and A. Shapiro. Optimization problems with perturbations, a guided tour. SIAM Review, 40(2):228–264 (electronic), 1998.
- [156] R.B. BOPPANA. Eigenvalues and graph bisection: An average case analysis. In Proceedings of the 28th Annual Symposium on Foundations of Computer Science, pages 280–285, Los Angeles, California, 1987. IEEE.
- [157] B. Borchers. CSDP, a C library for semidefinite programming. Optim. Methods Softw., 11/12(1-4):613-623, 1999. projects.coin-or.org/Csdp.
- [158] B. Borchers. SDPLIB 1.2, a library of semidefinite programming test problems. Optim. Methods Softw., 11(1):683–690, 1999. Interior point methods.
- [159] E. BOROS and P. L. HAMMER. The max-cut problem and quadratic 0-1 optimization; polyhedral aspects, relaxations and bounds. Ann. Oper. Res., 33(1-4):151–180, 1991. Topological network design (Copenhagen, 1989).
- [160] J.M. Borwein, G.P.H. STYAN, and H. Wolkowicz. Some inequalities involving statistical expressions. SIAM Review, 24:340–342, 1982.

- [161] J.M. Borwein and H. Wolkowicz. Characterization of optimality for the abstract convex program with finite-dimensional range. J. Austral. Math. Soc. Ser. A, 30(4):390–411, 1980/81.
- [162] J.M. Borwein and H. Wolkowicz. Facial reduction for a cone-convex programming problem. J. Austral. Math. Soc. Ser. A, 30(3):369–380, 1980/81.
- [163] J.M. Borwein and H. Wolkowicz. Cone-convex programming stability and affine constraint functions. In *Generalized Concavity in Optimization and Economics*, pages 379–397. NATO conference, Academic Press, 1981. invited paper.
- [164] J.M. Borwein and H. Wolkowicz. Regularizing the abstract convex program. J. Math. Anal. Appl., 83(2):495–530, 1981.
- [165] J.M. Borwein and H. Wolkowicz. Characterizations of optimality without constraint qualification for the abstract convex program. *Math. Programming Stud.*, 19:77–100, 1982. Optimality and stability in mathematical programming.
- [166] J.M. Borwein and H. Wolkowicz. A simple constraint qualification in infinite-dimensional programming. Math. Programming, 35(1):83–96, 1986.
- [167] O.J. BOXMA. Workloads and waiting times in single-server systems with multiple customer classes. Queueing Systems, 5:185–214, 1989.
- [168] S. Boyd, V. Balakrishnan, E. Feron, and L. El Ghaoui. Control system analysis and synthesis via linear matrix inequalities. Proc. ACC, pages 2147–2154, 1993.
- [169] S. Boyd and C. H. BARRATT. Linear Controller Design. Limits of Performance. Prentice-Hall, 1991.
- [170] S. BOYD and L. EL GHAOUI. Method of centers for minimizing generalized eigenvalues. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 188:63–111, 1993.
- [171] S. Boyd, L. El Ghaoui, E. Feron, and V. Balakrishnan. Linear Matrix Inequalities in System and Control Theory, volume 15 of Studies in Applied Mathematics. SIAM, Philadelphia, PA, June 1994.
- [172] S. Boyd and S. WU. SDPSOL: A Parser/Solver for Semidefinite Programs with Matrix Structure. User's Guide, Version Alpha. Stanford University, March 1995.
- [173] S. Boyd and Q. YANG. Structured and simultaneous Lyapunov functions for system stability problems. Int. J. Control, 49(6):2215–2240, 1989.
- [174] N. BRIXIUS, F.A. Potra, and R. Sheng. SDPHA: a matlab implementation of homogeneous interiorpoint algorithms for semidefinite programming. Technical report, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA, 1998.
- [175] N. BRIXIUS, F.A. Potra, and R. Sheng. Nonsymmetric search directions for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 9(4):863 – 876, 1999.
- [176] T. BROMEK and J. KANIEWSKI. Linear images and sums of closed cones in Euclidean spaces. Bull. Acad. Polon. Sci. Sér. Sci. Math. Astronom. Phys., 24(4):231–238, 1976.
- [177] A. BRONDSTED. An Introduction to Convex Polytopes. Springer Verlag, Berlin, 1983.
- [178] R. A. BRUALDI and H. J. RYSER. Combinatorial Matrix Theory. Cambridge University Press, New York, 1991.
- [179] L. BRUNETTA, M. CONFORTI, and G. RINALDI. A branch-and-cut algorithm for the equicut problem. *Math. Programming*, 78:243–263, 1997.

- [180] F. BULLO, J. CORTES, A.D. LEWIS, and S. MARTINE. Computational problems for vector-valued quadratic forms. Technical report, University of Twente, Netherlands, 2002.
- [181] S. BURER. Semidefinite programming in the space of partial positive semidefinite matrices. Technical report, Department of Management Sciences, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA, 2002.
- [182] S. BURER and R.D.C. Monteiro. An efficient algorithm for solving the MAXCUT SDP relaxation. Technical report, Georgia Tech, Atlanta, GA, 1999.
- [183] S. BURER and R.D.C. Monteiro. A general framework for establishing polynomial convergence of long-step methods for semidefinite programming. Technical report, Georgia Tech, Atlanta, GA, 1999. accepted Optimization Methods and Software.
- [184] S. BURER, R.D.C. Monteiro, and Y. Zhang. Solving semidefinite programs via nonlinear programming part i: Transformations and derivatives. Technical report, Department of Computational and Applied Mathematics, Rice University, Houston, Texas, 1999.
- [185] P.J. BURKE. The output of a queueing system. Oper. Res., 4:699–704, 1956.
- [186] P. BUTKOVIC, H. SCHNEIDER, and S. SERGEEV. Generators, extremals and bases of max cones. Technical Report math.RA/0604454, arXiv.org, 2006.
- [187] G. BUTLER, C.R. Johnson, and H. Wolkowicz. Nonnegative solutions of a quadratic matrix equation arising from comparison theorems in ordinary differential equations. SIAM J. Algebraic Discrete Methods, 6(1):47–53, 1985.
- [188] J.A. BUZACOTT and J.G. SHANTHIKUMAR. Stochastic Models of Manufacturing Systems. Prentice Hall, Englewood Cliffs, NJ, 1993.
- [189] R.H. BYRD, J.C. GILBERT, and R.H. NOCEDAL. A trust region method based on interior point techniques for nonlinear programming. Technical Report Report OTC 96/02, Optimization Technology Center, Northwestern University, Evanston II 60208, 1996.
- [190] R.H. BYRD, D.C. Liu, and R.H. NOCEDAL. On the behaviour of Broyden's class of quasi-Newton methods. SIAM J. Optim., 2, 1992.
- [191] Z. CAI and K.C. Toh. Solving second order cone programming via a reduced augmented system approach. SIAM J. Optim., 17(3):711-737 (electronic), 2006.
- [192] Z. CAI and K.C. Toh. Solving second order cone programming via a reduced augmented system approach. SIAM J. Optim., 17(3):711–737 (electronic), 2006.
- [193] J.A. CALVIN and DYKSTRA. A note on maximizing a special concave function subject to simultaneous Löwner order constraints. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 176:37–44, 1992.
- [194] R. J. CARON and N. I. M. Gould. Finding a positive semidefinite interval for a parametric matrix. Linear Algebra Appl., 76:19–29, 1986.
- [195] F. CELA. The Quadratic Assignment Problem: Theory and Algorithms. Kluwer, Massachessets, USA, 1998.
- [196] M.R. CELIS, J.E. Dennis Jr., and R.A. Tapia. A trust region strategy for nonlinear equality constrained optimization. In *Proceedings of the SIAM Conference on Numerical Optimization, Boulder, CO*, 1984. Also available as Technical Report TR84-1, Department of Mathematical Sciences, Rice University, Houston, TX.
- [197] S. CHANDRASEKARAN, M. GU, and A. H. SAYED. The sparse basis problem and multilinear algebra. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 20(2):354–362, 1999.

- [198] P. CHEBYCHEV. Sur les valeurs limites des intégrales. Jour. Math. Pur. Appl., 19(2):157–160, 1874.
- [199] Xiongda Chen and Ya-Xiang Yuan. On local solutions of the Celis-Dennis-Tapia subproblem. SIAM J. Optim., 10(2):359–383 (electronic), 2000.
- [200] Y-L. Cheung, X.V. Doan, and H. Wolkowicz. Underdetermined least squares with positive semidefinite constraint. Technical Report CORR ? 2010, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2010. inprogress.
- [201] Y-L. Cheung, N. Krislock, and H. Wolkowicz. Facial reduction for compressive sensing. Technical Report CORR 2010, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2010. in progress.
- [202] Y-L. Cheung, S. Schurr, and H. Wolkowicz. Numerical solution of ill-posed semidefinite programs. Technical Report CORR 2010, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2010. in progress.
- [203] Y-L. Cheung and H. Wolkowicz. Underdetermined least squares with positive semidefinite constraint. Technical Report CORR 2010, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2010. in progress.
- [204] R. CHIANG and M.G. SAFONOV. Robust Control Toolbox. The Mathworks, Inc., 1992.
- [205] M. CHILALI and P. GAHINET. H_{∞} design with pole placement constraints: An lmi approach. *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, 40(3):358–367, March 1995.
- [206] C.C. CHOI and Y. Ye. Application of semidefinite programming to circuit partitioning. Technical report, The University of Iowa, Iowa City, Iowa, 1999.
- [207] S. CHOPRA and M.R. RAO. The partition problem. Math. Programming, 49:87–115, 1993.
- [208] B. CHOR and M. SUDAN. A geometric approach to betweenness. In Proc. of 3rd Europ. Symp. on Algs., volume LNCS 979 of Lecture Notes in Computer Science, pages 227–237, 1995.
- [209] Y.S. CHOU, A.L. TITS, and V. Balakrishnan. Absolute stability theory, theory, and state-space verification of frequency-domain conditions: Connections and implications for computation. Technical Report TR 97-23, Institute for Systems Research, University of Maryland, 1997. Accepted for publication in *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, 1998.
- [210] J.P.R. CHRISTENSEN and F. VESTERSTROM. A note on extreme positive definite matrices. Math. Ann., 244:65–68, 1979.
- [211] E.G. COFFMAN Jr and I MITRANI. A characterization of waiting time performance realizable by single server queues. Oper. Res., 28:810–821, 1980.
- [212] N. COHEN and J. DANCIS. Maximal rank Hermitian completions of partially specified Hermitian matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 244:265–276, 1996.
- [213] T.F. COLEMAN and Y.Y. LI. A primal dual trust region algorithm for nonconvex programming using a l₁ penalty function. Report, Dept. of Computer Science, Cornell University, 1998.
- [214] R. COMINETTI. Metric regularity, tangent sets and second order optimality conditions. Appl. Math. Optim., 21:265–287, 1990.
- [215] A.R. CONN, N. GOULD, and Ph.L. TOINT. A primal-dual algorithm for minimizing a nonconvex function subject to bounds and nonlinear constraints. Report RC 20639, IBM T.J. Watson Center, Yorktown Heights, NY, 1996.
- [216] R. COURANT and D. HILBERT. Methods of Mathematical Physics, I. Interscience, New York, NY, 1953.

- [217] J. COX and S. ROSS. The valuation of options for alternative stochastic processes. Journal of Financial Economics, 3:145–166, 1976.
- [218] B. CRAVEN. Modified Kuhn-Tucker conditions when a minimum is not attained. Operations Research Letters, 3:47–52, 1984.
- [219] B. CRAVEN and J.J. KOLIHA. Generalizations of Farkas' theorem. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 8:983–997, 1977.
- [220] B. CRAVEN and B. MOND. Real and complex Fritz John theorems. J. Math. Anal. Appl., 44:773– 779, 1973.
- [221] B. CRAVEN and B. MOND. Complementarity for arbitrary cones. Z. fur Oper. Res., 21:143–150, 1977.
- [222] B. CRAVEN and B. MOND. Linear programming with matrix variables. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 38:73–80, 1981.
- [223] F. Critchley. On certain linear mappings between inner-product and squared distance matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 105:91–107, 1988.
- [224] J.-P. CROUZEIX, J.-E. MARTINEZ-LEGAZ, and A. Seeger. An alternative theorem for quadratic forms and extensions. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 215:121–134, 1995.
- [225] X. Cui. Computing the nearest correlation matrix using difference map method. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 2010.
- [226] J. Cullum, W.E. Donath, and P. Wolfe. The minimization of certain nondifferentiable sums of eigenvalues of symmetric matrices. *Mathematical Programming Study*, 3:35–55, 1975.
- [227] D. CVETKOVIĆ, M. CANGALOVIĆ, and V. KOVAČEVIČ-VUJČIĆ. Semidefinite programming methods for the symmetric traveling salesman problem. In *Proceedings of the 7th International IPCO Conference, Graz, Austria*, pages 126–136, 1999.
- [228] G. DAHL. Principal majorization ideals and optimization. Linear Algebra Appl., 331:113–130, 2001.
- [229] A. d'ASPREMONT. Smooth optimization for sparse semidefinite programs. Technical report, ORFE Dept., Princeton University, Princeton, NJ, 2005.
- [230] C. DAVIS. All convex invariant functions of Hermitian matrices. Archiv der Mathematik, 8:276–278, 1957.
- [231] C. DAVIS. The Toeplitz-Hausdorff theorem explained. Canad. Math. Bull., 14:245–246, 1971.
- [232] E. de Klerk. Interior point methods for semidefinite programming. PhD thesis, 1997.
- [233] E. de Klerk, J. Peng, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. A scaled Gauss-Newton primal-dual search direction for semidefinite optimization. SIAM J. Optim., 11(4):870–888 (electronic), 2001.
- [234] E. de Klerk, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Initialization in semidefinite programming via a self-dual skew-symmetric embedding. Oper. Res. Lett., 20(5):213–221, 1997.
- [235] E. de Klerk, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Infeasible-start semidefinite programming algorithms via selfdual embeddings. In *Topics in Semidefinite and Interior-Point Methods*, volume 18 of *The Fields Institute for Research in Mathematical Sciences, Communications Series*, pages 215–236. American Mathematical Society, 1998.

- [236] E. de Klerk, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. On primal-dual path-following algorithms in semidefinite programming. In *New trends in Mathematical Programming*, pages 137–157, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, 1998. Kluwer Academic Publishers.
- [237] E. de Klerk, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Polynomial primal-dual affine scaling algorithms in semidefinite programming. J. Comb. Optim., 2(1):51–70, 1998.
- [238] E. de Klerk, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Primal-dual potential reduction methods for semidefinite programming using affine-scaling directions. Appl. Numer. Math., 29:335–360, 1999.
- [239] J. de PILLIS. Linear transformations which preserve Hermitian and positive semidefinite operators. Pacific J. of Math., 23:129–137, 1967.
- [240] J-P. Dedieu, G. Malajovich, and M. Shub. On the curvature of the central path of linear programming theory. Technical report, Universite paul Sabatier, Toulouse, France, 2003.
- [241] G. M. del CORSO. Estimating an eigenvector by the power method with a random star t. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 18(4):913–937, October 1997.
- [242] C. DELORME and S. POLJAK. Laplacian eigenvalues and the maximum cut problem. Math. Programming, 62(3):557–574, 1993.
- [243] R.S. DEMBO and T. STEIHAUG. Truncated Newton algorithms for large scale unconstrained optimization. Math. Programming, 26(72):190–212, 1983.
- [244] D. den HERTOG. Interior point approach to linear, quadratic and convex programming, volume 277 of Mathematics and its Applications. Kluwer Academic Publishers Group, Dordrecht, 1994. Algorithms and complexity.
- [245] S. Deng and H. Hu. Computable error bounds for semidefinite programming. Technical report, Department of Mathematical Sciences, Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, Illinois, USA, 1996.
- [246] J.E. Dennis Jr. and H. Wolkowicz. Sizing and least-change secant methods. SIAM J. Numer. Anal., 30(5):1291–1314, 1993.
- [247] E. DERMAN and I. KANI. Riding on the smile. *RISK*, 7:32–39, 1994.
- [248] C.A. DESOER and M. VIDYASAGAR. Feedback Systems: Input-Output Properties. Academic Press, New York, 1975.
- [249] M.M. Deza and M. Laurent. Geometry of cuts and metrics. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, 1997.
- [250] P. DIACONIS. Application of the method of moments in probability and statistics. In Proc. Sympos. Appl. Math., volume 37, pages 125–139. Amer. Math. Soc., 1987.
- [251] L.L. DINES. On the mapping of quadratic forms. Bull. of AMS, 47:494–498, 1941.
- [252] Y. Ding. On efficient semidefinite relaxations for quadratically constrained quadratic programming. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 2007.
- [253] Y. Ding, D. GE, and H. Wolkowicz. On equivalence of semidefinite relaxations for quadratic matrix programming. *Math. Oper. Res.*, page to appear, 2010.
- [254] Y. Ding, N. Krislock, J. Qian, and H. Wolkowicz. Sensor network localization, Euclidean distance matrix completions, and graph realization. In *Proceedings of the First ACM International Workshop* on Mobile Entity Localization and Tracking in GPS-Less Environment, San Francisco, pages 129–134, 2008.

- [255] Y. Ding, N. Krislock, J. Qian, and H. Wolkowicz. Sensor network localization, Euclidean distance matrix completions, and graph realization. Optim. Eng., 11(1):45–66, 2010.
- [256] Y. Ding and H. Wolkowicz. A low-dimensional semidefinite relaxation for the quadratic assignment problem. Math. Oper. Res., 34(4):1008–1022, 2009.
- [257] L.C.W. DIXON, S.E. HERSOM, and Z.A. MAANY. Initial experience obtained solving the low thrust satellite trajectory optimisation problem. Technical Report T.R. 152, The Hatfield Polytechnic Numerical Optimization Centre, 1984.
- [258] X.V. Doan, S. Kruk, and H. Wolkowicz. A robust algorithm for semidefinite programming. Technical Report CORR 2010-09, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2010. submitted in November, 2010.
- [259] M. DOLJANSKY and M. TEBOULLE. An interior proximal algorithm and the exponential multiplier method for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 9(1):1–13, 1998.
- [260] W.E. Donath and A.J. Hoffman. Algorithms for partitioning graphs and computer logic based on eigenvectors of connection matrices. *IBM Technical Disclosure Bulletin*, 15(3):938–944, 1972.
- [261] W.E. Donath and A.J. Hoffman. Lower bounds for the partitioning of graphs. IBM J. Res. Develop., 17:420–425, 1973.
- [262] J. DOYLE. Analysis of feedback systems with structured uncertainties. IEE Proc., 129-D(6):242–250, November 1982.
- [263] S.S. DRAGOMIR. Refinements of the Hermite-Hadamard integral inequality for log-convex functions. RGMIA (electronic), 3(4):ISSN: 1443–5764, 2000.
- [264] D.-Z. DU and P.M. PARDALOS. Global minimax approaches for solving discrete problems. In P. Gritzmann, R. Horst, E. Sachs, and R. Tichatschke, editors, *Recent Advances in Optimization*, pages 34–48. Springer-Verlag, 1997.
- [265] L.E. DUBINS. On extreme points of convex sets. J. Math. Anal. Appl., 5:237–244, 1962.
- [266] B. DUPIRE. Pricing with a smile. RISK, 7:18–20, 1994.
- [267] H. DYM and I. GOHBERG. Extensions of band matrices with band inverses. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 36:1–24, 1981.
- [268] A. EDELMAN, T. ARIAS, and S.T. SMITH. The geometry of algorithms with orthogonality constraints. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 20(2):303–353 (electronic), 1999.
- [269] A. EDELMAN and S.T. SMITH. On conjugate gradient-like methods for eigen-like problems. BIT, 36(3):494–508, 1996. International Linear Algebra Year (Toulouse, 1995).
- [270] L. EL GHAOUI and V. BALAKRISHNAN. Synthesis of fixed-structure controllers via numerical optimization. In Proc. IEEE Conf. on Decision and Control, pages 2678–2683, December 1994.
- [271] L. El Ghaoui, V. Balakrishnan, E. Feron, and S. Boyd. On maximizing a robustness measure for structured nonlinear perturbations. In *Proc. American Control Conf.*, volume 4, pages 2923–2924, Chicago, June 1992.
- [272] L. EL GHAOUI and G. CALAFIORE. Confidence ellipsoids for uncertain linear equations with structure. In Proc. IEEE Conf. on Decision and Control, 1999.
- [273] L. EL GHAOUI and G. CALAFIORE. Deterministic state prediction under structured uncertainty. In Proc. American Control Conf., 1999.

- [274] L. EL GHAOUI and G. CALAFIORE. Worst-case simulation of uncertain systems. In A. Tesi A. Garulli and A. Vicino, editors, *Robustness in Identification and Control*, Lecture Notes in Control and Information Sciences. Springer, 1999. To appear.
- [275] L. EL GHAOUI and H. LEBRET. Robust solutions to least-squares problems with uncertain data. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 18(4):1035–1064, 1997.
- [276] L. EL GHAOUI and H. LEBRET. Robust solutions to least squares problems with uncertain data. In Recent advances in total least squares techniques and errors-in-variables modeling (Leuven, 1996), pages 161–170. SIAM, Philadelphia, PA, 1997.
- [277] L. EL GHAOUI, F. OUSTRY, and H. Lebret. Robust solutions to uncertain semidefinite programs. SIAM J. of Optim., 9(1):33–52, 1999.
- [278] J. FALKNER, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. A computational study of graph partitioning. Math. Programming, 66(2, Ser. A):211–239, 1994.
- [279] M.K. H. FAN, A.L. TITS, and J.C. DOYLE. Robustness in the presence of mixed parametric uncertainty and unmodeled dynamics. *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, AC-36(1):25–38, January 1991.
- [280] M.K.H. FAN and Y. GONG. Eigenvalue multiplicity estimate in semidefinite programming. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 94(1):55–72, 1997.
- [281] J. FARAUT and A. KORANYI. Analysis on Symmetric Cones. Oxford University Press, NY, USA, 1994.
- [282] R.W. FAREBROTHER. Three theorems with applications to Euclidean distance matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 95:11–16, 1987.
- [283] L. Faybusovich. Jordan algebras, symmetric cones and interior-point methods. Technical report, Dept. of Mathematics, University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN 46556-5683, 1995.
- [284] L. Faybusovich. On a matrix generalization of affine-scaling vector fields. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 16(3):886–897, 1995.
- [285] L. Faybusovich. Infinite-dimensional semidefinite programming: regularized determinants and selfconcordant barriers. Technical report, Dept. of Mathematics, University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN 46556-5683, 1996.
- [286] L. Faybusovich. Semi-definite programming: a path-following algorithm for a linear-quadratic functional. SIAM J. Optim., 6(4):1007–1024, 1996.
- [287] L. Faybusovich. Euclidean Jordan algebras and interior-point algorithms. Positivity, 1(4):331–357, 1997.
- [288] L. Faybusovich. Linear systems in Jordan algebras and primal-dual interior-point algorithms. J. Comput. Appl. Math., 86(1):149–175, 1997. Special issue dedicated to William B. Gragg (Monterey, CA, 1996).
- [289] L. Faybusovich. A Jordan-algebraic approach to potential-reduction algorithms. Technical report, Dept. of Mathematics, University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN 46556-5683, April 1998.
- [290] L. Faybusovich and J.B. MOORE. Infinite-dimensional quadratic optimization: interior-point methods and control applications. Appl. Math. Optim., 36(1):43–66, 1997.
- [291] M. Fazel, H. HINDI, and S.P. Boyd. A rank minimization heuristic with application to minimum order system approximation. In *Proceedings American Control Conference*, pages 4734–4739, 2001.

- [292] U. FEIGE. Randomized graph products, chromatic numbers, and the Lovász θ-function. Combinatorica, 17(1):79–90, 1997.
- [293] U. FEIGE and M.X. GOEMANS. Approximating the value of two proper proof systems, with applications to MAX-2SAT and MAX-DICUT. In *Proceeding of the Third Israel Symposium on Theory of Computing and Systems*, pages 182–189, 1995.
- [294] E. FERON. Nonconvex quadratic programming, semidefinite relaxations and randomization algorithms in information and decision systems. Technical report, Dept. of Aeronautics and Astronautics, MIT, Cambridge, MA 02139, 1999.
- [295] A.V. FIACCO and G.P. McCORMICK. Nonlinear Programming: Sequential Unconstrained Minimization Techniques. John Wiley & Sons, New York, NY, 1968.
- [296] A.V. FIACCO and G.P. McCORMICK. Nonlinear programming sequential unconstrained minimization techniques. Classics in Applied Mathematics. SIAM, Philadelphia, PA, USA, 1990.
- [297] M. FIEDLER. Bounds for eigenvalues of doubly stochastic matrices. Linear Algebra Appl., 5:299–310, 1972.
- [298] M. FIEDLER. Algebraic connectivity of graphs. Czechoslovak Math. J., 23:298–305, 1973.
- [299] P.A. FILLMORE and J.P. WILLIAMS. Some convexity theorems for matrices. Glasgow Math. J., 10:110–117, 1971.
- [300] P.D. FINCH. On the distribution of queue size in queueing problems. Acta Math. Hungar., 10:327– 336, 1959.
- [301] G. FINKE, R.E. BURKARD, and F. RENDL. Quadratic assignment problems. Ann. Discrete Math., 31:61–82, 1987.
- [302] A. FISCHER. A Newton-type method for positive-semidefinite linear complementarity problems. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 86(3):585–608, 1995.
- [303] C.H. FITZGERALD, C.A. MICCHELLI, and A. PINKUS. Functions that preserve families of positive semidefinite matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 221:83–102, 1995.
- [304] S.D. FLAM and A. Seeger. Solving cone-constrained convex programs by differential inclusions. Math. Programming, 64(1):107–121, 1994.
- [305] H. FLANDERS. An extremal problem in the space of positive definite matrices. Linear and Multilinear Algebra, 3:33–39, 1975.
- [306] R. FLETCHER. A nonlinear programming problem in statistics (educational testing). SIAM J. Sci. Stat. Comput., 2:257–267, 1981.
- [307] R. FLETCHER. Semi-definite matrix constraints in optimization. SIAM J. Control Optim., 23:493– 513, 1985.
- [308] R. FLETCHER. A new variational result for quasi-Newton formulae. SIAM J. Optim., 1:18–21, 1991.
- [309] R. FLETCHER. An optimal positive definite update for sparse Hessian matrices. SIAM J. Optim., 5:192–218, 1995.
- [310] C.A. FLOUDAS and V. VISWESWARAN. Quadratic optimization. In Handbook of global optimization, pages 217–269. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Dordrecht, 1995.
- [311] F. FORGÓ. Nonconvex Programming. Akadémiai Kiadó, Budapest, 1988.

- [312] A. FORSGREN. On linear least-squares problems with diagonally dominant weight matrices. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 17:763–788, 1995.
- [313] A. FORSGREN. Optimality conditions for nonconvex semidefinite programming. Math. Program., 88(1, Ser. A):105–128, 2000.
- [314] C. Fortin. A survey of the trust region subproblem within a semidefinite framework. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 2000.
- [315] C. Fortin and H. Wolkowicz. A survey of the trust region subproblem within a semidefinite programming framework. Technical Report CORR 2002-22, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Canada, 2002. URL:http://orion.uwaterloo.ca/~hwolkowi/henry/reports/ABSTRACTS.html#surveytrs.
- [316] C. Fortin and H. Wolkowicz. The trust region subproblem and semidefinite programming. Optim. Methods Softw., 19(1):41–67, 2004.
- [317] C FRALEY. Software performance on nonlinear least-squares problems. Technical Report STAN-CS-89, Stanford University, Stanford, Calif., 1989.
- [318] R.M. Freund. Dual gauge programs, with applications to quadratic programming and the minimumnorm problem. *Math. Programming*, 38:47–67, 1987.
- [319] R.M. Freund. Complexity of an algorithm for finding an approximate solution of a semi-definite program with no regularity assumption. Technical Report OR 302-94, MIT, Cambridge, MA, 1994.
- [320] R.M. FREUND and S. MIZUNO. Interior point methods: current status and future directions. OPTIMA, 51, 1996.
- [321] R.M. Freund and J.R. Vera. Some characterizations and properties of the "distance to ill-posedness" and the condition measure of a conic linear system. Technical report, MIT, Cambridge, MA, 1997.
- [322] R.W. Freund and F. JARRE. A sensitivity analysis and a convergence result for a sequential semidefinite programming method. Technical report, Universitate Wurzburg, Wurzburg, Germany, 2003.
- [323] S. FRIEDLAND. Convex spectral functions. Linear and Multilinear Algebra, 9:293–316, 1981.
- [324] S. FRIEDLAND, J. NOCEDAL, and M.L. Overton. The formulation and analysis of numerical methods for inverse eigenvalue problems. SIAM J. Numer. Anal., 24(3):634–667, 1987.
- [325] A. FRIEZE and M. JERRUM. Improved approximation algorithms for MAX k-CUT and MAX BISECTION. In Integer programming and combinatorial optimization (Copenhagen, 1995), volume 920 of Lecture Notes in Comput. Sci., pages 1–13. Springer, Berlin, 1995.
- [326] A. FRIEZE and M. JERRUM. Improved approximation algorithms for MAX k-CUT and MAX BISECTION. Algorithmica, 18:67–81, 1997.
- [327] K.R. FRISCH. The logarithmic potential method of convex programming. Technical report, Institute of Economics, Oslo University, Oslo, Norway, 1955.
- [328] M. FROH. Trust region subproblems and linear least-squares regularization. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 2003.
- [329] M. FU, Z. Luo, and Y. Ye. Approximation algorithms for quadratic programming. J. Comb. Optim., 2(1):29–50, 1998.
- [330] S.W. FUHRMANN and R.B. COOPER. Stochastic decompositions in the m/g/1 queue with generalized vacations. Oper. Res., 33:1117–1129, 1985.

- [331] T. FUJIE and M. Kojima. Semidefinite programming relaxation for nonconvex quadratic programs. J. Global Optim., 10(4):367–380, 1997.
- [332] K. Fujisawa, M. Kojima, and K. Nakata. SDPA semidefinite programming algorithm. Technical report, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1995.
- [333] K. Fujisawa, M. Kojima, and K. Nakata. Exploiting sparsity in primal-dual interior-point methods for semidefinite programming. *Math. Programming*, 79:235–253, 1997.
- [334] K. Fujisawa, M. Kojima, and K. Nakata. SDPA (semidefinite programming algorithm user's manual, version 4.10. Research Report on Mathematical and Computing Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1998.
- [335] K. Fujisawa, M. Kojima, and K. Nakata. Numerical evaluation of SDPA (semidefinite programming algorithm). In Proceedings of the Second Workshop on High Performance Optimization Techniques, Rotterdam, To appear.
- [336] K. Fukuda, M. Kojima, K. MUROTA, and K. Nakata. Exploiting sparsity in semidefinite programming via matrix completion. I. General framework. SIAM J. Optim., 11(3):647–674 (electronic), 2000/01.
- [337] A. SOBOLEVSKII G. LITVINOV. Idempotent interval analysis and optimization problems. Technical report, Moscow State University, Moscow, Russia, 2001. arXiv.org/abs/math/0101080.
- [338] P. GAHINET and P. APKARIAN. A linear matrix inequality approach to H[∞] control. Int. J. Robust and Nonlinear Control, 4:421–448, 1994.
- [339] P. GAHINET, P. APKARIAN, and M. CHILALI. Affine parameter-dependent Lyapunov functions for real parameter uncertainty. *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, 41(3):436–442, March 1996.
- [340] P. GAHINET and A.S. Nemirovski. The projective method for solving linear matrix inequalities. Math. Programming, 77(2, Ser. B):163–190, 1997.
- [341] G. GALLEGO. A minmax distribution free procedure for the (q,r) inventory model. Oper. Res. Letters, 11:55–60, 1992.
- [342] D.M. Gay, M.L. OVERTON, and M.H. WRIGHT. A primal-dual interior method for nonconvex nonlinear programming. Technical Report 97-4-08, Bell Laboratories, Murray Hill, NJ, 1997.
- [343] J. F. GEELEN. Maximum rank matrix completion. Linear Algebra Appl., 288(1-3):211–217, 1999.
- [344] E. GELENBE and I. MITRANI. Analysis and Synthesis of Computer Systems. Academic Press, London, 1980.
- [345] L. EL GHAOUI and G. SCORLETTI. Control of rational systems using Linear-Fractional Representations and Linear Matrix Inequalities. *Automatica*, 32(9), September 1996.
- [346] L.E. GIBBONS, D.W. HEARN, and P.M. Pardalos. A continuous based heuristic for the maximum clique problem. Technical report, DIMACS Series in Discrete Mathematics and Theoretical Computer Science, 1996.
- [347] P.E. GILL, W. MURRAY, and M.H. WRIGHT. *Practical Optimization*. Academic Press, New York, London, Toronto, Sydney and San Francisco, 1981.
- [348] F. GLINEUR and T. Terlaky. A conic formulation for l_p-norm optimization. Technical report, Faculte Polytechnique de Mons, Mons, Belgium, 2001. www.optimizationonline.org/DB_HTML/2001/03/292.html.

- [349] W. Glunt, T.L. Hayden, S. Hong, and J. Wells. An alternating projection algorithm for computing the nearest Euclidean distance matrix. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 11(4):589–600, 1990.
- [350] W. Glunt, T.L. Hayden, C.R. Johnson, and P. Tarazaga. Positive definite completions and determinant maximization. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 288(1-3):1–10, 1999.
- [351] C. GODSIL. Comment on D. E. Knuth: "The sandwich theorem" [Electron. J. Combin. 1 (1994), Article 1, approx. 48 pp. (electronic); MR 95g:05048a]. *Electron. J. Combin.*, 1:Article 1, Comment 1, approx. 1 p. (electronic), 1994.
- [352] H.J. GODWIN. On generalizations of Tchebycheff's inequality. Am. Stat. Assoc. J., 50:923–945, 1955.
- [353] H.J. GODWIN. -. In ed. M.G. Kendall, editor, *Inequalities on Distribution Functions*, number 16 in Griffin's Statistical Monographs & Courses. Charles Griffin and Co., London, 1964.
- [354] M.X. GOEMANS. Semidefinite programming in combinatorial optimization. Math. Programming, 79:143–162, 1997.
- [355] M.X. GOEMANS. Semidefinite programming and combinatorial optimization. Documenta Mathematica, Extra Volume ICM 1998:657–666, 1998. Invited talk at the International Congress of Mathematicians, Berlin, 1998.
- [356] M.X. GOEMANS and F. Rendl. Semidefinite programs and association schemes. Computing, 1999. To appear.
- [357] M.X. GOEMANS and D.P. WILLIAMSON. .878-approximation algorithms for MAX CUT and MAX 2SAT. In ACM Symposium on Theory of Computing (STOC), 1994.
- [358] M.X. GOEMANS and D.P. WILLIAMSON. Improved approximation algorithms for maximum cut and satisfiability problems using semidefinite programming. J. Assoc. Comput. Mach., 42(6):1115– 1145, 1995.
- [359] D. Goldfarb and S. Liu. An $O(n^3L)$ primal interior point algorithm for convex quadratic programming. Math. Programming, 53, 1991.
- [360] D. Goldfarb and K. Scheinberg. On parametric semidefinite programming. In Proceedings of the Stieltjes Workshop on High Performance Optimization Techniques, 1996.
- [361] D. Goldfarb and K. Scheinberg. Interior point trajectories in semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 8(4):871–886, 1998.
- [362] D. Goldfarb and K. Scheinberg. Product-form Cholesky factorization in interior point methods for second-order cone programming. *Math. Program.*, 103(1, Ser. A):153–179, 2005.
- [363] A. J. GOLDMAN and A. W. TUCKER. Polyhedral convex cones. In *Linear equalities and related systems*, pages 19–40. Princeton University Press, Princeton, N. J., 1956. Annals of Mathematics Studies, no. 38.
- [364] A.J. Goldman and A.W. Tucker. Theory of linear programming. In *Linear inequalities and related systems*, pages 53–97. Princeton University Press, Princeton, N.J., 1956. Annals of Mathematics Studies, no. 38.
- [365] E.G. GOL'SHTEIN. Theory of Convex Programming, volume 36 of Translations of Mathematical Monographs. American Mathematical Society, Providence, RI, 1972.
- [366] G.H. Golub and C.F. Van Loan. *Matrix Computations*. Johns Hopkins University Press, Baltimore, Maryland, 3nd edition, 1996.

- [367] C.C. GONZAGA and M.J. Todd. An O(√nL)-iteration large-step primal-dual affine algorithm for linear programming. SIAM J. Optim., 2:349–359, 1992.
- [368] M. Gonzalez-Lima, H. Wei, and H. Wolkowicz. A stable primal-dual approach for linear programming under nondegeneracy assumptions. *Comput. Optim. Appl.*, 44(2):213–247, 2009.
- [369] N. Gould, S. Lucidi, M. Roma, and Ph. L. Toint. Solving the trust-region subproblem using the Lanczos method. SIAM J. Optim., 9(2):504–525, 1999.
- [370] J. C. Gower. Properties of Euclidean and non-Euclidean distance matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 67:81–97, 1985.
- [371] M. GREEN and D. J. N. LIMEBEER. *Linear Robust Control.* Information and System sciences. Prentice Hall, Englewood Cliffs, NJ, 1995.
- [372] P. GRITZMANN, V. KLEE, and B.-S. TAM. Cross-positive matrices revisited. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 223/224:285–305, 1995. Special issue honoring Miroslav Fiedler and Vlastimil Pták.
- [373] O. Grodzevich. Regularization using a parameterized trust region subproblem. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 2004.
- [374] O. Grodzevich and H. Wolkowicz. Regularization using a parameterized trust region subproblem. Math. Programming, 116((1-2)):193-220, 2009.
- [375] M. Groetschel, L. Lovász, and A. Schrijver. The ellipsoid method and its consequences in combinatorial optimization. *Combinatorica*, 1:169–197, 1981.
- [376] B. Grone, C.R. Johnson, E. Marques de Sa, and H. Wolkowicz. Constrained ranges of sesquilinear forms. Unpublished research report, University of Waterloo, 1983.
- [377] B. Grone, C.R. Johnson, E. Marques de Sa, and H. Wolkowicz. Improving Hadamard's inequality. Linear and Multilinear Algebra, 16(1-4):305–322, 1984.
- [378] B. Grone, C.R. Johnson, E. Marques de Sa, and H. Wolkowicz. Positive definite completions of partial Hermitian matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 58:109–124, 1984.
- [379] B. Grone, C.R. Johnson, E. Marques de Sa, and H. Wolkowicz. Positive definite completions of partial Hermitian matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 58:109–124, 1984.
- [380] B. Grone, C.R. Johnson, E. Marques de Sa, and H. Wolkowicz. A note on maximizing the permanent of a positive definite Hermitian matrix, given the eigenvalues. *Linear and Multilinear Algebra*, 19(4):389– 393, 1986.
- [381] B. Grone, C.R. Johnson, E. Marques de Sa, and H. Wolkowicz. Normal matrices. Linear Algebra Appl., 87:213–225, 1987.
- [382] R. GRONE, S. PIERCE, and W. WATKINS. Extremal correlation matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 134:63–70, 1990.
- [383] M. GRÖTSCHEL, L. Lovász, and A. SCHRIJVER. Relaxations of vertex packing. J. Comb. Optim., pages 330–343, 1986.
- [384] M. GROTSCHEL, L. Lovász, and A. SCHRIJVER. Geometric Algorithms and Combinatorial Optimization. Springer Verlag, Berlin-Heidelberg, 1988.
- [385] M. GRÖTSCHEL and W. R. PULLEYBLANK. Weakly bipartite graphs and the max cut problem. Oper. Res. Lett., 1:23–27, 1981.

- [386] G. GRUBER, S. Kruk, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. Presolving for semidefinite programs without constraint qualifications. Technical Report CORR 98-32, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 1998.
- [387] B. GRUNDY. Option prices and the underlying asset's return distribution. J. Finance, 46(3):1045– 1070, July 1991.
- [388] M. GU. On primal-dual interior point methods for semidefinite programming. Technical Report CAM 97-12, Department of Mathematics, University of California, Los Angeles, CA 90095-1555, 1997.
- [389] M. Guignard. Generalized Kuhn-Tucker conditions for mathematical programming problems in a Banach space. SIAM J. of Control, 7(2):232–241, 1969.
- [390] O. GULER. Barrier functions in interior point methods. Math. Oper. Res., 21:860–885, 1996.
- [391] O. GÜLER. Hyperbolic polynomials and interior point methods for convex programming. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 22:350–377, 1997.
- [392] O. GÜLER. Private communication. Technical report, University of Maryland Baltimore County, Baltimore, MD, January 1998. Unpublished.
- [393] O. GÜLER and L. TUNÇEL. Manuscript. Technical report, University of Maryland Baltimore County, Baltimore, MD, 1997. Unpublished.
- [394] O. GULER and L. TUNÇEL. Characterization of the barrier parameter of homogeneous convex cones. Math. Programming, 81(1, Ser. A):55-76, 1998.
- [395] O. GULER and Y. Ye. Convergence behavior of some interior point algorithms. Math. Programming, 60:215–228, 1993.
- [396] S.M. GUU and Y.C. LIOU. On a quadratic optimization problem with equality constraints. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 98(3):733-741, 1998.
- [397] S.W. HADLEY. Continuous Optimization Approaches to the Quadratic Assignment Problem. PhD thesis, University of Waterloo, 1989.
- [398] S.W. HADLEY, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. Bounds for the quadratic assignment problems using continuous optimization. In *Integer Programming and Combinatorial Optimization*, pages 237–248, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, 1990. University of Waterloo Press.
- [399] S.W. HADLEY, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. A new lower bound via projection for the quadratic assignment problem. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 17(3):727–739, 1992.
- [400] S.W. HADLEY, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. Symmetrization of nonsymmetric quadratic assignment problems and the Hoffman-Wielandt inequality. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 167:53–64, 1992. Sixth Haifa Conference on Matrix Theory (Haifa, 1990).
- [401] S.W. HADLEY and H. Wolkowicz. The Hessian of a function of the eigenvalues. Unpublished research report, University of Waterloo, 1988.
- [402] F. HADLOCK. Finding a maximum cut of a planar graph in polynomial time. SIAM J. Comput., 4(3):221–225, 1975.
- [403] J.-P.A. Haeberly and M.L. Overton. Optimizing eigenvalues of symmetric definite pencils. In Proceedings of American Control Conference, Baltimore, July 1994.
- [404] W. HAEMERS. On some problems of Lovász concerning the Shannon capacity of graphs. IEEE Transactions on Information Theory, 25:231–232, 1979.

- [405] M. Halická. Analyticity of the central path at the boundary point in semidefinite programming. European J. Oper. Res., 143(2):311–324, 2002. Interior point methods (Budapest, 2000).
- [406] M. Halická, E. de Klerk, and C. Roos. On the convergence of the central path in semidefinite optimization. SIAM J. Optim., 12(4):1090–1099 (electronic), 2002.
- [407] P. L. HAMMER and P. HANSEN. Logical relations in quadratic 0-1 programming. Rev. Roumaine Math. Pures Appl., 26(3):421-429, 1981.
- [408] P. L. HAMMER and B. SIMEONE. Quadratic functions of binary variables. In Combinatorial Optimization (Como, 1986), pages 1–56. Springer, Berlin, 1989.
- [409] P.L. HAMMER, P. HANSEN, and B. SIMEONE. Roof duality, complementation and persistency in quadratic 0-1 optimization. *Math. Programming*, 28:121–155, 1984.
- [410] P.L. HAMMER and A.A. RUBIN. Some remarks on quadratic programming with 0-1 variables. *R.I.R.O.*, 3:67–79, 1970.
- [411] S.-P. HAN and O. L. MANGASARIAN. A conjugate decomposition of the Euclidean space. Proc. Nat. Acad. Sci. U.S.A., 80(16 i.):5156–5157, 1983.
- [412] S.-P. HAN and O. L. MANGASARIAN. Characterization of positive definite and semidefinite matrices via quadratic programming duality. SIAM J. Algebraic Discrete Methods, 5(1):26–32, 1984.
- [413] S.-P. HAN and O. L. MANGASARIAN. Conjugate cone characterization of positive definite and semidefinite matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 56:89–103, 1984.
- [414] E. R. HANSEN. Global optimization using interval analysis. Marcel Dekker, New-York, 1992.
- [415] M. HARRISON and D. KREPS. Martingales and arbitrage in multiperiod securities markets. Journal of Economic Theory, 20:381–408, 1979.
- [416] J. HASTAD. Some optimal inapproximability results. In Proc. of the 29th ACM Symp. on Theory Comput., 1997.
- [417] R. HAUSER. Self-scaled barrier functions: Decomposition and classification. Technical Report DAMTP 1999/NA13, Department of Applied Mathematics and Theoretical Physics, University of Cambridge, Cambridge, England, 1998.
- [418] Raphael Hauser. The Nesterov-Todd direction and its relation to weighted analytic centers. Found. Comput. Math., 4(1):1–40, 2004.
- [419] Raphael A. Hauser and Osman Güler. Self-scaled barrier functions on symmetric cones and their classification. Found. Comput. Math., 2(2):121–143, 2002.
- [420] Raphael A. Hauser and Yongdo Lim. Self-scaled barriers for irreducible symmetric cones. SIAM J. Optim., 12(3):715–723 (electronic), 2002.
- [421] T.L. Hayden, J. Wells, W-M. Liu, and P. Tarazaga. The cone of distance matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 144:153–169, 1991.
- [422] M. HEINKENSCHLOSS. On the solution of a two ball trust region subproblem. *Math. Programming*, 64(3):249–276, 1994.
- [423] C. Helmberg. An interior-point method for semidefinite programming and max-cut bounds. PhD thesis, Austria, 1994.
- [424] C. Helmberg. Fixing variables in semidefinite relaxations. Lecture Notes in Computer Science, 1284:259–263, 1997.

- [425] C. Helmberg and K.C. KIWIEL. A spectral bundle method with bounds. ZIB preprint sc-99-37, Konrad-Zuse-Zentrum f
 ür Informationstechnik Berlin, Takustraße 7, 14195 Berlin, Germany, November 1999.
- [426] C. Helmberg, K.C. KIWIEL, and F. Rendl. Incorporating inequality constraints in the spectral bundle method. In R. E. Bixby, E. A. Boyd, and R. Z. Ríos-Mercado, editors, *Integer Programming* and Combinatorial Optimization, volume 1412 of Lecture Notes in Computer Science, pages 423–435. Springer, 1998.
- [427] C. Helmberg, S. Poljak, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. Combining semidefinite and polyhedral relaxations for integer programs. In *Integer Programming and Combinatorial Optimization (Copenhagen,* 1995), pages 124–134. Springer, Berlin, 1995.
- [428] C. Helmberg and F. Rendl. A spectral bundle method for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 10(3):673 – 696, 2000.
- [429] C. Helmberg, F. Rendl, R.J. Vanderbei, and H. Wolkowicz. An interior-point method for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 6(2):342–361, 1996.
- [430] C. Helmberg, F. Rendl, and R. WEISMANTEL. Quadratic knapsack relaxations using cutting planes and semidefinite programming. In *Integer Programming and Combinatorial Optimization (Vancouver,* BC, 1996), volume 1084 of *Lecture Notes in Comput. Sci.*, pages 190–203. Springer, Berlin, 1996.
- [431] U. HELMKE, K. HUPER, and J. TRUMPF. Newton's method on graßmann manifolds. Report arXiv:0709.2205, 2207.
- [432] J.W. HELTON, D. LAM, and H.J. WOERDEMAN. Sparsity patterns with high rank extremal positive semidefinite matrices. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 15(1):299–312, 1994.
- [433] J.W. Helton and J. Nie. Sufficient and necessary conditions for semidefinite representability of convex hulls and sets. Technical report, University of California, San Diego, Ca, 2007.
- [434] D. HENRION. Semidefinite geometry of the numerical range. Technical Report arXiv:0812.1624v1, LAAS,Fel-Cvut, 2008.
- [435] D. HENRION. Semidefinite representation of convex hulls of rational varieties. Technical Report arXiv:0901.1821v1, LAAS, Fel-Cvut, 2009. arXiv.org/abs/0901.1821.
- [436] D. HENRION. Semidefinite geometry of the numerical range. Technical Report arXiv:1003.4837v1, LAAS,Fel-Cvut, 2010.
- [437] D. HENRION. Semidefinite representation of convex hulls of rational varieties. Technical Report arXiv:0901.1821v3, LAAS, CVUT, LJK, CNRS; LAAS; 7 avenue du colonel Roche, F-31077 Toulouse; France, 2011.
- [438] D. HENRION, J-B. LASSERRE, and M. MEVISSEN. Moment and SDP relaxation techniques for smooth approximations of nonlinear differential equations. Technical Report arxiv.orgabs1003.4608, LAAS,Fel-Cvut, 2010.
- [439] D. HENRION and J. Malick. Sdls: a matlab package for solving conic least-squares problems. Technical Report arXiv:0709.2556v1, LAAS, CVUT, LJK, 2007.
- [440] D. HERSHKOWITZ, M. NEUMANN, and H. SCHNEIDER. Hermitian positive semidefinite matrices whose entries are 0 or 1 in modulus. Technical report, Dept. of Mathematics, Technion, Israel, 1998.
- [441] R.D. HILL and S.R. WATERS. On the cone of positive semidefinite matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 90:81–88, 1987.

- [442] J.-B. HIRIART-URRUTY. Conditions for global optimality. In Handbook of Global Optimization, volume 2 of Nonconvex Optim. Appl., pages 1–26. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Dordrecht, 1995.
- [443] J.-B. HIRIART-URRUTY and D. YE. Sensitivity analysis of all eigenvalues of a symmetric matrix. Numer. Math., 70(1):45–72, 1995.
- [444] J.B. HIRIART-URRUTY and C. LEMARECHAL. Convex Analysis and Minimization Algorithms. Springer-Verlag, 1993.
- [445] J.B. HIRIART-URRUTY and C. LEMARECHAL. Convex Analysis and Minimization Algorithms II, volume 306 of Grundlehren der mathematischen Wissenschaften. Springer, Berlin, Heidelberg, 1993.
- [446] L.T. HOAI, P.D. TAO, and L.D. MUU. A combined D.C. optimization–ellipsoidal branch-and-bound algorithm for solving nonconvex quadratic programming problems. J. Comb. Optim., 2(1):9–28, 1998.
- [447] A.S. HODEL, R.B. TENISON, and K. POOLLA. Numerical solution of large Lyapunov equations by Approximate Power Iteration. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 236:205–230, 1996.
- [448] A.J. Hoffman. On approximate solutions of systems of linear inequalities. J. of Research of the National Bureau of Standards, 49:263–265, 1952.
- [449] R.B. Holmes. Geometric Functional Analysis and its Applications. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, 1975.
- [450] H. P. HORISBERGER and P. R. BÉLANGER. Regulators for linear, time invariant plants with uncertain parameters. *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, AC-21:705–708, 1976.
- [451] R.A. Horn and C.R. Johnson. *Topics in matrix analysis*. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 1994. Corrected reprint of the 1991 original.
- [452] T. ILLÉS, J. Peng, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. A strongly polynomial rounding procedure yielding a maximally complementary solution for P^{*}(κ) linear complementarity problems. Technical Report 98– 15, Faculty of Technical Mathematics and Computer Science, Delft University of Technology, Delft, The Netherlands, 1998.
- [453] K. ISII. The extrema of probability determined by generalized moments (i) bounded random variables. Ann. Inst. Stat. Math., 12:119–133, 1960.
- [454] K. ISII. On sharpness of Chebyshev-type inequalities. Ann. Inst. Stat. Math., 14:185–197, 1963.
- [455] F. Vallentin J. Briet, F.M.O. Filho. Grothendieck inequalities for semidefinite programs with rank constraint. Technical report, Tilburg University, The Netherlands, 2010.
- [456] B. Sturmfels J. Nie, K. Ranestad. The algebraic degree of semidefinite programming. Technical report, Dept. Math., Berkeley, CA, 2006.
- [457] Y. Yao J. Xu. A complete algorithm for determining copositive matrices. Technical report, Southest University of Nationalities, Chengdu, China, 2010.
- [458] P.A. Parrilo J.A. DE LOERA, P.N. MALKIN. Computation with polynomial equations and inequalities arising in combinatorial optimization. Technical report, University of California at Davis, Davis, CA, 2009. arXiv:0909.0808v1 [math.OC].
- [459] N. JACOBSON. Structure and representation of Jordan algebras. Colloquium Publications, XXXIX, 1968.
- [460] J. JAHN. Mathematical Vector Optimization in Partially Ordered Linear Spaces. Peter Lang, Frankfurt am Main, 1986.

- [461] G. JAMESON. Ordered linear spaces. Springer-Verlag, New York, 1970.
- [462] B. JANSEN, C. ROOS, and T. TERLAKY. The theory of linear programming: skew symmetric self-dual problems and the central path. *Optimization*, 29(3):225–233, 1994.
- [463] B. JANSEN, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Interior point methods, a decade after Karmarkar—a survey, with application to the smallest eigenvalue problem. *Statist. Neerlandica*, 50(1):146–170, 1996.
- [464] B. JANSEN, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. A family of polynomial affine scaling algorithms for positive semidefinite linear complementarity problems. SIAM J. Optim., 7(1):126–140, 1997.
- [465] B. JANSEN, K. Roos, and T. Terlaky. An interior point method approach to postoptimal and parametric analysis in linear programming. In *Proceeding of the Workshop on Interior Point Methods*, Budapest, Hungary, 1993.
- [466] F. JARRE. On the convergence of the method of analytic centers when applied to convex quadratic programs. *Math. Programming*, 49(3):341–358, 1990.
- [467] F. JARRE. An interior point method for minimizing the maximum eigenvalue of a linear combination of matrices. SIAM J. Control and Optimization, 31:1360–1377, 1993.
- [468] F. JARRE. An interior method for nonconvex semidefinite programs. Optim. Eng., 1(4):347–372 (2001), 2000.
- [469] F. JARRE, M. KOCVARA, and J. ZOWE. Optimal truss design by interior-point methods. SIAM J. Optim., 1999. To appear.
- [470] F. JARRE, G. SONNEVEND, and J. STOER. An implementation of the method of analytic centers. In A. Benoussan and J.L. Lions, editors, *Analysis and Optimization of Systems*, volume 111 of *Lecture Notes in Control and Information Sciences*, pages 297–307. Springer, New York, 1988.
- [471] V. Jeyakumar and H. Wolkowicz. Zero duality gaps in infinite-dimensional programming. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 67(1):87–108, 1990.
- [472] V. Jeyakumar and H. Wolkowicz. Generalizations of Slater's constraint qualification for infinite convex programs. *Math. Programming*, 57(1, Ser. B):85–101, 1992.
- [473] J. JIANG. A long-step primal-dual path-following method for semidefinite programming. Oper. Res. Lett., 23(1-2):53-61, 1998.
- [474] J JIANG and M. SHI. A logarithmic barrier Newton method for semidefinite programming. Systems Sci. Math. Sci., 10(2):168–175, 1997.
- [475] S. JIBRIN. Redundancy in Semidefinite Programming. PhD thesis, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, 1997.
- [476] S. JIBRIN and I. PRESSMAN. Probabilistic algorithms for the detection of nonredundant linear matrix inequality constraints. Technical report, Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, 1998.
- [477] F. JOHN. Extremum problems with inequalities as subsidiary conditions. In Studies and Essays, Courant Anniversary Volume, pages 187–204. Interscience, New York, 1948.
- [478] C.R. Johnson. Matrix completion problems: a survey. Proceedings of Symposium in Applied Mathematics, 40:171–198, 1990.
- [479] C.R. Johnson and B. KROSCHEL. Principal submatrices, geometric multiplicities, and structured eigenvectors. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 16:1004–1012, 1995.
- [480] C.R. Johnson, B. KROSCHEL, and H. Wolkowicz. An interior-point method for approximate positive semidefinite completions. *Comput. Optim. Appl.*, 9(2):175–190, 1998.

- [481] C.R. Johnson, B.K. KROSCHEL, and M. LUNDQUIST. The totally nonnegative completion problem. In Topics in Semidefinite and Interior-Point Methods (Toronto, ON, 1996), pages 97–107. Amer. Math. Soc., Providence, RI, 1998.
- [482] C.R. Johnson, R. KUMAR, and H. Wolkowicz. Lower bounds for the spread of a matrix. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 71:161–173, 1985.
- [483] C.R. Johnson and L. RODMAN. Inertia possibilities for completions of partial Hermitian matrices. Linear and Multilinear Algebra, 16:179–195, 1984.
- [484] C.R. Johnson and E.A. SCHREINER. The relationship between AB and BA. American Math. Monthly, Aug-Sept:578–582, 1996.
- [485] C.R. Johnson and P. Tarazaga. Approximate semidefinite matrices in a subspace. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 19(4):861–871, 1999.
- [486] C.R. Johnson, G. Wolkowicz, and H. Wolkowicz. Elem. prob. e. 3234. Amer. Math. Monthly, 94:877, 1987.
- [487] N. Johnson and S. KOTZ. Distributions in Statistics: Continuous Multivariate Distributions. John Wiley & Sons, New York, NY, 1972.
- [488] P. JORDAN, J. VON NEUMANN, and E. WIGNER. On an algebraic generalization of the quantum mechanical formalism. Annals of Mathematics, 35:29–64, 1934.
- [489] E. JOUINI and H. KALLAL. Martingales and arbitrage in securities markets with transaction costs. Journal of Economic Theory, 66:178–197, 1995.
- [490] M. JUNGER, A. MARTIN, G. REINELT, and R. WEISMANTEL. Quadratic 0/1 optimization and a decomposition approach for the placement of electronic circuits. *Math. Programming*, 63(3, Ser. B):257–279, 1994.
- [491] V. VINNIKOV J.W. HELTON. Linear matrix inequality representation of sets. Technical report, University of California, San Diego, Ca, 2003.
- [492] K. Fujisawa K. Nakata, M. Yamashita and M. Kojima. A parallel primal-dual interior-point method for semidefinite programs using positive definite matrix completion. Technical Report B-398, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 2003.
- [493] K. ZHOU with J. DOYLE and K. GLOVER. Robust and Optimal Control. Prentice Hall, 1996.
- [494] N. KAHALE. A semidefinite bound for mixing rates of Markov chains. In Integer programming and combinatorial optimization (Vancouver, BC, 1996), volume 1084 of Lecture Notes in Comput. Sci., pages 190–203. Springer, Berlin, 1996.
- [495] C. KALLINA and A.C. WILLIAMS. Linear programming in reflexive spaces. SIAM Rev., 13:350–376, 1971.
- [496] R.E. KALMAN. Lyapunov functions for the problem of Lur'e in automatic control. Proc. Nat. Acad. Sci., USA, 49:201–205, 1963.
- [497] R.E. KALMAN. On a new characterization of linear passive systems. In Proc. First Annual Allerton Conf. on Communication, Control and Computing, pages 456–470, 1963.
- [498] A. KAMATH and N.K. KARMARKAR. A continuous method for computing bounds in integer quadratic optimization problems. J. Global Optim., 2(3):229–241, 1992. Conference on Computational Methods in Global Optimization, II (Princeton, NJ, 1991).

- [499] L.V. KANTOROVICH. Functional analysis and applied mathematics. Uspekhi Mat. Nauk., 3:89–185, 1948. Transl. by C. Benster as N.B.S. Rept. 1509, Washington D.C., 1952.
- [500] D. L. KARCICKA. Self-conditionally positive semidefinite matrices. Mat. Fak. Univ. Kiril Metodij Skopje Godišen Zb., 33(34):53-57, 1982/83.
- [501] D. KARGER, R. MOTWANI, and M. SUDAN. Approximate graph coloring by semidefinite programming. J. Assoc. Comput. Mach., 45:246–265, 1998.
- [502] S. Karisch. Nonlinear Approaches for Quadratic Assignment and Graph Partition Problems. PhD thesis, Graz, Austria, 1995.
- [503] S.E. KARISCH. Trust regions and the quadratic assignment problem. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 1992.
- [504] S.E. Karisch and F. Rendl. Semidefinite programming and graph equipartition. In Topics in Semidefinite and Interior-Point Methods, volume 18 of The Fields Institute for Research in Mathematical Sciences, Communications Series, Providence, Rhode Island, 1998. American Mathematical Society.
- [505] S.E. Karisch, F. Rendl, and J. CLAUSEN. solving graph bisection problems with semidefinite programming. Technical Report Report DIKU-Tr-97/9, University of Copenhagen, Dept. of Computer Science, 1997.
- [506] S.E. KARISCH, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. Trust regions and relaxations for the quadratic assignment problem. In *Quadratic assignment and related problems (New Brunswick, NJ, 1993)*, pages 199–219. Amer. Math. Soc., Providence, RI, 1994.
- [507] S. KARLIN and L.S. SHAPLEY. Geometry of moment spaces. Memoirs Amer. Math. Soc., 12, 1953.
- [508] S. KARLIN and W.J. STUDDEN. Tchebycheff Systems: with Applications in Analysis and Statistics. Pure and Applied Mathematics, A Series of Texts and Monographs. Interscience Publishers, John Wiley and Sons, 1966.
- [509] H. KARLOFF. How good is the Goemans-Williamson MAX CUT algorithm? In Proceedings of the Twenty-eighth Annual ACM Symposium on the Theory of Computing (Philadelphia, PA, 1996), pages 427–434, New York, 1996. ACM.
- [510] H. KARLOFF. How good is the Goemans-Williamson MAX CUT algorithm? SIAM J. on Computing, 29(1):336–350, 1999.
- [511] H. KARLOFF and U. ZWICK. A 7/8-approximation algorithm for MAX 3SAT? In Proc. 38th Symp. on Found. of Comp. Sci., pages 406–415, 1997.
- [512] N.K. KARMARKAR. A new polynomial time algorithm for linear programming. Combinatorica, 4:373–395, 1984.
- [513] R. M. KARP. Reducibility among combinatorial problems. In R. E. Miller and J.W. Thatcher, editors, *Complexity of Computer Computation*, pages 85–103. Plenum Press, New York, 1972.
- [514] T. KATO. Perturbation theory for linear operators. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, second edition, 1976. Grundlehren der Mathematischen Wissenschaften, Band 132.
- [515] H. KAWASAKI. An envelope-like effect of infinitely many inequality constraints on second-order necessary conditions for minimization problems. *Math. Programming*, 41:73–96, 1988.
- [516] F.P. KELLY. Reversibility and Stochastic Networks. John Wiley & Sons, New York, 1979.

- [517] J.H.B. KEMPERMANN. On the role of duality in the theory of moments. In *Lecture Notes in Econom. and Math. Systems*, volume 215, pages 63–92, Berlin-New York, 1983. Springer.
- [518] J.H.B. KEMPERMANN. Geometry of the moment problem. In Proc. Sympos. Appl. Math., volume 37, pages 16–53, Providence, RI, 1987.
- [519] H.A.L. KIERS and J.M.F. TEN BERGE. Optimality conditions for the trace of certain matrix products. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 126:125–134, 1989.
- [520] D. KINDERLEHRER and G. STAMPACCHIA. An Introduction to Variational Inequalities and Applications. Academic Press, New York, NY, 1980.
- [521] K.C. KIWIEL. An aggregate subgradient method for nonsmooth convex minimization. Math. Programming, 27:320–341, 1983.
- [522] K.C. KIWIEL. Proximity control in bundle methods for convex nondifferentiable minimization. Math. Programming, 46:105–122, 1990.
- [523] V. KLEE. Some characterizations of convex polyhedra. Acta Math., 102:79–107, 1959.
- [524] P. KLEIN and H.-I LU. Efficient approximation algorithms for semidefinite programs arising from MAX CUT and COLORING. In Proceedings of the Twenty-eighth Annual ACM Symposium on the Theory of Computing (Philadelphia, PA, 1996), pages 338–347, New York, 1996. ACM.
- [525] G.P. KLIMOV. Time sharing service systems I. Theory Probab. Appl., 19:532–551, 1974.
- [526] G.P. KLIMOV. Time sharing service systems II. Theory Probab. Appl., 23:314–321, 1978.
- [527] D.E. Knuth. The sandwich theorem. *Electronic J. Combinatorics*, 1:48pp, 1994.
- [528] C.-W. KO, J. LEE, and M. QUEYRANNE. An exact algorithm for maximum entropy sampling. Oper. Res., 43(4):684–691, 1995.
- [529] C.-W. KO, J. LEE, and K. WAYNE. A spectral bound for D-optimality. In A.C. Atkinson, L. Pronzato, and H.P. Wynn, editors, MODA 5 - Advances in Model-Oriented Data Analysis and Experimental Design (Marseilles, 1998), Contributions to Statistics. Springer, Berlin, 1998.
- [530] M. Kocvara and M. Stingl. A generalized augmented Lagrangian method for semidefinite programming. Technical report, University of Erlangen, Erlangen, Germany, 2001.
- [531] M. Kojima. Private communication. Technical report, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1995.
- [532] M. Kojima. A general framework for convex relaxation of polynomial optimization problems over cones. Technical Report B-380, Dept. of Mathematical Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1998.
- [533] M. Kojima, S. KOJIMA, and S. HARA. Linear algebra for semidefinite programming. Technical Report 1004, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1997. Linear matrix inequalities and positive semidefinite programming (Japanese) (Kyoto, 1996).
- [534] M. Kojima, N. MEGIDDO, T. NOMA, and A. YOSHISE. A Unified Approach to Interior Point Algorithms for Linear Complementarity Problems. Lecture Notes in Computer Science. Springer-Verlag, NY, USA, 1991.
- [535] M. Kojima, S. MIZUNO, and A. YOSHISE. A polynomial time algorithm for a class of linear complementarity problems. *Math. Programming*, 44:1–26, 1989.

- [536] M. KOJIMA, S. MIZUNO, and A. YOSHISE. A primal-dual interior point algorithm for linear programming. In N. Megiddo, editor, *Progress in Mathematical Programming : Interior Point and Related Methods*, pages 29–47. Springer Verlag, New York, 1989.
- [537] M. Kojima, S. MIZUNO, and A. YOSHISE. An $O(\sqrt{nL})$ iteration potential reduction algorithm for linear complementarity problems. *Math. Programming*, 50:331–342, 1991.
- [538] M. Kojima, M. Shida, and S. Shindoh. Reduction of monotone linear complementarity problems over cones to linear programs over cones. Technical report, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1995.
- [539] M. Kojima, M. Shida, and S. Shindoh. Local convergence of predictor-corrector infeasible-interiorpoint algorithms for SDPs and SDLCPs. Technical report, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1996.
- [540] M. Kojima, M. Shida, and S. Shindoh. A note on the Nesterov-Todd and the Kojima-Shindoh-Hara search directions in semidefinite programming. Technical report, Department of Mathematical and Computing Sciences Tokyo Institute of Technology, Oh-Okayama, Meguro, Tokyo 152-8552, 1999. To appear in Optim. Methods Softw.
- [541] M. Kojima, M. Shida, and S. Shindoh. A predictor-corrector interior point algorithm for the semidefinite linear complementarity problem using the Alizadeh-Haeberley-Overton search direction. SIAM J. Optim., 9(2):444–465, 1999.
- [542] M. Kojima, S. Shindoh, and S. HARA. Interior-point methods for the monotone semidefinite linear complementarity problem in symmetric matrices. SIAM J. Optim., 7(1):86–125, 1997.
- [543] M. Kojima and L. Tunçel. Discretization and localization in successive convex relaxation methods for nonconvex quadratic optimization problems. Technical Report CORR 98-34, Dept. of Combinatorics and Optimization, University of Waterloo, 1998.
- [544] M. Kojima and L. TUNÇEL. Monotonicity of primal-dual interior-point algorithms for semidefinite programming problems. Optim. Methods Softw., 10:275–296, 1998.
- [545] M. Kojima and L. Tunçel. On the finite convergence of successive convex relaxation methods. Technical Report CORR99-36, Dept. of Combinatorics and Optimization, University of Waterloo, 1999.
- [546] M. Kojima and L. Tunçel. Cones of matrices and successive convex relaxations of nonconvex sets. SIAM J. Optim., 10(3):750–778, 2000.
- [547] F. KORNER. A tight bound for the Boolean quadratic optimization problem and its use in a branch and bound algorithm. Optimization, 19(5):711–721, 1988.
- [548] F. KORNER. Remarks on a difficult test problem for quadratic Boolean programming. Optimization, 26:355–357, 1992.
- [549] P.F. KORNER. A note on convex relations of bivalent quadratic programming. SAMS, 39:493–496, 2001.
- [550] K.O. KORTANEK. Constructing a perfect duality in infinite programming. Appl. Math. Optim., 3(4):357–372, 1977.
- [551] K.O. KORTANEK and Q. Zhang. Prefect duality in semi-infinite and semidefinite programming. Technical report, Department of Management Sciences The University of Iowa, 1998.
- [552] M. KOSHELER and V. KREINOVITCH. Interval computations web site. cs.utep.edu/interval-comp/main.html, 1996.

- [553] N. Krislock. Semidefinite Facial Reduction for Low-Rank Euclidean Distance Matrix Completion. PhD thesis, University of Waterloo, 2010.
- [554] N. Krislock, ν. Piccialli, and Η. Wolkowicz. Robust semidefinite prowith gramming approaches for sensor network localization anchors. Techni-Report CORR 2006-12,University of Waterloo, Waterloo, 2006.cal Ontario, URL:orion.uwaterloo.ca/~hwolkowi/henry/reports/ABSTRACTS.html#sensorKPW.
- [555] N. Krislock, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. Noisy sensor network localization using semidefinite representations and facial reduction. Technical Report CORR 2010-01, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2010.
- [556] N. Krislock and H. Wolkowicz. Explicit sensor network localization using semidefinite representations and facial reductions. SIAM Journal on Optimization, 20(5):2679–2708, 2010.
- [557] N. Krislock and H. Wolkowicz. Euclidean distance matrices and applications. In Handbook of Semidefinite, Cone and Polynomial Optimization: Theory, Algorithms, Software and Applications, number 2009-06 in CORR. Springer-Verlag, Waterloo, Ontario, to appear.
- [558] S. Kruk. Semidefinite programming applied to nonlinear programming. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 1996.
- [559] S. Kruk. High Accuracy Algorithms for the Solutions of Semidefinite Linear Programs. PhD thesis, University of Waterloo, 2001.
- [560] S. Kruk, M. Muramatsu, F. Rendl, R.J. Vanderbei, and H. Wolkowicz. The Gauss-Newton direction in semidefinite programming. *Optim. Methods Softw.*, 15(1):1–28, 2001.
- [561] S. Kruk and H. Wolkowicz. SQ²P, sequential quadratic constrained quadratic programming. In Advances in Nonlinear Programming (Beijing, 1996), pages 177–204, Dordrecht, 1998. Kluwer Acad. Publ.
- [562] S. Kruk and H. Wolkowicz. Pseudolinear programming. SIAM Rev., 41(4):795–805 (electronic), 1999.
- [563] S. Kruk and H. Wolkowicz. Sequential, quadratic constrained, quadratic programming for general nonlinear programming. In *Handbook of semidefinite programming*, volume 27 of *Internat. Ser. Oper. Res. Management Sci.*, pages 563–575. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Boston, MA, 2000.
- [564] S. Kruk and H. Wolkowicz. Convergence of a short-step primal-dual algorithm based on the Gauss-Newton direction. J. Appl. Math., 2003(10):517–534, 2003.
- [565] H.W. KUHN. Nonlinear programming: a historical view. In R.W. Cottle and C.E. Lemke, editors, Nonlinear Programming, pages 1–26, Providence, R.I., 1976. AMS.
- [566] H.W. KUHN and A.W. TUCKER. Nonlinear programming. In Proceedings of the Second Berkeley Symposium on Mathematical Statistics and Probability, 1950, pages 481–492, Berkeley and Los Angeles, 1951. University of California Press.
- [567] P.R. KUMAR and S.P. MEYN. Duality and linear programs for stability and performance analysis of queueing networks and scheduling policies. *IEEE Trans. Autom. Control*, 41:4–16, 1996.
- [568] R. KUMAR. Bounds for eigenvalues. Master's thesis, University of Alberta, 1984.
- [569] S. KUMAR and P.R. KUMAR. Performance bounds for queueing networks and scheduling policies. IEEE Trans. Autom. Control, 39:1600–1611, 1994.
- [570] S. Kurcyusz. On the existence and nonexistence of Lagrange multipliers in Banach spaces. Journal of Optimization Theory and Applications, 20:81–110, 1976.

- [571] M.K. KWONG. Some results on matrix monotone functions. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 118:129–153, 1989.
- [572] M. LAMOUREUX and H. Wolkowicz. Numerical decomposition of a convex function. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 47(1):51–64, 1985.
- [573] H.J. LANDAU. Classical background on the moment problem. In ed. H.J. Landau, editor, *Moments in Mathematics*, number 37 in Proc. Sympos. Appl. Math., Series III, pages 1–15, Providence, RI, 1987. American Mathematical Society.
- [574] J.B. LASSERRE. A new Farkas lemma for positive semidefinite matrices. IEEE Trans. Automat. Control, 40(6):1131–1133, 1995.
- [575] J.B. LASSERRE. Linear programming with positive semi-definite matrices. MPE, 2:499–521, 1996.
- [576] J.B. LASSERRE. A Farkas lemma without a standard closure condition. SIAM J. Control Optim., 35(1):265–272, 1997.
- [577] M. Laurent. Cuts, matrix completions and graph rigidity. Math. Programming, 79:255–284, 1997.
- [578] M. Laurent. The real positive semidefinite completion problem for series-parallel graphs. Linear Algebra Appl., 252:347–366, 1997.
- [579] M. Laurent. A connection between positive semidefinite and Euclidean distance matrix completion problems. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 273:9–22, 1998.
- [580] M. Laurent and S. POLJAK. On a positive semidefinite relaxation of the cut polytope. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 223/224:439–461, 1995.
- [581] M. Laurent and S. POLJAK. On the facial structure of the correlation matrices. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 17(3):530–547, 1996.
- [582] M. Laurent, S. POLJAK, and F. Rendl. Connections between semidefinite relaxations of the max-cut and stable set problems. *Math. Programming*, 77:225–246, 1997.
- [583] J. LEE. Constrained maximum-entropy sampling. Oper. Res., 46:655–664, 1998.
- [584] J. De Leeuw and W. Heiser. Theory of multidimensional scaling. In P. R. Krishnaiah and L. N. Kanal, editors, *Handbook of Statistics*, volume 2, pages 285–316. North-Holland, 1982.
- [585] S. LELE. Euclidean distance matrix analysis (EDMA): estimation of mean form and mean form difference. Math. Geol., 25(5):573–602, 1993.
- [586] C. LEMARÉCHAL and F. OUSTRY. Nonsmooth algorithms to solve semidefinite programs. In L. EL Ghaoui and S-I. Niculescu, editors, *Recent Advances on LMI methods in Control*, Advances in Design and Control series. SIAM, 1999. To appear.
- [587] C. LEMARÉCHAL and F. OUSTRY. Semidefinite relaxations and Lagrangian duality with application to combinatorial optimization. Technical report, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, INRIA, St Martin, France, 1999.
- [588] F. LEMPIO and H. MAURER. Differential stability in infinite-dimensional nonlinear programming. Appl. Math. Optim., 6:139–152, 1980.
- [589] F. LEMPIO and J. ZOWE. Higher order optimality conditions. In Modern applied mathematics (Bonn, 1979), pages 147–193. North-Holland, Amsterdam, 1982.
- [590] E.S. LEVITIN. On differential properties of the optimal value of parametric problems of mathematical programming. *Dokl. Akad. Nauk SSSR*, 224:1354–1358, 1975.

- [591] H. LEVY and M. SIDI. Polling systems: applications, modeling, and optimization. IEEE Trans. Comm., 38:1750–1760, 1990.
- [592] A.S. Lewis. Take-home final exam, Course CO663 in Convex Analysis. University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, 1994.
- [593] A.S. LEWIS. Convex analysis on the Hermitian matrices. SIAM J. Optim., 6(1):164–177, 1996.
- [594] A.S. LEWIS. Derivatives of spectral functions. Math. Oper. Res., 21(3):576–588, 1996.
- [595] A.S. LEWIS. Group invariance and convex matrix analysis. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 17(4):927– 949, 1996.
- [596] A.S. LEWIS. Eigenvalue-constrained faces. Linear Algebra Appl., 269:159–181, 1998.
- [597] A.S. LEWIS and M.L. Overton. Eigenvalue optimization. Acta Numerica, 5:149–190, 1996.
- [598] C-K. Li and S. Pierce. Linear transformations which preserve Hermitian and positive semidefinite operators. Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., 131:55–63, 2003.
- [599] C.K. LI and B.S. TAM. A note on extreme correlation matrices. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 15(3):903–908, 1994.
- [600] M.H. LIM. Linear transformations on symmetric matrices. Linear and Multilinear Algebra, 7:47–57, 1979.
- [601] A. LIN. On a special class of regularized central paths for semidefinite programs. Math. Programming, 122(1):65–85, 2010.
- [602] C. LIN and R. SAIGAL. An infeasible start predictor corrector method for semi-definite linear programming. Technical report, Dept. of Ind. and Oper. Eng., Univ. of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI, 1995.
- [603] C. LIN and R. SAIGAL. A predictor corrector method for semi-definite linear programming. Technical report, Dept. of Ind. and Oper. Eng., Univ. of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI, 1995.
- [604] C. LIN and R. SAIGAL. On solving large-scale semidefinite programming problems a case study of quadratic assignment problem. Technical report, Dept. of Ind. and Oper. Eng., Univ. of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI, 1997.
- [605] A. LISSER and F. Rendl. Telecommunication clustering using linear and semidefinite programming. Technical report, Institut fuer Mathematik, Universitaet Klagenfurt, A - 9020 Klagenfurt, Austria, 1999.
- [606] J. Liu and L. ZHU. A minimum principle and estimates of the eigenvalues for schur complements positive semidefinite Hermitian matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 265:123–147, 1997.
- [607] S. Liu. Reverse of a convex matrix inequality. IMAGE, 16:32, 1996. Problem Corner.
- [608] A. LO. Semiparametric upper bounds for option prices and expected payoffs. Journal of Financial Economics, 19:373–388, 1987.
- [609] M.S. Lobo, L. Vandenberghe, S. Boyd, and H. Lebret. Applications of second-order cone programming. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 284(1-3):193–228, 1998. ILAS Symposium on Fast Algorithms for Control, Signals and Image Processing (Winnipeg, MB, 1997).
- [610] R. LOEWY. Extreme points of a convex subset of the cone of positive semidefinite matrices. Math. Ann., 253:227–232, 1980.

- [611] F. LONGSTAFF. Martingale restriction tests of option pricing models, version 1. Technical report, University of California, Los Angeles, 1990. Working paper.
- [612] L. Lovász. On the Shannon capacity of a graph. IEEE Transactions on Information Theory, 25:1–7, 1979.
- [613] L. Lovász and A. SCHRIJVER. Cones of matrices and set-functions and 0-1 optimization. SIAM J. Optim., 1(2):166–190, 1991.
- [614] K. LOWNER. Uber monotone matrixfunktionen. Math. Z., 38:177–216, 1934.
- [615] L.Z. LU. Matrix bounds and simple iterations for positive semidefinite solutions to discrete-time algebraic Riccati equations. Xiamen Daxue Xuebao Ziran Kexue Ban, 34(4):512–516, 1995.
- [616] S. Lucidi, L. PALAGI, and M. Roma. Quadratic programs with quadratic constraint; characterization of KKT points and equivalence with an unconstrained problem. Technical report, Universita di Roma la Sapienca, 1995.
- [617] D.G. Luenberger. Optimization by Vector Space Methods. John Wiley, 1969.
- [618] JOE LUND. Optimal vehicle replacement policy. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 1988.
- [619] M. LUNDQUIST and W. BARRETT. Rank inequalities for positive semidefinite matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 248:91–100, 1996.
- [620] M. LUNDQUIST and C.R. Johnson. Linearly constrained positive definite completions. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 150:195–207, 1991.
- [621] X. Luo and D. BERTSIMAS. A new algorithm for state constrained separated continuous linear programs. SIAM J. Contr. Optim., 1:177–210, 1998.
- [622] X.D. Luo and Z.-Q. Luo. Extensions of Hoffman's error bound to polynomial systems. SIAM J. Optim., 4:383–392, 1994.
- [623] Z-Q. Luo, J. F. Sturm, and S. Zhang. Superlinear convergence of a symmetric primal-dual pathfollowing algorithm for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 8:59–81, 1998.
- [624] Z-Q. Luo, J.F. Sturm, and S. Zhang. Duality and self-duality for conic convex programming. Technical report, Erasmus University Rotterdam, The Netherlands, 1996.
- [625] Z-Q. Luo, J.F. Sturm, and S. Zhang. Duality results for conic convex programming. Technical Report Report 9719/A, April, Erasmus University Rotterdam, Econometric Institute EUR, P.O. Box 1738, 3000 DR, The Netherlands, 1997.
- [626] Z-Q. Luo and J. SUN. An analytic center based column generation algorithm for convex quadratic feasibility problems. Technical report, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, 1995.
- [627] Z-Q. Luo and S. Zhang. On the extension of Frank-Wolfe theorem. Technical report, Erasmus University Rotterdam, The Netherlands, 1997.
- [628] A.I. LUR'E. Some Nonlinear Problems in the Theory of Automatic Control. H. M. Stationery Off., London, 1957. In Russian, 1951.
- [629] A.M. LYAPUNOV. Problème général de la stabilité du mouvement, volume 17 of Annals of Mathematics Studies. Princeton University Press, Princeton, 1947.
- [630] A.M. LYAPUNOV. The general problem of stability of motion. Ann. math. Studies, 11, 1949. Princeton (in Russian: Moscow 1935).

- [631] J. YU M. DRTON. On a parametrization of positive semidefinite matrices with zeros. Technical Report arXiv:1001.3195v1, Dept. Stats, University of Chicago, Chicago Illinois, 2010.
- [632] Z.A. MAANY. A new algorithm for highly curved constrained optimization. Technical Report T.R. 161, The Hatfield Polytechnic Numerical Optimization Centre, 1985.
- [633] J. H. Maddocks. Restricted quadratic forms, inertia theorems, and the Schur complement. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 108:1–36, 1988.
- [634] J. Malick. A dual approach for conic least-squares problems. Technical report, INRIA, France, 2003.
- [635] J. Malick and H. SENDOV. Clarke generalized jacobian of the projection onto the cone of positive semidefinite matrices. Technical report, INRIA, France, 2005.
- [636] O.L. MANGASARIAN and S. FROMOVITZ. The Fritz John necessary optimality conditions in the presence of equality and inequality constraints. J. Math. Anal. Appl., 17:37–47, 1967.
- [637] M. MARCUS and H. MINC. A Survey of Matrix Theory and Matrix Inequalities. Dover Publications Inc., New York, 1992. Reprint of the 1969 edition.
- [638] M. MARCUS and B.N. MOYLS. Linear transformations on algebras of matrices. Canadian J. Math., 11:61–66, 1959.
- [639] A. MARKOV. On Certain Applications of Algebraic Continued Fractions. PhD thesis, 1884. in Russian.
- [640] A. MARSHALL. Markov's inequality for random variables taking values in a linear topological space. In *Inequalities in statistics and probability (Lincoln, Neb., 1982)*, pages 104–108. Inst. Math. Statist., Hayward, Calif., 1984.
- [641] A. MARSHALL and I. OLKIN. Multivariate Chebyshev inequalities. Ann. Math. Stat., 31:1001–1014, 1960.
- [642] A. MARSHALL and I. OLKIN. A one-sided inequality of the Chebyshev type. Ann. Math. Stat., 31:488–491, 1960.
- [643] A. MARSHALL and I. OLKIN. A game theoretic proof that Chebyshev inequalities are sharp. Pacific. J. Math., 11:1421–1429, 1961.
- [644] A.W. MARSHALL and I. OLKIN. Inequalities: Theory of Majorization and its Applications. Academic Press, 1979.
- [645] J.M. MARTINEZ. Local minimizers of quadratic functions on Euclidean balls and spheres. SIAM J. Optim., 4(1):159–176, 1994.
- [646] H. MASSAM and H. Wolkowicz. Regularization and convex approximation. Unpublished research report, The University of Alberta, 1981.
- [647] A. MATVEEV and V.A. YAKUBOVICH. Nonconvex problems of global optimization: linearquadratic control problems with quadratic constraints. *Dynam. Control*, 7(2):99–134, 1997.
- [648] H. MAURER and J. ZOWE. Second-order necessary and sufficient optimality conditions for infinitedimensional programming problems. In *Optimization techniques (Proc. 8th IFIP Conf., Würzburg,* 1977), Part 2, pages 13–21. Lecture Notes in Control and Information Sci., Vol. 7. Springer, Berlin, 1978.
- [649] H. MAURER and J. ZOWE. First and second order necessary and sufficient optimality conditions for infinite-dimensional programming problems. *Math. Programming*, 16(1):98–110, 1979.

- [650] N. MEGIDDO. Pathways to the optimal set in linear programming. In N. Megiddo, editor, Progress in Mathematical Programming, Interior Point and Related Methods. Springer-Verlag, 1988.
- [651] A. MEGRETSKI and A. RANTZER. System analysis via integral quadratic constraints. *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, 42(6):819–830, June 1997.
- [652] Han Men, Ngoc-Cuong Nguyen, Robert M. Freund, Pablo A. Parrilo, and Jaume Peraire. Band gap optimization of two-dimensional photonic crystals using semidefinite programming and subspace methods. Technical report, MIT, Boston, MA, 2009. www.optimizationonline.orgDB_HTML2009072341.html.
- [653] J. MERIKOSKI, G.P.H. STYAN, and H. Wolkowicz. Bounds for ratios of eigenvalues using traces. Linear Algebra Appl., 55:105–124, 1983.
- [654] J. MERIKOSKI and H. Wolkowicz. Improving eigenvalue bounds using extra bounds. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 68:93–113, 1985.
- [655] M. MESBAHI and G.P. PAPAVASSILOPOULOS. A cone programming approach to the bilinear matrix inequality problem and its geometry. *Math. Programming*, 77(2, Ser. B):247–272, 1997.
- [656] M. MESBAHI and G.P. PAPAVASSILOPOULOS. On the rank minimization problem over a positive semidefinite linear matrix inequality. *IEEE Trans. Automat. Control*, 42(2):239–243, 1997.
- [657] C. MESZAROS. An efficient implementation of interior point methods for linear programming and their applications. PhD thesis, Eotvos Lorand University of Sciences, 1997.
- [658] H.D. Mittelmann. An independent benchmarking of SDP and SOCP solvers. Technical report, Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ, 2001.
- [659] H.D. Mittelmann and F. VALLENTIN. High accuracy semidefinite programming bounds for kissing numbers. Technical report, Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ, 2009.
- [660] S. MIZUNO, M. Kojima, and M.J. Todd. Infeasible-interior-point primal-dual potential-reduction algorithms for linear programming. SIAM J. Optim., 5:52–67, 1995.
- [661] S. MIZUNO, M.J. TODD, and Y. YE. On adaptive-step primal-dual interior-point algorithms for linear programming. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 18(4):964–981, 1993.
- [662] J. MOCKUS, L. MOCKUS, and A. MOCKUS. Bayesian approach to combinatorial optimization. Technical report, School of Engineering, Purdue University, W. Lafayette, IN, 1996.
- [663] R.D.C. Monteiro. Primal-dual path-following algorithms for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 7(3):663–678, 1997.
- [664] R.D.C. Monteiro. Polynomial convergence of primal-dual algorithms for semidefinite programming based on the Monteiro and Zhang family of directions. SIAM J. Optim., 8:797–812, 1998.
- [665] R.D.C. Monteiro and I. ADLER. Interior path following primal-dual algorithms. Part I: Linear programming. Math. Programming, 44:27–42, 1989.
- [666] R.D.C. Monteiro and I. ADLER. Interior path following primal-dual algorithms. Part II: Convex quadratic programming. *Math. Programming*, 44:43–66, 1989.
- [667] R.D.C. Monteiro and J.-S. Pang. On two interior-point mappings for nonlinear semidefinite complementarity problems. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 23:39–60, 1998.
- [668] R.D.C. Monteiro and J.-S. Pang. A potential reduction Newton method for constrained equations. SIAM J. Optim., 9:729–754, 1999.

- [669] R.D.C. Monteiro and T. TSUCHIYA. Polynomial convergence of primal-dual algorithms for the second-order cone program based on the MZ-family of directions. Technical report, The School of ISyE, Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA 30332, USA, 1998.
- [670] R.D.C. Monteiro and T. TSUCHIYA. Polynomial convergence of a new family of primal-dual algorithms for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 9(3):551–577 (electronic), 1999.
- [671] R.D.C. Monteiro and T. TSUCHIYA. Polynomiality of primal-dual algorithms for semidefinite linear complementarity problems based on the Kojima-Shindoh-Hara family of directions. *Math. Programming*, 84:39–53, 1999.
- [672] R.D.C. Monteiro and P.R. ZANJÁCOMO. Implementation of primal-dual methods for semidefinite programming based on Monteiro and Tsuchiya Newton directions and their variants. Technical report, Georgia Tech, Atlanta, GA, 1997.
- [673] R.D.C. Monteiro and P.R. ZANJÁCOMO. A note on the existence of the Alizadeh-Haeberly-Overton direction for semidefinite programming. *Math. Programming*, 78(3, Ser. A):393–396, 1997.
- [674] R.D.C. Monteiro and Y. Zhang. A unified analysis for a class of long-step primal-dual path-following interior-point algorithms for semidefinite programming. *Math. Programming*, 81(3, Ser. A):281–299, 1998.
- [675] R.E. MOORE. Methods and Applications of Interval Analysis. SIAM, Philadelphia, 1979.
- [676] J. J. MORÉ. Generalizations of the trust region problem. Optim. Methods Software, 2:189–209, 1993.
- [677] J.J. Moré and D.C. Sorensen. On the use of directions of negative curvature in a modified Newton method. Math. Programming, 16:1–20, 1979.
- [678] J.J. Moré and D.C. Sorensen. Computing a trust region step. SIAM J. Sci. Statist. Comput., 4:553– 572, 1983.
- [679] J.J. Moré and D.C. Sorensen. Newton's method. In Gene H. Golub, editor, Studies in Numerical Analysis, volume 24 of MAA Studies in Mathematics. The Mathematical Association of America, 1984.
- [680] J.J. MORÉ and Z. WU. Global continuation for distance geometry problems. SIAM J. Optim., 7(3):814–836, 1997.
- [681] J.J. MORÉ and Z. WU. Distance geometry optimization for protein structures. J. Global Optim., 15(3):219–234, 1999.
- [682] L. MOSHEYEV and M. ZIBULEVSKY. Penalty/barrier multiplier algorithm for semidefinite programming. Technical report, Technion, Haifa, Israel, 1999.
- [683] J.M. MULVEY, R.J. VANDERBEI, and S.A. ZENIOS. Robust optimization of large-scale systems. Operations Research, 43:264–281, 1995.
- [684] M. Muramatsu. Affine scaling algorithm fails for semidefinite programming. Sūrikaisekikenkyūsho Kōkyūroku, 1004:128–137, 1997. Linear matrix inequalities and positive semidefinite programming (Japanese) (Kyoto, 1996).
- [685] M. Muramatsu. Affine scaling algorithm fails for semidefinite programming. Math. Programming, 83(3, Ser. A):393-406, 1998.
- [686] M. Muramatsu and R.J. VANDERBEI. Primal-dual affine-scaling algorithms fail for semidefinite programming. Technical report, SOR, Princeton University, Princeton, NJ, 1997.

- [687] K.G. MURTY and S.N. KABADI. Some NP-complete problems in quadratic and nonlinear programming. Math. Programming, 39:117–129, 1987.
- [688] G. NÆVDAL and H.J. WOERDEMAN. Cone inclusion numbers. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 19(3):613–639, 1998.
- [689] K. Nakata, K. Fujisawa, M. Fukuda, M. Kojima, and K. MUROTA. Exploiting sparsity in semidefinite programming via matrix completion II: implementation and numerical results. Technical Report B-368, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 2001.
- [690] M.V. NAYAKKANKUPPAM and M.L. Overton. Primal-dual interior-point methods for semidefinite programming. In Proceedings of the IEEE International Symposium on Computer-Aided Control System Design, pages 235–239. IEEE Control Systems Society, September 1996.
- [691] M.V. NAYAKKANKUPPAM and M.L. Overton. Conditioning of semidefinite programs. Technical report, Courant Institute of Mathematical Sciences, NYU, New York, NY, March 1997.
- [692] J.L. NAZARETH, H. Wolkowicz, and M. ZHU. The quasi-Cauchy relation and diagonal updating. SIAM J. Optim., 9(4):1192–1204 (electronic), 1999. Dedicated to John E. Dennis, Jr., on his 60th birthday.
- [693] G.L. NEMHAUSER and L.A. WOLSEY. Integer and Combinatorial Optimization. John Wiley & Sons, New York, NY, 1988.
- [694] A. Nemirovski, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. On maximization of quadratic form over intersection of ellipsoids with common center. *Math. Program.*, 86(3, Ser. A):463–473, 1999.
- [695] A.S. Nemirovski. The long-step method of analytic centers for fractional problems. Math. Programming, 77(2, Ser. B):191–224, 1997.
- [696] A.S. Nemirovski. On normal self-concordant barriers and long-step interior point methods. Technical report, Faculty of Industrial Engineering, Institute of Technology, Technion, Haifa, ISRAEL, 1997.
- [697] A.S. Nemirovski. Private communication. Technical report, Faculty of Industrial Engineering, Institute of Technology, Technion, Haifa, ISRAEL, 1997.
- [698] A.S. Nemirovski and K. Scheinberg. Extension of Karmarkar's algorithm onto convex quadratically constrained quadratic programming. *Math. Programming*, 72:273–289, 1996.
- [699] Y. Nesterov. Semidefinite relaxation and nonconvex quadratic optimization. Optim. Methods Softw., 9(1-3):141–160, 1998.
- [700] Y.E. Nesterov. Long-step strategies in interior-point primal-dual methods. Math. Programming, 76:47–94, 1997.
- [701] Y.E. Nesterov. Quality of semidefinite relaxation for nonconvex quadratic optimization. Technical report, CORE, Universite Catholique de Louvain, Belgium, 1997.
- [702] Y.E. Nesterov. Structure of non-negative polynomial and optimization problems. Technical report, Louvan-la-Neuve, Belgium, 1997. Preprint DP 9749.
- [703] Y.E. Nesterov. Global quadratic optimization via conic relaxation. Technical report, CORE, Universite Catholique de Louvain, Belgium, 1998.
- [704] Y.E. Nesterov. Semidefinite relaxation and nonconvex quadratic optimization. Optim. Methods Softw., 9:141–160, 1998. Special Issue Celebrating the 60th Birthday of Professor Naum Shor.

- [705] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. A general approach to polynomial-time algorithms design for convex programming. Technical report, Centr. Econ. & Math. Inst., USSR Acad. Sci., Moscow, USSR, 1988.
- [706] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Polynomial barrier methods in convex programming. *Ekonom.* i Mat. Metody, 24(6):1084–1091, 1988.
- [707] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Self-concordant functions and polynomial-time methods in convex programming. Book-Preprint, Central Economic and Mathematical Institute, USSR Academy of Science, Moscow, USSR, 1989. Published in Nesterov and Nemirovsky [712].
- [708] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Optimization over positive semidefinite matrices: Mathematical background and user's manual. USSR Acad. Sci. Centr. Econ. & Math. Inst., 32 Krasikova St., Moscow 117418 USSR, 1990.
- [709] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Self-concordant functions and polynomial time methods in convex programming. Technical report, Centr. Econ. & Math. Inst., USSR Acad. Sci., Moscow, USSR, April 1990.
- [710] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Conic formulation of a convex programming problem and duality. Technical report, Centr. Econ. & Math. Inst., USSR Academy of Sciences, Moscow USSR, 1991.
- [711] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Conic duality and its applications in convex programming. Optim. Methods Softw., 1:95–115, 1992.
- [712] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Interior Point Polynomial Algorithms in Convex Programming. SIAM Publications. SIAM, Philadelphia, USA, 1994.
- [713] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. An interior-point method for generalized linear-fractional programming. Math. Programming, 69(1):177–204, 1995.
- [714] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. Multi-parameter surfaces of analytic centers and long-step surface-following interior point methods. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 23(1):1–38, 1998.
- [715] Y.E. Nesterov and A.S. Nemirovski. On self-concordant convex-concave functions. Optim. Methods Softw., 1999. To appear.
- [716] Y.E. Nesterov and M.J. Todd. Self-scaled barriers and interior-point methods for convex programming. Math. Oper. Res., 22(1):1–42, 1997.
- [717] Y.E. Nesterov and M.J. Todd. Primal-dual interior-point methods for self-scaled cones. SIAM J. Optim., 8:324–364, 1998.
- [718] Y.E. Nesterov, H. Wolkowicz, and Y. Ye. Semidefinite programming relaxations of nonconvex quadratic optimization. In *Handbook of semidefinite programming*, volume 27 of *Internat. Ser. Oper. Res. Management Sci.*, pages 361–419. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Boston, MA, 2000.
- [719] A. NEUMAIER. An optimality criterion for global quadratic optimization. J. Global Optim., 2(2):201– 208, 1992.
- [720] J. VON NEUMANN. Collected Works. Pergamon Press, New York, 1962. A.H. Traub, ed.
- [721] L.W. NEUSTADT. Optimization. Princeton University Press, Princeton, N. J., 1976. A Theory of Necessary Conditions, With a chapter by H. T. Banks.
- [722] J. NINO-MORA. Optimal resource allocation in a dynamic and stochastic environment: A mathematical programming approach. Ph.D. Dissertation, Sloan School of Management, MIT, 1995.

- [723] M.A. NUNEZ. Condition Numbers and Properties of Central Trajectories in Convex Programming. PhD thesis, 1997.
- [724] M.A. NUNEZ. A characterization of ill-posed data instances for convex programming. Technical report, Chapman University, School of Business and Economics, Orange, CA, 1998.
- [725] I. OLKIN and R. PUKELSHEIM. The distance between two random vectors with given dispersion matrices. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 48:257–263, 1982.
- [726] G.I. ORLOVA and Ya.G. DORFMAN. Finding the maximum cut in a graph. Engrg. Cybernetics, 10(3):502-506, 1972.
- [727] F. OUSTRY. The U-Lagrangian of the maximum eigenvalue function. SIAM J. Optim., 1998. To appear.
- [728] F. OUSTRY. A second-order bundle method to minimize the maximum eigenvalue function. Submitted to Math. Programming, February 1998.
- [729] M.L. OVERTON. On minimizing the maximum eigenvalue of a symmetric matrix. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 9:256–268, 1988.
- [730] M.L. OVERTON. Large-scale optimization of eigenvalues. SIAM J. Optim., 2(1):88–120, 1992.
- [731] M.L. OVERTON and H. Wolkowicz, editors. Semidefinite Programming. North-Holland Publishing Co., Amsterdam, 1997. Dedicated to the memory of Svatopluk Poljak, Math. Programming 77 (1997), no. 2, Ser. B.
- [732] M.L. Overton and R.S. WOMERSLEY. On minimizing the spectral radius of a nonsymmetric matrix function: optimality conditions and duality theory. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 9(4):473–498, 1988.
- [733] M.L. Overton and R.S. WOMERSLEY. On the sum of the largest eigenvalues of a symmetric matrix. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 13(1):41–45, 1992.
- [734] M.L. Overton and R.S. WOMERSLEY. Optimality conditions and duality theory for minimizing sums of the largest eigenvalues of symmetric matrices. *Math. Programming*, 62(2, Ser. B):321–357, 1993.
- [735] M.L. Overton and R.S. WOMERSLEY. Second derivatives for optimizing eigenvalues of symmetric matrices. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 16(3):697–718, 1995.
- [736] A. PACKARD. Gain scheduling via linear fractional transformations. Syst. Control Letters, 22:79–92, 1994.
- [737] M. W. PADBERG. The Boolean quadric polytope: Some characteristics, facets and relatives. Math. Programming, Ser. B, 45(1):139–172, 1989.
- [738] C.H. PAPADIMITRIOU and J.N. TSITSIKLIS. The complexity of optimal queueing network control. Math. Oper. Res., 1, 1998.
- [739] F. PAPANGELOU. Integrability of expected increments and a related random change of time scale. Trans. Amer. Math. Soc., 165:483–506, 1972.
- [740] P. Pardalos, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. The quadratic assignment problem: a survey and recent developments. In P.M. Pardalos and H. Wolkowicz, editors, *Quadratic assignment and related problems* (New Brunswick, NJ, 1993), pages 1–42. Amer. Math. Soc., Providence, RI, 1994.
- [741] P. Pardalos and H. Wolkowicz, editors. Quadratic assignment and related problems. American Mathematical Society, Providence, RI, 1994. Papers from the workshop held at Rutgers University, New Brunswick, New Jersey, May 20–21, 1993.

- [742] P. Pardalos and H. Wolkowicz, editors. Semidefinite Programming and Interior-Point Approaches for Combinatorial Optimization Problems. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Hingham, MA, 1998. Papers from the workshop held at the University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, May 15–17, 1996, J. Comb. Optim. 2 (1998), no. 1.
- [743] P. Pardalos and H. Wolkowicz, editors. Topics in Semidefinite and Interior-Point Methods, The Fields Institute for Research in Mathematical Sciences, Communications Series, Providence, RI, 1998. American Mathematical Society.
- [744] P. Pardalos and H. Wolkowicz, editors. New approaches for hard discrete optimization. Springer, Norwell, MA, 2002. Papers from the FIELDS Workshop on Novel Approaches to Hard Discrete Optimization held at the University of Waterloo, Waterloo, ON, April 26–28, 2001, J. Comb. Optim. 6 (2002), no. 3.
- [745] P. Pardalos and H. Wolkowicz, editors. Novel approaches to hard discrete optimization, volume 37 of Fields Institute Communications, Providence, RI, 2003. American Mathematical Society. Papers from the workshop held at the University of Waterloo, Waterloo, ON, April 26–28, 2001.
- [746] P.M. PARDALOS. On the passage from local to global in optimization. In Mathematical Programming: State of the Art 1994, pages 220–247. The University of Michigan, 1994.
- [747] P.M. PARDALOS. Continuous approaches to discrete optimization problems. In Nonlinear Optimization and Applications, pages 313–328. Plenum Publishing, 1996.
- [748] P.M. PARDALOS and M.V. Ramana. Semidefinite programming. In Interior Point Methods of Mathematical Programming, pages 369–398. Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1997.
- [749] P.M. PARDALOS and M.G.C. RESENDE. Interior point methods for global optimization problems. In *Interior Point methods of Mathematical Programming*, pages 467–500. Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1997.
- [750] P.M. Pardalos and J.B. ROSEN. Constrained global optimization: Algorithms and applications, volume 268 of Lecture Notes in Computer Science. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, 1987.
- [751] P.M. Pardalos, D. SHALLOWAY, and G. XUE, editors. Global minimization of nonconvex energy functions: molecular conformation and protein folding, volume 23 of DIMACS Series in Discrete Mathematics and Theoretical Computer Science. American Mathematical Society, Providence, RI, 1996. Papers from the DIMACS Workshop held as part of the DIMACS Special Year on Mathematical Support for Molecular Biology at Rutgers University, New Brunswick, New Jersey, March 20–21, 1995.
- [752] P.M. Pardalos and S.A. Vavasis. Quadratic programming with one negative eigenvalue is NP-hard. J. Global Optim., 1(1):15–22, 1991.
- [753] P. Parrilo. Structured semidefinite programs and semialgebraic geometry methods in robustness and optimization. PhD thesis, Pasadena, California, 2000.
- [754] P. Parrilo and STURMFELS B. Minimizing polynomial functions. Technical report, Caltech, Pasadena, California, 2001.
- [755] P. Parrilo and S. KHATRI. On cone-invariant linear matrix inequalities. IEEE Trans. Automat. Control, 45(8):1558–1563, 2000.
- [756] G. Pataki. On the facial structure of cone-LP's and semidefinite programs. Technical Report 595, Graduate School of Industrial Administration, Carnegie Mellon University, 1994.
- [757] G. Pataki. Cone-LP's and semidefinite programs: geometry and a simplex-type method. In Integer programming and combinatorial optimization (Vancouver, BC, 1996), volume 1084 of Lecture Notes in Comput. Sci., pages 162–174. Springer, Berlin, 1996.

- [758] G. Pataki. Cone Programming and Eigenvalue Optimization: Geometry and Algorithms. PhD thesis, Pittsburgh, PA, 1996.
- [759] G. Pataki. On the rank of extreme matrices in semidefinite programs and the multiplicity of optimal eigenvalues. Math. Oper. Res., 23(2):339–358, 1998.
- [760] G. Pataki. On the closedness of the linear image of a closed convex cone. part i: necessary and sufficient conditions for nice cones, and exact characterizations of badly behaved semidefinite systems. Technical Report TR-02-03, Department of Operations Research, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, 2003.
- [761] G. Pataki and L. Tunçel. On the generic properties of convex optimization problems in conic form. Math. Programming, to appear.
- [762] J. Peña. Computing the distance to infeasibility: theoretical and practical issues. Technical report, Cornell University, Ithaca,, NY, 1997.
- [763] J. PENG and Y. YUAN. Optimality conditions for the minimization of a quadratic with two quadratic constraints. SIAM J. Optim., 7(3):579–594, 1997.
- [764] A.L. PERESSINI. Ordered Topological Vector Spaces. Harper & Row Publishers, New York, 1967.
- [765] E.L. PETERSON and J.G. ECKER. Geometric programming: A unified duality theory for quadratically constrained quadratic programs and l_p-constrained l_p-approximation problems. Bull. Amer. Math. Soc., 74:316–321, 1968.
- [766] E.L. PETERSON and J.G. ECKER. Geometric programming: duality in quadratic programming and l_p-approximation. II. (Canonical programs). SIAM J. Appl. Math., 17:317–340, 1969.
- [767] E.L. PETERSON and J.G. ECKER. Geometric programming: duality in quadratic programming and l_p-approximation. I. In Proceedings of the Princeton Symposium on Mathematical Programming (Princeton Univ., 1967), pages 445–480, Princeton, N.J., 1970. Princeton Univ. Press.
- [768] E.L. PETERSON and J.G. ECKER. Geometric programming: duality in quadratic programming and l_p-approximation. III. Degenerate programs. J. Math. Anal. Appl., 29:365–383, 1970.
- [769] V. Piccialli and H. Wolkowicz. Solution to problem 34-6.1. IMAGE-The Bulletin of the International Linear Algebra Society, 35:33–34, 2005.
- [770] I. PITOWSKI. Correlation polytopes: their geometry and complexity. Math. Programming, 50:395– 414, 1991.
- [771] I. PITOWSKI. Correlation polytopes II: the geometry of limit laws in probability. preprint, 1996.
- [772] S. POLJAK and F. RENDL. Nonpolyhedral relaxations of graph-bisection problems. SIAM J. Optim., 5(3), 1995. 467-487.
- [773] S. Poljak, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. A recipe for semidefinite relaxation for (0,1)-quadratic programming. J. Global Optim., 7(1):51–73, 1995.
- [774] S. POLJAK and Z. TUZA. On the relative error of the polyhedral approximation of the max-cut problem. Operations Research Letters, 16:191–198, 1994.
- [775] S. POLJAK and Z. TUZA. The max-cut problem- a survey. In Special Year on Combinatorial Optimization, DIMACS series in Discrete Mathematics and Theoretical Computer Science. AMS, 1995.

- [776] S. Poljak and H. Wolkowicz. Convex relaxations of (0, 1)-quadratic programming. Math. Oper. Res., 20(3):550-561, 1995.
- [777] B.T. POLYAK. Convexity of quadratic transformations and its use in control and optimization. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 99(3):553–583, 1998.
- [778] L. PORKOLAB and L. KHACHIYAN. On the complexity of semidefinite programs. J. Global Optim., 10(4):351–365, 1997.
- [779] L. PORKOLAB and L. KHACHIYAN. Testing the feasibility of semidefinite programs. In P. Pardalos and H. Wolkowicz, editors, *Topics in Semidefinite and Interior-Point Methods (Toronto, ON, 1996)*, pages 17–26. Amer. Math. Soc., Providence, RI, 1998.
- [780] L. PORTUGAL and J. JUDICE. A hybrid algorithm for the solution of a single commodity spatial equilibrium model. Technical report, Universidade de Coimbra, Coimbra, Portugal, 1994.
- [781] M. Potaptchik. Portfolio Selection Under Nonsmooth Convex Transaction Costs. PhD thesis, University of Waterloo, 2006.
- [782] M. Potaptchik, L. Tunçel, and H. Wolkowicz. Large scale portfolio optimization with piecewise linear transaction costs. *Optimization Methods and Software*, 23(6):929–952, 2008.
- [783] F.A. Potra and R. Sheng. A superlinearly convergent primal-dual infeasible-interior-point algorithm for semidefinite programming. Technical Report Reports on Computational Mathematics, 78, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA, 1995.
- [784] F.A. Potra and R. Sheng. On homogeneous interior-point algorithms for semidefinite programming. Optim. Methods Softw., 9:161–184, 1998. Special Issue Celebrating the 60th Birthday of Professor Naum Shor.
- [785] M. J. D. POWELL. The use of band matrices for second derivative approximations in trust region algorithms. In Advances in nonlinear programming (Beijing, 1996), pages 3–28. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Dordrecht, 1998.
- [786] M.J.D. POWELL. Trust region calculations revisited. Report DAMTP 1997/NA18, Cambridge University, 1997. Presented at the 17th Biennial Conference on Numerical Analysis (Dundee).
- [787] A. PREKOPA. Bounds on probabilities and expectations using multivariate moments of discrete distributions. RUTCOR Research Report, 1993.
- [788] F. PUKELSHEIM. Optimal Design of Experiments. Wiley Series in Probability and Mathematical Statistics: Probability and Mathematical Statistics. John Wiley & Sons Inc., New York, 1993. A Wiley-Interscience Publication.
- [789] F. PUKELSHEIM, G. P. H. STYAN, H. Wolkowicz, and I. ZABALLA, editors. Special Issue Honoring Ingram Olkin. Elsevier Science Inc., 1994. Linear Algebra and Its Applications 199 (1994).
- [790] E. S. PYATNITSKII and V. I. SKORODINSKII. Numerical methods of Lyapunov function construction and their application to the absolute stability problem. Syst. Control Letters, 2(2):130–135, August 1982.
- [791] H. QI and D. SUN. A quadratically convergent newton method for computing the nearest correlation matrix. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 28(2):360–385, 2006.
- [792] A.J. QUIST, E. de Klerk, C. Roos, and T. Terlaky. Copositive relaxation for general quadratic programming. *Optim. Methods Softw.*, 9:185–208, 1998. Special Issue Celebrating the 60th Birthday of Professor Naum Shor.

- [793] P. RAGHAVAN. Randomized approximation algorithms in combinatorial optimization. In Foundations of software technology and theoretical computer science (Madras, 1994), volume 880 of Lecture Notes in Comput. Sci., pages 300–317. Springer, Berlin, 1994.
- [794] M.V. Ramana. An Algorithmic Analysis of Multiquadratic and Semidefinite Programming Problems. PhD thesis, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Md, 1993.
- [795] M.V. Ramana. An exact duality theory for semidefinite programming and its complexity implications. Math. Programming, 77(2):129–162, 1997.
- [796] M.V. Ramana and A.J. GOLDMAN. Some geometric results in semidefinite programming. J. Global Optim., 7(1):33–50, 1995.
- [797] M.V. Ramana and P.M. PARDALOS. Semidefinite programming. In T. Terlaky, editor, Interior Point Methods of Mathematical programming, pages 369–398, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, 1996. Kluwer.
- [798] M.V. Ramana, L. Tunçel, and H. Wolkowicz. Strong duality for semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 7(3):641–662, 1997.
- [799] A. RANTZER. On the Kalman-Yakubovich-Popov Lemma. Syst. Control Letters, 28(1):7–10, 1996.
- [800] F. Rendl. Semidefinite programming and combinatorial optimization. Appl. Numer. Math., 29:255– 281, 1999.
- [801] F. Rendl, R. SOTIROV, and H. Wolkowicz. A note on a simplified HKM direction for special classes of SDP. Technical Report CORR Report 2002-16, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Canada, 2002.
- [802] F. Rendl, R. J. Vanderbei, and H. Wolkowicz. Max-min eigenvalue problems, primal-dual interior point algorithms, and trust region subproblems. *Optim. Methods Softw.*, 5:1–16, 1995.
- [803] F. Rendl and H. Wolkowicz. Applications of parametric programming and eigenvalue maximization to the quadratic assignment problem. *Math. Programming*, 53(1, Ser. A):63–78, 1992.
- [804] F. Rendl and H. Wolkowicz. A projection technique for partitioning the nodes of a graph. Ann. Oper. Res., 58:155–179, 1995. Applied mathematical programming and modeling, II (APMOD 93) (Budapest, 1993).
- [805] F. Rendl and H. Wolkowicz. A semidefinite framework for trust region subproblems with applications to large scale minimization. *Math. Programming*, 77(2, Ser. B):273–299, 1997.
- [806] J. Renegar. A polynomial-time algorithm, based on Newton's method, for linear programming. Math. Programming, 40(1 (Ser. A)):59–93, 1988.
- [807] J. Renegar. On the computational complexity and geometry of the first-order theory of the reals. III. Quantifier elimination. J. Symbolic Comput., 13(3):329–352, 1992.
- [808] J. Renegar. Ill-posed problem instances. In From Topology to Computation: Proceedings of the Smalefest (Berkeley, CA, 1990), pages 340–358, New York, 1993. Springer.
- [809] J. Renegar. Is it possible to know a problem instance is ill-posed? Some foundations for a general theory of condition numbers. J. Complexity, 10(1):1–56, 1994.
- [810] J. Renegar. Some perturbation theory for linear programming. Math. Programming, 65(1, Ser. A):73– 91, 1994.
- [811] J. Renegar. Incorporating condition measures into the complexity theory of linear programming. SIAM J. Optim., 5(3):506-524, 1995.

- [812] J. Renegar. Linear programming, complexity theory and elementary functional analysis. Math. Programming, 70(3, Ser. A):279–351, 1995.
- [813] J. Renegar. Condition numbers, the barrier method, and the conjugate-gradient method. SIAM J. Optim., 6(4):879–912, 1996.
- [814] J. Renegar. Recent progress on the complexity of the decision problem for the reals. In Quantifier elimination and cylindrical algebraic decomposition (Linz, 1993), pages 220–241. Springer, Vienna, 1998.
- [815] J. Renegar and M. SHUB. Unified complexity analysis for Newton LP methods. Math. Programming, 53(1, Ser. A):1–16, 1992.
- [816] J. Renegar, M. SHUB, and S. SMALE, editors. *The Mathematics of Numerical Analysis*, Providence, RI, 1996. American Mathematical Society.
- [817] G. DELLA RICCIA and A. Shapiro. Minimum rank and minimum trace of covariance matrices. *Psychometrika*, 47:443–448, 1982.
- [818] S. M. Robinson. First order conditions for general nonlinear optimization. SIAM Journal on Applied Mathematics, 30:597–607, 1976.
- [819] S. M. Robinson. Regularity and stability for convex multivalued functions. Math. Oper. Res., 1:130– 143, 1976.
- [820] S. M. Robinson. Stability theorems for systems of inequalities, part ii: differentiable nonlinear systems. SIAM J. Numerical Analysis, 13:497–513, 1976.
- [821] S. M. Robinson. Generalized equations and their solutions. II. Applications to nonlinear programming. Math. Programming Stud., 19:200–221, 1982. Optimality and stability in mathematical programming.
- [822] S.M. ROBINSON. An application of error bounds for convex programming in a linear space. SIAM J. Contr., 13:271–273, 1975.
- [823] R.T. Rockafellar. Conjugate Duality and Optimization. SIAM, Philadelphia, PA, 1974. Regional Conference Series in Applied Mathematics.
- [824] R.T. Rockafellar. Convex analysis. Princeton Landmarks in Mathematics. Princeton University Press, Princeton, NJ, 1997. Reprint of the 1970 original, Princeton Paperbacks.
- [825] L. RODMAN, H. SEYALIOGLU, and I.M. SPITKOVSKY. On common invariant cones for families of matrices. Technical Report arXiv:0903.0444v1, College of William and Mary, Williamsburg, VA, 2009.
- [826] J. ROHN. Systems of linear interval equations. Linear Algebra Appl., 126:39–78, 1989.
- [827] J. ROHN. Overestimations in bounding solutions of perturbed linear equations. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 262:55–66, September 1997.
- [828] K. ROOS, T. TERLAKY, and J.-Ph. VIAL. Theory and Algorithms for Linear Optimization: An interior Point Approach. John Wiley & Sons, New York, 1997.
- [829] A.M. ROSS. Optimization over cones: SDPpack versus SeDuMi. Technical report, 1998.
- [830] S. ROSS. Options and efficiency. Quarterly Journal of Economics, 90:75–89, 1976.
- [831] G.-C. ROTA. Twelve problems in probability no one likes to bring up. The Fubini Lectures, Torino, June 3-5, 1998.

- [832] O.S. ROTHAUS. Domains of positivity. Abh. Math. Sem. Univ. Hamburg, 24:189–235, 1960.
- [833] M. RUBINSTEIN. Implied binomial trees. J. Finance, 49(3):771–819, 1994.
- [834] Y. SAAD. Numerical Methods for Large Eigenvalue Problems. Halsted Press, New York, 1992.
- [835] M.G. SAFONOV. Stability margins of diagonally perturbed multivariable feedback systems. IEE Proc., 129-D(6):251–256, November 1982.
- [836] Guillaume Sagnol. A class of semidefinite programs with a rank-one solution, 2009.
- [837] S.A. SANTOS and D.C. Sorensen. A new matrix-free algorithm for the large-scale trust-region subproblem. Technical Report TR95-20, Rice University, Houston, TX, 1995.
- [838] R.W.H. SARGENT and X. ZHANG. An interior-point algorithm for general nonlinear complementarity problems and nonlinear programs. Report, Centre for Process Systems Engineering, Imperial College, London, 1998.
- [839] H. SCARF. A min-max solution of an inventory problem. In Studies in the mathematical theory of inventory and production, pages 201–209, Stanford University Press, Stanford, CA, 1958. K.J. Arrow and S. Karlin and H. Scarf, eds.
- [840] K. SCHAECKE. Essay on: The Kronecker product. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 2004.
- [841] S. SCHAIBLE and W.T. ZIEMBA, editors. Generalized Concavity in Optimization and Economics, New York, 1981. Academic Press Inc. [Harcourt Brace Jovanovich Publishers].
- [842] C. SCHERER. Mixed H_2/H_{∞} control for time-varying and linear parametrically-varying systems. Int. J. Robust and Nonlinear Control, 6(9/10):929–952, Nov–Dec 1996.
- [843] C. SCHERER. Robust generalized H₂ control for uncertain and LPV systems with general scalings. In Proc. IEEE Conf. on Decision and Control, pages 3970–3975, December 1996.
- [844] S.H. SCHMIETA and F. Alizadeh. Extension of commutative class of primal-dual interior point algorithms to symmetric cones. Technical Report RRR 13-99, RUTCOR, Rutgers University, 640 Bartholomew Road, Piscataway, NJ 08854-8803, July 1999. Available at URL: ftp://rutcor.rutgers.edu/pub/rrr/reports99/13.ps.
- [845] I.J. Schoenberg. Remarks to Maurice Fréchet's article "Sur la définition axiomatique d'une classe d'espace distanciés vectoriellement applicable sur l'espace de Hilbert". Ann. Math., 36:724–732, 1935.
- [846] C. SCHOETTLE. The teaching assignment problem. Master's thesis, Emory University, 1985.
- [847] C. SCHOETTLE and H. Wolkowicz. The teaching assignment problem. Unpublished research report, Emory University, 1985.
- [848] H. SCHRAMM and J. ZOWE. A version of the bundle idea for minimizing a nonsmooth function: Conceptual idea, convergence analysis, numerical results. SIAM J. Optim., 2:121–152, 1992.
- [849] A. SCHRIJVER. A comparison of the Delsarte and Lovász bounds. IEEE Trans. Infor. Theory, IT-25:425–429, 1979.
- [850] A. SEIFI and L. TUNÇEL. A constant-potential infeasible-start interior-point algorithm with computational experiments and applications. *Comput. Optim. Appl.*, 9:107–152, 1998.
- [851] S. SENGUPTA, W. SIU, and N.C. LIND. A linear programming formulation of the problem of moments. Z. Angew. Math. Mecg., 10:533–537, 1979.

- [852] J. S. SHAMMA and M. ATHANS. Analysis of gain scheduled control for nonlinear plants. *IEEE Trans. Aut. Control*, 35(8):898–907, August 1990.
- [853] J. S. SHAMMA and M. ATHANS. Gain scheduling: Potential hazards and possible remedies. IEEE Control Syst. Mag., pages 101–107, June 1992.
- [854] J.G. SHANTHIKUMAR and D.D. YAO. Multiclass queueing systems: Polymatroidal structure and optimal scheduling control. Oper. Res., 40:S293–299, 1992.
- [855] A. Shapiro. Rank-reducibility of a symmetric matrix and sampling theory of minimum trace factor analysis. *Psycometrika*, 47:187–199, 1982.
- [856] A. Shapiro. Weighted minimum trace factor analysis. *Psycometrika*, 47:243–263, 1982.
- [857] A. Shapiro. On the unsolvability of inverse eigenvalues problems almost everywhere. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 49:27–31, 1983.
- [858] A. Shapiro. Extremal problems on the set of nonnegative definite matrices. Linear Algebra Appl., 67:7–18, 1985.
- [859] A. Shapiro. First and second order analysis of nonlinear semidefinite programs. Math. Programming, 77:301–320, 1997.
- [860] A. Shapiro. On uniqueness of Lagrange multipliers in optimization problems subject to cone constraints. SIAM J. Optim., 7(2):508–518, 1997.
- [861] A. Shapiro. On duality theory of conic linear problems. Technical report, School of Industrial and Systems Engineering, Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, Georgia, 2000.
- [862] A. Shapiro and J. F. BONNANS. Sensitivity analysis of parametrized programs under constraints. SIAM J. Control Optim., 30(6):1409–1422, 1992.
- [863] A. Shapiro and J.D. BOTHA. Dual algorithms for orthogonal Procrustes rotations. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 9(3):378–383, 1988.
- [864] A. Shapiro and M.K.H. FAN. On eigenvalue optimization. SIAM J. Optim., 5:552–569, 1995.
- [865] R. Sheng and F.A. Potra. Nonsymmetric search directions for semidefinite programming. Technical report, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA, 1997.
- [866] W.F. SHEPPARD. On the calculation of the double integral expressing normal correlation. Trans. Cambr. Phil. Soc., 19:23–66, 1900.
- [867] H.D. SHERALI and W.P. ADAMS. A hierarchy of relaxations between the continuous and convex hull representations for zero-one programming problems. SIAM J. Discrete Math., 3(3):411–430, 1990.
- [868] H.D. SHERALI and W.P. ADAMS. A hierarchy of relaxations and convex hull characterizations for mixed-integer zero-one programming problems. *Discrete Appl. Math.*, 52(1):83–106, 1994.
- [869] H.D. SHERALI and W.P. ADAMS. Computational advances using the reformulation-linearization technique (rlt) to solve discrete and continuous nonconvex problems. *Optima*, 49:1–6, 1996.
- [870] H.D. SHERALI and W.P. ADAMS. A reformulation-linearization technique for solving discrete and continuous nonconvex problems. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, 1999.
- [871] H.D. SHERALI and A. ALAMEDDINE. A new reformulation-linearization technique for bilinear programming problems. J. Global Optim., 2(4):379–410, 1992.

- [872] H.D. SHERALI, R.S. KRISHNAMURTHY, and F.A. AL-KHAYYAI. Enumeration approach for linear complementarity problems based on a reformulation-linearization technique. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 99(2):481–507, 1998.
- [873] H.D. SHERALI and Y. Lee. Tighter representations for set partitioning problems. Discrete Appl. Math., 68(1-2):153–167, 1996.
- [874] H.D. SHERALI, Y. Lee, and W.P. ADAMS. A simultaneous lifting strategy for identifying new classes of facets for the Boolean quadric polytope. *Oper. Res. Lett.*, 17(1):19–26, 1995.
- [875] H.D. SHERALI and C. H. TUNCBILEK. A global optimization algorithm for polynomial programming problems using a reformulation-linearization technique. J. Global Optim., 2(1):101–112, 1992. Conference on Computational Methods in Global Optimization, I (Princeton, NJ, 1991).
- [876] H.D. SHERALI and C. H. TUNCBILEK. A reformulation-convexification approach for solving nonconvex quadratic programming problems. J. Global Optim., 7(1):1–31, 1995.
- [877] H.D. SHERALI and C. H. TUNCBILEK. New reformulation linearization/convexification relaxations for univariate and multivariate polynomial programming problems. Oper. Res. Lett., 21(1):1–9, 1997.
- [878] M. Shida, S. Shindoh, and M. Kojima. Existence and uniqueness of search directions in interior-point algorithms for the SDP and monotone SDLCP. SIAM J. Optim., 8:387–396, 1998.
- [879] J.A. SHOHAT and J.D. TAMARKIN. The Problem of Moments. American Mathematical Society, New York, 1943. American Mathematical Society Mathematical surveys, vol. II.
- [880] N. Z. SHOR. Dual quadratic estimates in polynomial and Boolean programming. Ann. Oper. Res., 25(1-4):163–168, 1990. Computational methods in global optimization.
- [881] N. Z. SHOR. Dual estimates in multiextremal problems. J. Global Optim., 2(4):411–418, 1992.
- [882] N.Z. SHOR. Quadratic optimization problems. Izv. Akad. Nauk SSSR Tekhn. Kibernet., 222(1):128– 139, 222, 1987.
- [883] N.Z. SHOR and O.A. BEREZOVSKI. New algorithms for solving a weighted problem on the maximum cut of a graph. *Kibernet. Sistem. Anal.*, 2:100–106, 187, 1995.
- [884] N.Z. SHOR and A.S. DAVYDOV. A method of obtaining estimates in quadratic extremal problems with Boolean variables. *Kibernetika (Kiev)*, 2:48–50, 54, 131, 1985.
- [885] N.Z. SHOR and S.I. STETSENKO. Extremal spectral problems on classes of symmetric matrices and combinatorial problems. *Kibernet. i Vychisl. Tekhn.*, 69:8–15, 113, 1986.
- [886] G.A. SHULTZ, R.B. Schnabel, and R.H. BYRD. A family of trust-region based algorithms for unconstrained optimization with strong global convergence properties. SIAM J. Numer. Anal., 22(1):47–67, 1985.
- [887] C. DE SIMONE and G. RINALDI. A cutting plane algorithm for the max cut problem. Technical report, Istituto di Analisi dei Sistemi ed Informatica del CNR, Rome, 1992.
- [888] M. SIPSER. Introduction to the Theory of Computation. PWS, Boston, MA, 1996.
- [889] K.K. SIVARAMAKRISHNAN. A parallel conic interior point decomposition approach for blockangular semidefinite programs. Technical report, Department of Mathematics, North Carolina State University, Raleigh, 2006.
- [890] M. SKUTELLA. Convex quadratic and semidefinite programming relaxations in scheduling. Technical report, Technische Universitat Berlin, Berlin, Germany, 1999. manuscript.

- [891] J. SMITH. Generalized Chebyshev inequalities: theory and applications in decision analysis. Oper. Res., 43:807–825, 1995.
- [892] P.W. SMITH and H. Wolkowicz. Dimensionality of bi-infinite systems. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 57:115–130, 1984.
- [893] P.W. SMITH and H. Wolkowicz. A nonlinear equation for linear programming. Math. Programming, 34(2):235–238, 1986.
- [894] G. SONNEVEND. An 'analytical centre' for polyhedrons and new classes of global algorithms for linear (smooth, convex) programming. In System Modelling and Optimization, pages 866–875. Springer, Berlin, 1986. Lecture Notes in Control and Information Sciences No. 84.
- [895] D.C. Sorensen. Implicit application of polynomial filters in a k-step Arnoldi method. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 13(1):357–385, 1992.
- [896] G. SPORRE and A. FORSGREN. Characterization of the limit point of the central path in semidefinite programming. Technical Report TRITA-MAT-02-OS12, Department of Mathematics, Royal Institute of Technology (KTH), Stockholm, Sweden, 2002.
- [897] T.A. SPRINGER. Jordan Algebras and Algebraic Groups. Springer-Verlag, 1973.
- [898] G. SRIJUNTONGSIRI and S. Vavasis. A fully sparse implementation of a primal-dual interiorpoint potential reduction method for semidefinite programming. Technical report, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 2004. Available at: www.optimization-online.orgDB_HTML2004121015.html.
- [899] P. STEPHAN. An explicit solution to the quadratic dynamic programming problem. Master's thesis, Emory University, 1985.
- [900] T. STEPHEN and L. TUNÇEL. On a representation of the matching polytope via semidefinite liftings. Technical Report CORR 97-11, Department of Combinatorics and Optimization, Waterloo, Ont, 1997.
- [901] R. Stern and H. Wolkowicz. Trust region problems and nonsymmetric eigenvalue perturbations. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 15(3):755–778, 1994.
- [902] R. Stern and H. Wolkowicz. Indefinite trust region subproblems and nonsymmetric eigenvalue perturbations. SIAM J. Optim., 5(2):286–313, 1995.
- [903] R.J. Stern and H. Wolkowicz. Exponential nonnegativity on the ice cream cone. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 12(1):160–165, 1991.
- [904] R.J. Stern and H. Wolkowicz. Invariant ellipsoidal cones. Linear Algebra Appl., 150:81–106, 1991.
- [905] R.J. Stern and H. Wolkowicz. A note on generalized invariant cones and the Kronecker canonical form. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 147:97–100, 1991.
- [906] R.J. Stern and H. Wolkowicz. Results on invariant cones. Linear Algebra Appl., 166:1–26, 1991. Proceedings from the Haifa Matrix Theory Conference, June 1990.
- [907] G.W. Stewart and J-G. SUN. Matrix Perturbation Theory. Academic Press, 1990.
- [908] J. STOER. Principles of sequential quadratic programming methods for solving nonlinear programs. In K. Schittkowski, editor, *Computational Mathematical Programming*, pages 165–207. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, 1985.
- [909] J. STOER and M. WECHS. Infeasible-interior-point paths for sufficient linear complementarity problems and their analyticity. Technical report, Institut für Angewandte Mathematik und Statistik, Universität Würzburg, Würzburg, Germany, 1996. Manuscript.

- [910] J. STOER and C. WITZGALL. Convexity and Optimization in Finite Dimensions. Springer, Berlin-Heidelberg-New York, 1970.
- [911] J.F. Sturm. Primal-Dual Interior Point Approach to Semidefinite Programming. PhD thesis, 1997.
- [912] J.F. Sturm. Error bounds for linear matrix inequalities. Technical report, Communications Research Laboratory, McMaster University, Hamilton, Canada, 1998.
- [913] J.F. Sturm. Using SeDuMi 1.02, a MATLAB toolbox for optimization over symmetric cones. Optim. Methods Softw., 11/12(1-4):625-653, 1999. sedumi.ie.lehigh.edu.
- [914] J.F. Sturm. Avoiding numerical cancellation in the interior point method for solving semidefinite programs. Technical Report 2, Ser. B, 2003. Computational semidefinite and second order cone programming: the state of the art.
- [915] J.F. Sturm and S. Zhang. On sensitivity of central solutions in semidefinite programming. Technical report, Econometric Institute, Erasmus University, Rotterdam, The Netherlands, 1998.
- [916] J.F. Sturm and S. Zhang. Symmetric primal-dual path following algorithms for semidefinite programming. Appl. Numer. Math., 29:301–315, 1999.
- [917] J.F. Sturm and S. Zhang. On cones of nonnegative quadratic functions. Technical report, Tilburg University, The Netherlands, 2001.
- [918] B. STURMFELS and C. UHLER. Multivariate gaussians, semidefinite matrix completion, and convex algebraic geometry. Technical report, University of California, Berkeley, Berkeley, CA, 2009.
- [919] C. H. SUNG and B.-S. TAM. A study of projectionally exposed cones. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 139:225–252, 1990.
- [920] W.R.S. SUTHERLAND, H. Wolkowicz, and VERA ZEIDAN. An explicit linear solution for the quadratic dynamic programming problem. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 58(2):319–330, 1988.
- [921] B.-S. TAM. On the duality operator of a convex cone. Linear Algebra Appl., 64:33–56, 1985.
- [922] B.-S. TAM. On the distinguished eigenvalues of a cone-preserving map. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 131:17– 37, 1990.
- [923] B.-S. TAM. Graphs and irreducible cone preserving maps. Linear and Multilinear Algebra, 31:12–25, 1992.
- [924] B.-S. TAM. On the structure of the cone of positive operators. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 167:65–85, 1992. Sixth Haifa Conference on Matrix Theory (Haifa, 1990).
- [925] B.-S. TAM. Extreme positive operators on convex cones. In Five decades as a mathematician and educator, pages 515–558. World Sci. Publishing, River Edge, NJ, 1995.
- [926] B.-S. TAM and P. H. LIOU. Linear transformations which map the class of inverse *M*-matrices onto itself. *Tamkang J. Math.*, 21(2):159–167, 1990.
- [927] B.-S. TAM and H. SCHNEIDER. On the core of a cone-preserving map. Trans. Amer. Math. Soc., 343(2):479–524, 1994.
- [928] K. TANABE. Complementarity-enforcing centered Newton method for linear programming: Global methods. Manuscript at the symposium "New Methods for Linear Programming", The Institute of Statistical Mathematics, 4-6-7 Minamiazabu, Minatoku, Tokyo, Japan 106, 1987. Title of revised version is: Complementarity-enforcing centered Newton method for mathematical programming: Global method.

- [929] K. TANABE. Centered Newton method for mathematical programming. In System Modeling and Optimization, pages 197–206, NY, USA, 1988. Springer-Verlag.
- [930] X. TANG and A. BEN-ISRAEL. Two consequences of Minkowski's 2ⁿ Theorem. Technical report, RUTCOR, Rutgers University, 1996.
- [931] P. Tarazaga, T.L. Hayden, and J. Wells. Circum-Euclidean distance matrices and faces. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 232:77–96, 1996.
- [932] P. Tarazaga and M.W. TROSSET. An optimization problem on subsets of the symmetric positive semidefinite matrices. Technical report, Rice University, Houston, Texas, 1993.
- [933] O. TAUSSKY. Positive definite matrices. In O. Shisha, editor, *Inequalities*. Academic Press Inc., New York and London, 1967.
- [934] O. TAUSSKY. Positive-definite matrices and their role in the study of the characteristic roots of general matrices. Advances in Math., 2:175–186 (1968), 1968.
- [935] T. TERLAKY. On l_p programming. European J. Oper. Res., 22:70–100, 1985.
- [936] G.A. TIJSSEN and G. SIERKSMA. Balinski-Tucker simplex tableaus: Dimensions, degeneracy degrees, and interior points of optimal faces. *Math. Programming*, 81:349–372, 1998.
- [937] D.M. TITTERINGTON. Optimal design: some geometrical aspects of D-optimality. Biometrika, 62(2):313–320, 1975.
- [938] M.J. Todd. 'Fat' triangulations, or solving certain nonconvex matrix optimization problems. Math. Programming, 31:123–136, 1985.
- [939] M.J. Todd. A study of search directions in primal-dual interior-point methods for semidefinite programming. Optim. Methods Softw., 11&12:1–46, 1999.
- [940] M.J. Todd, K.C. Toh, and R.H. Tütüncü. A MATLAB software package for semidefinite programming. Technical report, School of OR and IE, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 1996.
- [941] M.J. Todd, K.C. Toh, and R.H. Tütüncü. On the Nesterov-Todd direction in semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 8(3):769–796, 1998.
- [942] M.J. Todd and Y. Ye. A centered projective algorithm for linear programming. Math. Oper. Res., 15:508–529, 1990.
- [943] K-C. Toh and M. Kojima. Solving some large scale semidefinite programs via the conjugate residual method. Technical report, Dept. of Information Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 2000.
- [944] K.C. Toh. Search directions for primal-dual interior point methods in semidefinite programming. Technical report, Department of Mathematics, National University of Singapore, Singapore, 1997.
- [945] K.C. Toh. Solving large scale semidefinite programs via an iterative solver on the augmented systems. Technical report, Department of Mathematics, National University of Singapore, Singapore, 2003.
- [946] Y.L. TONG. Probability Inequalities in Multivariate Distributions. New York, Academic Press, 1980.
- [947] W.S. TORGERSON. Multidimensional scaling. I. Theory and method. Psychometrika, 17:401–419, 1952.
- [948] M.W. TROSSET. Computing distances between convex sets and subsets of the positive semidefinite matrices. Technical report, Rice University, Houston, Texas, 1997.

- [949] M.W. TROSSET. Applications of multidimensional scaling to molecular conformation. Computing Science and Statistics, 29:148–152, 1998.
- [950] P. Tseng. Search directions and convergence analysis of some infeasible path-following methods for the monotone semi-definite LCP. Optim. Methods Softw., 9:245–268, 1998.
- [951] T. TSUCHIYA. A polynomial primal-dual path-following algorithm for second-order cone programming. Technical report, The Institute of Statistical Mathematics, Tokyo, Japan, 1997.
- [952] T. TSUCHIYA. A convergence analysis of the scaling-invariant primal-dual path-following algorithms for second-order cone programming. Technical Report Research Memorandum No. 664, The Institute of Statistical Mathematics, Tokyo, Japan, 1998.
- [953] L. TUNÇEL. Constant potential primal-dual algorithms: A framework. Math. Programming, 66:145– 159, 1994.
- [954] L. TUNÇEL. Lecture notes on "Convex optimization: Barrier functions and interior-point methods". Technical Report B-336, Department of Mathematical and Computing Sciences, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan, 1998.
- [955] L. TUNÇEL. Primal-dual symmetry and scale invariance of interior-point algorithms for convex optimization. Math. Oper. Res., 23:708–718, 1998.
- [956] L. TUNÇEL. Interior-point methods for semidefinite programming. In *Encyclopedia of Optimization*, MA, USA, 1999. Kluwer Academic Publishers.
- [957] L. TUNÇEL. Generalization of primal-dual interior-point methods to convex optimization problems in conic form. Foundations of Computational Mathematics, 1(3):229–254, 2001.
- [958] L. TUNÇEL and M.J. Todd. On the interplay among entropy, variable metrics and potential functions in interior-point algorithms. *Comput. Optim. Appl.*, 8:5–19, 1997.
- [959] L. Tunçel and H. Wolkowicz. Strengthened existence and uniqueness conditions for search directions in semidefinite programming. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 400:31–60, 2005.
- [960] L. Tunçel and H. Wolkowicz. Strong duality and minimal representations for cone optimization. Technical Report CORR 2008-07, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2008. submitted.
- [961] L. TUNÇEL and S. XU. Complexity analyses of discretized successive convex relaxation methods. Technical Report CORR 99-37, Department of Combinatorics and Optimization, Waterloo, Ont, 1999.
- [962] L. TUNÇEL and S. XU. On homogeneous convex cones, Caratheodory number, and duality mapping semidefinite liftings. Technical Report CORR 99-21, Department of Combinatorics and Optimization, Waterloo, Ont, 1999.
- [963] F. UHLIG. A recurring theorem about pairs of quadratic forms and extensions: A survey. Linear Algebra Appl., 25:219–237, 1970.
- [964] T. URBAN, A.L. TITS, and C.T. LAWRENCE. A primal-dual interior-point method for nonconvex optimization with multiple logarithmic barrier parameters and with strong convergence properties. Report, University of Maryland, College Park, 1998.
- [965] C. URSESCU. Multifunctions with convex closed graph. Czechoslovak Math. J., 25:438–441, 1975.
- [966] F. VALLENTIN. Lecture notes: Semidefinite programs and harmonic analysis. Technical Report Tutorial at the workshop HPOPT 2008 - 10th International Workshop on High Performance Optimization Techniques, Tilburg University, The Netherlands, 2008.

- [967] F. VALLENTIN. Lecture notes: Symmetry in semidefinite programs. Technical report, Tilburg University, The Netherlands, 2008.
- [968] S. VAN HUFFEL and J. VANDEWALLE. The total least squares problem: computational aspects and analysis, volume 9 of Frontiers in applied Math. SIAM, Philadelphia, PA, 1991.
- [969] L. Vandenberghe and V. BALAKRISHNAN. Algorithms and software for LMI problems in control. IEEE Control Syst. Mag., pages 89–95, October 1997.
- [970] L. Vandenberghe and V. BALAKRISHNAN. Semidefinite programming duality and linear system theory: connections and implications for computation. Technical report, UCLA, Los Angeles, CA, 1999. To appear in the Proceedings of the 1999 Conference on Decision and Control.
- [971] L. Vandenberghe and S. Boyd. A polynomial-time algorithm for determining quadratic Lyapunov functions for nonlinear systems. In Eur. Conf. Circuit Th. and Design, pages 1065–1068, 1993.
- [972] L. Vandenberghe and S. Boyd. Positive definite programming. In Mathematical Programming: State of the Art, 1994, pages 276–308. The University of Michigan, 1994.
- [973] L. Vandenberghe and S. Boyd. SP: Software for Semidefinite Programming. User's Guide, Beta Version. K.U. Leuven and Stanford University, October 1994.
- [974] L. Vandenberghe and S. Boyd. A primal-dual potential reduction method for problems involving matrix inequalities. *Math. Programming*, 69(1, Ser. B):205–236, 1995.
- [975] L. Vandenberghe and S. Boyd. Semidefinite programming. SIAM Rev., 38(1):49–95, 1996.
- [976] L. Vandenberghe and S. Boyd. Connections between semi-infinite and semidefinite programming. In Semi-infinite programming, pages 277–294. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Boston, MA, 1998.
- [977] L. Vandenberghe and S. Boyd. Applications of semidefinite programming. Appl. Numer. Math., 29(3):283–299, 1999. Proceedings of the Stieltjes Workshop on High Performance Optimization Techniques (HPOPT '96) (Delft).
- [978] L. Vandenberghe, S. Boyd, and S.-P. WU. Determinant maximization with linear matrix inequality constraints. SIAM J. Matrix Anal. Appl., 19(2):499–533, 1998.
- [979] R.J. VANDERBEI. Linear Programming: Foundations and Extensions. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Dordrecht, 1998.
- [980] R.J. Vanderbei and Y. Bing. The simplest semidefinite programs are trivial. Math. Oper. Res., 20(3):590-596, 1995.
- [981] R.J. VANDERBEI and D.F. SHANNO. An interior point algorithm for nonconvex nonlinear programming. Report SOR-97-21, Dept. of Statistics and OR, Princeton University, 1997.
- [982] A. VARDI. A trust region algorithm for equality constrained minimization: convergence properties and implementation. SIAM J. Numer. Anal., 22:575–591, 1985.
- [983] S.A. Vavasis. Nonlinear Optimization: Complexity Issues. Oxford Science, New York, 1991.
- [984] S.A. Vavasis. A note on efficient computation of the gradient in semidefinite programming. Technical report, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 1999.
- [985] A.S. Willsky Venkat Chandrasekaran, P.A. Parrilo. Convex graph invariants. Technical Report arXiv:1012.0623v1, Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, MIT, Cambridge, MA 02139, 2010.

- [986] J.-P. VIAL. Computational experience with a primal-dual interior-point method for smooth convex programming. Optim. Methods Softw., 3:285–316, 1994.
- [987] E.B. VINBERG. The theory of homogeneous cones. Trans. Moscow Math., 12:340–403, 1965.
- [988] T. Wang and J.S. Pang. Global error bounds for convex quadratic inequality systems. Optimization, 31:1–12, 1994.
- [989] W.C. WATERHOUSE. Linear transformations preserving symmetric rank one matrices. Journal of Algebra, 125:502–518, 1989.
- [990] H. Wei. Numerical Stability in Linear Programming and Semidefinite Programming. PhD thesis, University of Waterloo, 2006.
- [991] H. Wei and H. Wolkowicz. Generating and solving hard instances in semidefinite programming. Math. Programming, 125(1):31–45, 2010.
- [992] L.M. WEIN. Scheduling networks of queues: Heavy traffic analysis of a two-station network with controllable inputs. Oper. Res., 38:1065–1078, 1990.
- [993] K. WEINBERGER, F. SHA, and L. SAUL. Learning a kernel matrix for nonlinear dimensionality reduction. In *ICML '04: Proceedings of the twenty-first international conference on Machine learning*, page 106, New York, NY, USA, 2004. ACM Press.
- [994] G. WEISS. On the optimal draining of re-entrant fluid lines. In Stochastic Networks, Proceedings of the IMA, pages 91–104. F. Kelly and R. Williams eds., 1995.
- [995] W.J. WELCH. Algorithmic complexity: Three NP-hard problems in computational statistics. J. Statist. Comput. Simulation, 15(1):17–25, 1982.
- [996] W.J. WELCH. Branch-and-bound search for experimental designs based on D-optimality and other criteria. *Technometrics*, 24(1):41–48, 1982.
- [997] C.P. Wells. An Improved Method for Sampling of Molecular Conformation Space. PhD thesis, 1995.
- [998] J.H. WILKINSON. The Algebraic Eigenvalue Problem. Oxford University Press, London, 1965.
- [999] J. C. WILLEMS. Least squares stationary optimal control and the algebraic Riccati equation. IEEE Trans. Aut. Control, AC-16(6):621–634, December 1971.
- [1000] H.K. WIMMER. The set of positive semidefinite solutions of the algebraic Riccati equation of discretetime optimal control. *IEEE Trans. Automat. Control*, 41(5):660–671, 1996.
- [1001] H. Wolkowicz. Kantorovich's general theory of approximation methods. Master's thesis, McGill University, 1975. M.Sc. Thesis.
- [1002] H. Wolkowicz. Calculating the cone of directions of constancy. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 25(3):451–457, 1978.
- [1003] H. Wolkowicz. Constructive approaches to approximate solutions of operator equations and convex programming. PhD thesis, McGill University, 1978.
- [1004] H. Wolkowicz. Convex programs with equivalent duals. Appl. Math. Notes, 5(2):45–62, 1980.
- [1005] H. Wolkowicz. Geometry of optimality conditions and constraint qualifications: the convex case. Math. Programming, 19(1):32–60, 1980.
- [1006] H. Wolkowicz. Optimality and the cone of affine directions. Unpublished research report, The University of Alberta, 1980.

- [1007] H. Wolkowicz. Shadow prices for an unstable convex program. Utilitas Math., 18:119–139, 1980.
- [1008] H. Wolkowicz. Bounds for the Kantorovich ratio. Unpublished research report, The University of Alberta, 1981.
- [1009] H. Wolkowicz. A constrained matrix optimization problem. SIAM Review 23, 101, 1981.
- [1010] H. Wolkowicz. Some applications of optimization in matrix theory. *Linear Algebra Appl.*, 40:101–118, 1981.
- [1011] H. Wolkowicz. A strengthened test for optimality. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 35(4):497–515, 1981.
- [1012] H. Wolkowicz. Method of reduction in convex programming. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 40(3):349–378, 1983.
- [1013] H. Wolkowicz. An optimality condition for a nondifferentiable convex program. Naval Res. Logist. Quart., 30(3):415–418, 1983.
- [1014] H. Wolkowicz. Optimality conditions and shadow prices. In Mathematical programming with data perturbations, II (Washington, D.C., 1980), pages 49–63. Dekker, New York, 1983.
- [1015] H. Wolkowicz. Generating eigenvalue bounds using optimization. Unpublished research report, University of Waterloo, 1985.
- [1016] H. Wolkowicz. Measures for symmetric rank-one updates. Math. Oper. Res., 19(4):815–830, 1994.
- [1017] H. Wolkowicz. Problem solution 93-17. SIAM Review, 36(4):657–659, 1994.
- [1018] H. Wolkowicz. Explicit solutions for interval semidefinite linear programs. Linear Algebra Appl., 236:95–104, 1996.
- [1019] H. Wolkowicz. Semidefiniteness of a sum: Problem solution 19-5.5. IMAGE, The Bulletin of ILAS, 20:30–31, 1998.
- [1020] H. Wolkowicz. Semidefinite and Lagrangian relaxations for hard combinatorial problems. In M.J.D. Powell, editor, Proceedings of 19th IFIP TC7 Conference on System Modelling and Optimization, July, 1999, Cambridge, pages 269–309. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Boston, MA, 2000.
- [1021] H. Wolkowicz. Semidefinite programming approaches to the quadratic assignment problem. In Nonlinear assignment problems, volume 7 of Comb. Optim., pages 143–174. Kluwer Acad. Publ., Dordrecht, 2000.
- [1022] H. Wolkowicz. Duality for semidefinite programming. In *Encyclopedia of Optimization*. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Boston, MA, 2001.
- [1023] H. Wolkowicz. A note on lack of strong duality for quadratic problems with orthogonal constraints. European J. Oper. Res., 143(2):356–364, 2002. Interior point methods (Budapest, 2000).
- [1024] H. Wolkowicz. Semidefinite programming. In P.M. Pardalos and M.G.C. Resende, editors, Handbook of Applied Optimization, pages 40–50. Oxford University Press, New York, 2002.
- [1025] H. Wolkowicz. Semidefinite programming. Technical Report 4, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, 2002.
- [1026] H. Wolkowicz. Solving semidefinite programs using preconditioned conjugate gradients. Optim. Methods Softw., 19(6):653-672, 2004.
- [1027] H. Wolkowicz. Book review of: Optimization: Insights and Applications, by Brinkhuis and Tikhomirov. IEEE Control Systems Magazine, page to appear, 2006.

- [1028] H. Wolkowicz. Semidefinite programming. Leslie CRCIn Hogben, editor. Handbook Algebra (HLA),51 - 13.Baof Linear pages 51 - 1CRC Press. con Raton, Fl, 2007.Choice Magazine Outstanding Academic Title for 2008,URL:http://www.crcpress.com/shopping_cart/products/product_detail.asp?sku=C5106&parent_id=&pc=.
- [1029] H. Wolkowicz. Generating eigenvalue bounds using optimization. In Nonlinear analysis and variational problems, volume 35 of Springer Optim. Appl., pages 465–490. Springer, New York, 2010.
- [1030] H. Wolkowicz and A. BEN-ISRAEL. Taking advantage of degeneracy in linear programming. Unpublished Research Report CORR 86-23, University of Waterloo, 1986.
- [1031] H. Wolkowicz and A. BEN-ISRAEL. A volume and constraint reducing algorithm for linear programming. Unpublished Research Report CORR 86-29, University of Waterloo, 1986.
- [1032] H. Wolkowicz, R. Saigal, and L. Vandenberghe, editors. Handbook of semidefinite programming. International Series in Operations Research & Management Science, 27. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Boston, MA, 2000. Theory, algorithms, and applications.
- [1033] H. Wolkowicz and G.P.H. STYAN. Extensions of Samuelson's inequality. Amer. Statist., 33(3):143– 144, 1979.
- [1034] H. Wolkowicz and G.P.H. STYAN. Bounds for eigenvalues using traces. Linear Algebra Appl., 29:471– 506, 1980.
- [1035] H. Wolkowicz and G.P.H STYAN. A history of Samuelson's inequality. Amer. Statist., 34:250, 1980.
- [1036] H. Wolkowicz and G.P.H STYAN. More bounds for eigenvalues using traces. Linear Algebra Appl., 31:1–17, 1980.
- [1037] H. Wolkowicz and G.P.H. STYAN. Samuelson's inequality. In S. Kotz and N. Johnson, editors, Encyclopedia of Statistical Sciences, volume 8. Wiley-Interscience, 1987. invited paper.
- [1038] H. Wolkowicz and Q. Zhao. An all-inclusive efficient region of updates for least change secant methods. SIAM J. Optim., 5(1):172–191, 1995.
- [1039] H. Wolkowicz and Q. Zhao. Semidefinite programming relaxations for the graph partitioning problem. Discrete Appl. Math., 96/97:461–479, 1999. Selected for the special Editors' Choice, Edition 1999.
- [1040] H. Wolkowicz and S. ZLOBEC. Calculating the best approximate solution of an operator equation. Math. Comp., 32(144):1183–1213, 1978.
- [1041] S. WRIGHT. Primal-Dual Interior-Point Methods. Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM), Philadelphia, Pa, 1996.
- [1042] F. WU. Control of Linear Parameter Varying Systems. Doctoral Dissertation. Engineering-Mechanical Eng. Dept., University of California Berkeley, 1995.
- [1043] Z. WU. A subgradient algorithm for nonlinear integer programming. Technical report, Rice University, Houston, Tx, 1998.
- [1044] L. XIAO and S. Boyd. Fast linear iterations for distributed averaging. Technical report, Stanford University, Stanford, CA, 2003.
- [1045] X. XU, P.-F. HUNG, and Y. YE. A simplified homogeneous and self-dual linear programming algorithm and its implementation. Ann. Oper. Res., 62:151–171, 1996.
- [1046] V.A. YAKUBOVICH. The solution of certain matrix inequalities in automatic control theory. Soviet Math. Dokl., 3:620–623, 1962. In Russian, 1961.

- [1047] V.A. YAKUBOVICH. Solution of certain matrix inequalities encountered in nonlinear control theory. Soviet Math. Dokl., 5:652–656, 1964.
- [1048] V.A. YAKUBOVICH. The method of matrix inequalities in the stability theory of nonlinear control systems, I, II, III. Automation and Remote Control, 25-26(4):905-917, 577-592, 753-763, April 1967.
- [1049] V.A. YAKUBOVICH. Minimization of quadratic functionals under the quadratic constraints and the necessity of a frequency condition in the quadratic criterion for absolute stability of nonlinear control systems. Dokl. Akad. Nauk SSSR, 209(14):1039–1042, 1973.
- [1050] V.A. YAKUBOVICH. The S-procedure and duality theorems for nonconvex problems of quadratic programming. Vestnik Leningrad. Univ., 1973(1):81–87, 1973.
- [1051] V.A. YAKUBOVICH. Nonconvex optimization problem: the infinite-horizon linear-quadratic control problem with quadratic constraints. Systems Control Lett., 19(1):13–22, 1992.
- [1052] M. YANNAKAKIS. On the approximation of maximum satisfiability. J. Algorithms, 17(3):475–502, 1994. Third Annual ACM-SIAM Symposium on Discrete Algorithms (Orlando, FL, 1992).
- [1053] Y. Ye. A class of projective transformations for linear programming. SIAM J. Comput., 19(3):457–466, 1990.
- [1054] Y. Ye. An $O(n^3L)$ potential reduction algorithm for linear programming. Math. Programming, 50:239–258, 1991.
- [1055] Y. YE. A new complexity result on minimization of a quadratic function with a sphere constraint. In Recent Advances in Global Optimization, pages 19–31. Princeton University Press, 1992.
- [1056] Y. Ye. On affine scaling algorithms for nonconvex quadratic programming. Math. Programming, 56:285–300, 1992.
- [1057] Y. YE. Combining binary search and Newton's method to compute real roots for a class of real functions. Journal of Complexity, 10:271–280, 1994.
- [1058] Y. Ye. Interior Point Algorithms: Theory and Analysis. Wiley-Interscience series in Discrete Mathematics and Optimization. John Wiley & Sons, New York, 1997.
- [1059] Y. Ye. A .699-approximation algorithm for max-bisection. Technical report, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA, 1999.
- [1060] Y. Ye. Approximating quadratic programming with bound and quadratic constraints. Math. Programming, 84:219–226, 1999.
- [1061] Y. YE, M.J. TODD, and S. MIZUNO. An $\mathcal{O}(\sqrt{nL})$ -iteration homogeneous and self-dual linear programming algorithm. *Math. Oper. Res.*, 19:53–67, 1994.
- [1062] Y. YE and S. ZHANG. New results on quadratic minimization. Technical Report SEEM2001-03, Department of Systems Engineering & Engineering Management The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, 2001.
- [1063] E.A. YILDIRIM. An interior-point perspective on sensitivity analysis in semidefinite programming. Technical report, School of Operations Research and Industrial Engineering, Ithaca, NY 14853-3801, 2001.
- [1064] E.A. YILDIRIM. Unifying optimal partition approach to sensitivity analysis in conic optimization. J. Optim. Theory Appl., 122(2):405–423, 2004.

- [1065] E.A. YILDIRIM and M.J. Todd. Sensitivity analysis in linear programming and semidefinite programming using interior-point methods. *Math. Programming*, 90(2):229–261, 2001.
- [1066] Y. YUAN. Some properties of trust region algorithms for nonsmooth optimization. Technical Report DAMTP 1983/NA14, Department of Applied Mathematics and Theoretical Physics, University of Cambridge, Cambridge, England, 1983.
- [1067] Y. YUAN. On a subproblem of trust region algorithms for constrained optimization. Math. Programming, 47:53-63, 1990.
- [1068] Y. YUAN. A dual algorithm for minimizing a quadratic function with two quadratic constraints. Journal of Computational Mathematics, 9:348–359, 1991.
- [1069] F. Z. Zhang. On the best Euclidean fit to a distance matrix. Beijing Shifan Daxue Xuebao, 4:21–24, 1987.
- [1070] Y. Zhang. Basic equalities and inequalities in primal-dual interior-point methods for semidefinite programming. Technical report, Department of Mathematics and Statistics, University of Maryland Baltimore County, 1995.
- [1071] Y. Zhang. On extending some primal-dual interior-point algorithms from linear programming to semidefinite programming. SIAM J. Optim., 8:365–386, 1998.
- [1072] Q. Zhao. Measures for least change secant methods. Master's thesis, University of Waterloo, 1993.
- [1073] Q. Zhao. Semidefinite Programming for Assignment and Partitioning Problems. PhD thesis, University of Waterloo, 1996.
- [1074] Q. Zhao, S.E. Karisch, F. Rendl, and H. Wolkowicz. Semidefinite programming relaxations for the quadratic assignment problem. J. Comb. Optim., 2(1):71–109, 1998. Semidefinite programming and interior-point approaches for combinatorial optimization problems (Fields Institute, Toronto, ON, 1996).
- [1075] Z. ZHU, D.C. COSTER, and L.B. BEASLEY. Properties of a covariance matrix with an application to D-optimal design. *Electronic J. Linear Algebra*, 10:65–76, 2003.
- [1076] A.D. ZIEBUR. Chain rules for functions of matrices. Linear Algebra Appl., 283:87–97, 1998.
- [1077] G.M. ZIEGLER. Lectures on 0/1-polytopes. Technical report, Technische Universitat Berlin, Berling, Germany, 1999.
- [1078] Z. ZOU, R.H. BYRD, and R.B. SCHNABEL. A stochastic/perturbation global optimization algorithm for distance geometry problems. Technical report, Dept. of Computer Science, University of Colorado, Boulder, Co, 1996.
- [1079] J. Zowe and S. Kurcyusz. Regularity and stability for the mathematical programming problem in Banach spaces. Appl. Math. Optim., 5:49–62, 1979.
- [1080] J. ZOWE and H. MAURER. Optimality conditions for the programming problem in infinite dimensions. In Optimization and operations research (Proc. Workshop, Univ. Bonn, Bonn, 1977), volume 157 of Lecture Notes in Econom. and Math. Systems, pages 261–270. Springer, Berlin, 1978.
- [1081] U. ZWICK. Finding almost satisfying assignments. In Proc. of the 30th ACM Symp. on Theory Comput., pages 551–560, 1998.
- [1082] U. ZWICK. Outward rotations: A tool for rounding solutions of semidefinite programming relaxations, with applications to MAX CUT and other problems. In Proc. of the 31st ACM Symp. on Theory Comput., pages 679–687, 1999.

Index

cone-invariant linear matrix inequalities, 3 facially homogeneous self-dual cones, 3 Homogeneous self-dual cones, 3